
 

Regular Meeting December 14, 2023  23209 | P a g e  
 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING  

ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

201 SELMA AVENUE, ENGLEWOOD, FL 34223 

DECEMBER 14, 2023 @ 8:30 A.M. 
 
Board of Supervisors:   Staff: 

Taylor Meals, Chair      Ray Burroughs, Administrator  

Robert C. Stern, Jr., Vice-Chair    Robert H. Berntsson, District Counsel 

Phyllis Wright     Dewey Futch, Water Operations Manager 

Sydney B. Crampton      David Larson, Wastewater Operations Manager 

Lani Gaver      Keith R. Ledford Jr., P.E., Technical Support Manager 

      Lisa Hawkins, Finance Director  

      Teresa Herzog, Executive Assistant 
 
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 
2. ANNOUNCEMENTS – Additions or Deletions 
 
3.  SERVICE AWARDS 

a. Customer Service Representative II, E’Lin Quegan – 5-years 

b. Collections Maintenance Technician, Tyler Brady – 5-years  
 
4. PUBLIC INPUT  

 
To address the Board during this portion of the meeting you must fill out a Civility Agreement, 

state your name and address for the record and which agenda item is to be addressed.  

Remarks shall be limited to 4 minutes and no discussion will take place during this portion of 

the meeting.  
 
CARDS MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING 
 
5. PRELIMINARY ELECTION OF 2024 OFFICERS 
 
6.  CONSENT SECTION 

 a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting dated November 9, 2023 

Recommended Action: Approve the meeting minutes. 

 b. Big W Law Invoice dated December 1, 2023. 

Recommended Action: Approve the attorney’s invoice in the amount of $1,425.00 

c. Ratification of the Notice of Emergency Repair – Reuse Force Main Memo  

Recommended Action: Ratify the Notice of Emergency Repair – Reuse Force 

Main Memo in the Amount of $57,497.60. 
 
7. ACTION ITEMS 

a. Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. Rate Study Proposal 

b. Carry Over of Funds From FY23 to FY24 – V2/V3 Drywall Replacement  

c. Wellen Park Sale & Purchase Agreement 
 

 8. DISCUSSION 

  a. Calendar Year 2024 Meeting Schedule  

  b. Supervisor’s Voting Districts 
    



 

Regular Meeting December 14, 2023  23210 | P a g e  
 

 9. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – Ray Burroughs  

 a. WATER OPERATIONS MANAGER – Dewey Futch 

 b. WASTEWATER OPERATIONS MANAGER – David Larson 

 c. TECHNICAL SUPPORT MANAGER – Keith R. Ledford Jr., P.E.  

 d. FINANCE DIRECTOR – Lisa Hawkins  

  1. November Financial Statements  

2. November Investment Statements  
 

10. ATTORNEY’S REPORT – Robert H. Berntsson 
 
11. OLD BUSINESS 
 
12. NEW BUSINESS 
  
13. PUBLIC COMMENT – ANY TOPIC 

To address the Board during this portion of the meeting, you must fill out a Civility 

Agreement and state your name and address for the record. Each person will be allowed 

no more than 4 minutes. 
 
14. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
15. ADJOURN 
 
Anyone who decides to appeal a decision of this Board will need a record of the 

proceedings pertaining thereto and therefore may need to ensure that a verbatim record 

of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon 

which the appeal is to be based. 
 
DISABILITY INFORMATION – In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 

and FS 286.26, persons with disabilities needing special accommodation to participate 

in this proceeding should contact EWD at 941-474-3217 no later than 7 days prior to the 

proceedings. If hearing impaired, telephone the Florida Relay Service at 800-955-8771 

9TCC) or 800-955-8770 (VOICE) for assistance. 

 

Posted 12/08/2023 

 





 

Regular Meeting November 9, 2023  23205 | P a g e  
 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING  

ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

201 SELMA AVENUE, ENGLEWOOD, FL 34223 

NOVEMBER 9, 2023 @ 8:30 A.M. 
 
Board of Supervisors:   Staff: 

Taylor Meals, Chair      Ray Burroughs, Administrator  

Robert C. Stern, Jr., Vice-Chair    Robert H. Berntsson, District Counsel 

Phyllis Wright (absent)   Dewey Futch, Water Operations Manager 

Sydney B. Crampton      David Larson, Wastewater Operations Manager 

Lani Gaver      Keith R. Ledford Jr., P.E., Technical Support Manager 

      Lisa Hawkins, Finance Director  

      Teresa Herzog, Executive Assistant 
 
1. The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance and roll call to establish a quorum.  
 
2. ANNOUNCEMENTS – Additions or Deletions – action item 7b Budget Amendment for 

Replacement of WTP Fence was added. 
 
3.  SERVICE AWARDS – With gratitude, Chair Meals presented the following awards.  

a. Collections Maintenance Technician, Mitchell Wallace 10-years 

b. Laboratory Supervisor, Sam Blumenstein 5-years 
 
4. PUBLIC INPUT – None  
 
5. PRESENTATIONS – None 
 
6.  CONSENT SECTION – Chair Meals called for removal or comment on either item. 

Mr. Stern moved, “to approve the Consent Agenda as presented,” seconded by Ms. 

Crampton.  

 a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting dated October 12, 2023 23-11-09 CS A 

Recommended Action: Approve the meeting minutes. 

 b. Big W Law Invoice dated November 1, 2023.   23-11-09 CS B 

Recommended Action: Approve the attorney’s invoice in the amount of $1,050.00. 
 

UNANIMOUS        
  
7. ACTION ITEMS 

a. Amendment to Resolution Numbers 23-10-12 F & 23-10-12 G – Mr. Burroughs  

introduced the item. In Board Resolution Number 23-10-12 F (Carry over of Funds from 

FY23 to FY24 Hurricane Ian Related) and Resolution Number 23-10-12 G (Carry over of 

Funds from FY23 to FY24 WTP Motors & Repairs) an over-sight occurred in the motion for 

both items. Verbage for both motions should have included “To approve a budget 

amendment in the amount of $ 290,178.16 and $86,868.00.” respectively. This agenda 

item corrects the oversight with no additional funds being requested, just a transfer of 

funds from FY23 to FY24. 
 
Mr. Stern moved, “to approve as presented,” seconded by Ms. Gaver.  
 



 

Regular Meeting November 9, 2023  23206 | P a g e  
 

UNANIMOUS        23-11-09 A 
 

Full motion read: To approve a total budget amendment in the amount of $377,046.16  

for carry-over items from the FY23 budget, Resolution Number 23-10-12 F and 

Resolution Number 23-10-12 G, as approved at the October 12, 2023 Board meeting. 
 

b.  Budget Amendment for Replacement of WTP fence – Mr. Burroughs introduced the 

item. A bid was received from Stewart Fencing for $174,277.86 to replace the fencing for the 

Water Treatment Plant. A large portion of the fence is down and by statute, we need to keep 

the plant secure. We are asking for a budget amendment of this amount, however, once 

competed it will be submitted to our insurance company.  
 

Mr. Stern moved, “to approve as presented,” seconded by Ms. Crampton.  
 
UNANIMOUS        23-11-09 B 

 
 8. DISCUSSION – None 
    
 9. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – Ray Burroughs  

 a. WATER OPERATIONS MANAGER – Dewey Futch 

Production: 

1. Total send out for October 2023 was 86.37 MG/2022 was 82.70 MG. 

2. Average send out was 2.78 MGD/2022 was 2.66 MGD and the 2023 high was 

3.4 MGD/2022 high was 3.6 MGD. 

3. Rainfall for October 2023 was 4.37”/2022 was .89”.  

4. Innovative Contractors was onsite working on the #1 filter drain at the lime 

plant. They repaired a leak in the wall and all went well with that project. 

5. Hudson Pump was onsite and installed the new raw water pump at the lime 

plant for the #1 treater.  

6. Operators at the plant have been doing general maintenance and daily  

operations as usual. 

Distribution: 

1. Distribution had 1 incident to report:  

a. 10-10-23 a 4” water main broke on Edwards St and a boil water notice 

    was issued to affected customers it was rescinded on 10-14-23. 

 2. New meter sets were 24 single family; 24 ERCs. 

 3. 92 radio read heads were replaced. 

 4. 232 customer requested turn-ons were completed. 
 
 b. WASTEWATER OPERATIONS MANAGER – David Larson 

WRF: 
1. The average daily flow for October 2023 was 1.63 MGD with a peak flow of 2.43  

    MG. 

2. Staff worked with Poole & Kent moving an 8” forcemain and installing the tie in  

    on the 16” main. This is associated with the new headworks project.  

3. Normal operations and maintenance are ongoing. 

 



 

Regular Meeting November 9, 2023  23207 | P a g e  
 

Collections: 

1. Crews replaced 1 vacuum pit bottom and continue to repair service lines 

damaged by the fiber optic installation.  

2. Crews worked on the tie-ins at the plant. 

3. Work has begun on the rehab for the Holiday Ventures Lift Station, completion is 

expected by Thanksgiving. 

4.  Normal operations and maintenance are ongoing.  
 

 c. TECHNICAL SUPPORT MANAGER – Keith R. Ledford Jr., P.E. Mr. Ledford 

updated his written report.  

CIP/In-house Projects: 

1. North WRF Phase 1 – the Facilities Plan has been submitted to DEP which 

included Ms. Crampton’s correction of adding the Manasota Beach Club as a 

historical sight.  

Developments/Projects Approved for Construction 

1. Beachwalk by Manasota Key Phase 2 – installation of the off-sight forcemain is 

approximately 50% completed.  

2. Coco Bay (Island Lake Estates) – the final water main connection is scheduled 

for next Tuesday. 

Developments/Projects in Plan Review: 

1.  Englewood Apartments – was formally known as Englewood Gardens   

     Apartments.  

2.  Medical Twins – plan comments have been submitted back to Heidt Design.  
 
 d. FINANCE DIRECTOR – Lisa Hawkins  

Financial Statements:  

1. October – operating revenues were $1.755M, down from last October due to the  

    extra water being used during the hurricane, then adjustments were done so it  

    will all even out. There were operating expenses of $1.349M about $158K less  

    than last year leaving us with an operating surplus of $405,940.  

Investment Statements: 

1. October – we had $20.400M invested at RBC and $1.290M at Centennial  

    Bank. 

Other: 

 1. The Auditors are here doing field week this week and next.  
 
Before concluding the Administrator’s report, Mr. Burroughs added that the agreement 

for the sale of the property for the North Wastewater Plant should be presented to the 

Board soon for execution by the Chair. The amount of acreage has been modified to 

include the scrub jay acreage as well.  
 
Minor discussion ensued to include the total acreage, ponds on the property, creating as 

large a buffer as possible and saving as many trees as possible. Mr. Ledford added that 

it appears the buyers of the vacant property next to Vacuum Station 4 have backed out. 



 

Regular Meeting November 9, 2023  23208 | P a g e  
 

There may be a slight title issue that will be reviewed by Attorney Berntsson when the 

information is received.    
 
Mr. Burroughs then concluded the Administrator’s report.  

 
10. ATTORNEY’S REPORT – Robert H. Berntsson – None  
 
11. OLD BUSINESS – None 
 
12. NEW BUSINESS  

a.  Chair Meals reminded the Board that the preliminary election of the Chair and 

Vice-Chair will take place at the next meeting. He recommended avoiding having the same 

Chair year after year so everyone has a rotation and opportunity to work with staff as the 

Chair.  
  
13. PUBLIC COMMENT – ANY TOPIC – None 
 
14. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

a. Ms. Crampton questioned the dry condition of the wetlands and the need to 

monitor them for saltwater intrusion.   
 
15. ADJOURNED @ 8:54 

 

________________________________ 

Robert C. Stern, Jr., Vice-Chair 

 

APPROVED 

 

/tlh 
 
 





WIDEIKIS, BENEDICT & BERNTSSON, LLC

Statement Date:
Statement No.

Account No.

Page

THE BIG W LAW FIRM

3195 S. Access Road, Englewood, Florida 34224

941-627-1000

Please include statement number and make checks payable to THE BIG W LAW FIRM

 

12/01/2023
32867

8.0000

1

Englewood Water District

201 Selma Avenue
therzog@englewoodwater.com

Englewood, FL   34223

Legal Services
PO 57496

 
 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

Rate Hours
11/01/2023 RHB Email with Mr. ledford; Attorney conference; Review Notice of

Commencement. 300.00 0.50 150.00

11/03/2023 RHB Email with Ms. Herzog; Review agenda; Telephone conference
with Ms. Herzog. 300.00 0.25 75.00

11/07/2023 RHB Email with Mr. Ledford; Review Legend agreement for termination
clause. 300.00 0.50 150.00

11/08/2023 RHB Email with Ms. Herzog; Telephone conference with Ms. Herzog;
Email with Mr. Benedict. 300.00 0.25 75.00

11/09/2023 RHB Prepare for and attend Board of Supervisors Meeting; Email with
Mr. Benedict; Email with Mr. Burroughs. 300.00 1.00 300.00

11/21/2023 RHB Email with Ms. Herzog; Review GIS. 300.00 0.25 75.00

11/22/2023 RHB Email with Ms. Herzog; Review Enabling act, Districting
resolutions. 300.00 0.50 150.00

11/28/2023 RHB Email with Mr. Dias; Telephone conference with Ms. Herzog, et.
al,; Email with Ms. Herzog; Email with Mr. Benedict; Email with Ms.
Krusch. 300.00 0.50 150.00

11/29/2023 RHB Email with Mr. Benedict; Email with Ms. Herzog; Prepare Audit
response letter. 300.00 1.00 300.00
For Current Services Rendered 4.75 1,425.00

Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours  Rate  Total
Robert Berntsson 4.75 $300.00 $1,425.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE $1,050.00

Received 12/05/2023
by: Englewood Water District
@ 7:37 a.m. T. Herzog



Page No.

Statement No.
Statement Date:

Account No.

Please include statement number and make checks payable to THE BIG W LAW FIRM

 

2

32867
12/01/2023

Legal Services
8.0000

Englewood Water District

RE:

Total Current Work 1,425.00

Payments

Total Payments for 11/16/2023 -1,050.00

Balance Due $1,425.00

Billing History
Fees Hours Expenses Advances Finance Charge Payments

102,762.50 414.26 0.00 7.80 0.00 101,345.30











 
 

341 N. Maitland Avenue, Suite 300, Maitland, FL 32751 
 

www.raftelis.com 

December 6, 2023 
 
 
Ms. Lisa Hawkins 
Finance Director 
Englewood Water District 
201 Selma Avenue 
Englewood, FL  34223 
 
Subject: Work Authorization No. 1 to Provide Utility Rate and Financial Consulting Services – 

Fiscal Year 2024 
 
Dear Ms. Hawkins: 
 
Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. (“Raftelis”) is pleased to submit Work Authorization No. 1 to provide 
utility rate and financial consulting services (the “Authorization”) to the Englewood Water District (the 
“District”) on behalf of its water and wastewater utility enterprise fund (the “System”). The services to be 
provided by Raftelis includes: i) the development of a financial forecast of the System to evaluate rate revenue 
sufficiency, capital re-investment strategies, and the overall fiscal position of the System and to propose new 
rates as necessary to recover the cost of service; ii) review the existing capital capacity charges to assure the fees 
are recovering the capital costs allocated to new growth; iii) review the customer service and miscellaneous fees 
charged for specific services; and iv) prepare a report and present the findings to the District Board of 
Supervisors (collectively, the “Project”). 
 
The following provides a discussion of the general contractual terms, scope of services, contract fee, and other 
information in support of the performance of the Project on behalf of the District’s utility system. 
 

General Terms and Conditions 

This Authorization is being submitted, in part, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the “Agreement to 
Piggyback Hernando County Contract No. 19-R00002/PH Continuing Professional Services Agreement-
Utility Rate Consultant” between the Englewood Water District and Raftelis Financial Consultants, as 
amended and extended from time to time (the “Contract”). All work will be conducted under the compensation, 
billing, terms, and conditions of Contract, which is incorporated in this Authorization by reference. A copy of 
the Contract is included as Appendix A to this Authorization. 
 

Project Team and Billing Rates 

With respect to the performance of the Project, Mr. Robert J. Ori will be the Technical Advisor for the Project 
and Mr. Thierry Boveri will be the Project Manager with both serving as the primary contacts between the 
District and Raftelis. As shown on Attachment C attached to this Authorization, which presents the Task Fee 
Quotation Proposal (as initially delineated in the Hernando County Contract No. 19-R00002/PH Continuing 
Professional Services Agreement-Utility Rate Consultant and referred to as the “Hernando Contract”), Raftelis 



Ms. Lisa Hawkins 
Englewood Water District 
December 6, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 

 

will utilize other employees or associates to perform the Project. The direct hourly billing rates by Raftelis 
personnel title and standard costs to be used to invoice the District shall represent the current rates being billed 
pursuant to the Hernando Contract, which may be amended from time to time, as approved by Hernando 
County and are referenced for convenience on Attachment A to this Authorization. 
 

Scope of Services 

The scope of services to be performed by Raftelis is included in Attachment B, which is made a part of this 
Authorization. 
 

Compensation and Billing 

Based on the scope of services as summarized in Attachment C and the direct labor billing rates as identified 
herein, the compensation to be paid to Raftelis for this Authorization shall not exceed $132,190 and shall be 
established on a maximum not-to-exceed contract basis. The determination of the contract budget is included 
in Attachment C, which is made part of this Authorization. This contract budget amount includes the direct 
cost of personnel anticipated to be assigned to conduct the various tasks of the Project by Raftelis, as well as an 
allowance for other direct costs such as travel, telephone, delivery charges, and subconsulting expenses, if any. 
The actual personnel assigned to the Project may be different than what is presented on Attachment C with the 
exception of the Technical Advisor and Project Manager. Any change in the personnel used or the number of 
hours incurred will not affect the contract price of this Authorization. 
 
The costs incurred by Raftelis for such other direct costs, if any, will be billed based on the actual cost or the 
standard unit cost rates as summarized in Attachment A. Raftelis will bill on a monthly basis for services 
rendered pursuant to this engagement based on the sum of: i) the hourly amount of time spent by the Project 
team members; ii) the other direct costs incurred to provide the utility rate and financial consulting services; 
and iii) the subconsulting expenses required to assist in Project completion, as adjusted for administrative costs 
per Attachment A. It is not anticipated that any subconsultants would be required to assist Raftelis in the 
completion of the Project. To the extent that Raftelis determines that a portion of the Project would need to be 
performed by a subconsultant, Raftelis would notify the District in writing for approval prior to the assignment 
of any Project responsibilities to such subconsultant by Raftelis. 
 
It should be noted that the proposed contract budget would be billed on an hourly basis predicated on the actual 
work effort performed by Raftelis and not on a lump-sum basis. To the extent that the Project was completed 
at a cost less than the contract budget as delineated in this Authorization, Raftelis would not invoice the District 
for any amounts remaining (unbilled) on such contract except for the provision of any additional services, which 
the District may request from Raftelis, as mutually agreed between the parties. 
 
 
 

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank) 
  



Ms. Lisa Hawkins 
Englewood Water District 
December 6, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 

 

Notification 

The primary contacts concerning an interpretation of the terms of the Contract, the attached Authorization, 
including the scope of services as delineated herein, and in the overall coordination and management of the 
Project between the District and Raftelis shall include the following: 
 
For the District: For Raftelis 

Ms. Lisa Hawkins 
Finance Director 
Englewood Water District 
201 Selma Avenue 
Englewood, FL  34223 
Phone (O): 941-474-3217 
Email: LHawkins@ewdfl.com 

Mr. Robert J. Ori 
Executive Vice President 
 
Mr. Thierry A. Boveri 
Vice President 
Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. 
341 N. Maitland Ave., Suite 300 
Maitland, FL  32751 
Phone (O): 407-628-2600 
Email: ROri@Raftelis.com 
 TBoveri@Raftelis.com 

 

Financial Advisor Qualification 

In the preparation of the scope of services as set forth in this Authorization, Raftelis may rely upon certain 
assumptions regarding the financing of future capital improvements using external sources of funds such as the 
issuance of debt. These assumptions shall be developed in conjunction with the District staff and/or the 
District’s Municipal Financial Advisor. The use of such capital financing assumptions is solely for utility rate 
and financial planning purposes and should not be interpreted as advice regarding the ultimate sizing, timing, 
and the cost of debt capital. These debt-related variables are subject to market conditions, as well as the District’s 
credit rating identified at the time of issuance, and advice regarding such terms and conditions shall only be 
provided by the District’s registered Municipal Financial Advisor. As such, the actual terms and conditions 
associated with the issuance of any future debt may vary from the assumptions used in the rate and financial 
plan as prepared pursuant to this Authorization. Based on the foregoing, in accepting this Authorization, the 
District expressly acknowledges that Raftelis is not a “Municipal Advisor” as defined under 
Section 15B(e)(4)(A) of the Exchange Act as amended by the Dodd-Frank Act, and thus is not providing advice 
with respect to municipal financial products or the issuance of municipal securities, including advice with 
respect to the structure, timing, terms and conditions and other similar matters concerning financial products 
or issues. 
 
 
 
 

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank) 
  



Ms. Lisa Hawkins 
Englewood Water District 
December 6, 2023 
Page 4 
 
 

 

If this Authorization is acceptable to the District, please provide us with the necessary purchase order or 
additional contract documents, which include the provisions of this Authorization to formally initiate the 
Project. We appreciate the opportunity provided by the District to assist in its review of the financial position 
revenue sufficiency needs to promote the long-term sustainability and creditworthiness of its water and 
wastewater utility system and look forward to working with both the District and you. 
 
Very truly yours, 

RAFTELIS FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS, INC. 
 
 
 

Robert J. Ori 
Executive Vice President 
 
 
RJO/dlc 
Attachments 
 



 

A-1 

ATTACHMENT A 

 

RAFTELIS FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS, INC. 

 

SCHEDULE OF DIRECT LABOR HOURLY RATES AND STANDARD COST RATES 
(REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE CONTRACT) 

 

 
DIRECT LABOR HOURLY RATES 

Project Team Title 
Direct Labor 
Hourly Rates 

Principal $225.00 
Associate $190.00 
Managing Consultant $173.00 
Supervising Consultant $152.00 
Senior Consultant $136.00 
Rate Consultant $126.00 
Consultant $110.00 
Senior Rate Analyst $100.00 
Rate Analyst $90.00 
Analyst $74.00 
Assistant Analyst $63.00 
Administrative $63.00 

 
 
The following is a summary of the standard cost rates for Raftelis that will be relied upon for the billing of other 
direct costs associated with providing professional services to the District: 

STANDARD COST RATES 

Expense Description Standard Rates – Raftelis 

Reproduction (Black and White) (In-house) $0.05 per Page 

Reproduction (Color) (In-house) $0.25 per Page 

Reproduction (Contracted) Actual Cost 

Computer Time $0.00 per Hour 

Telephone Charges Actual Cost 

Delivery Charges Actual Cost 

Subconsultant Services Actual Cost Plus 5.0% 

Other Costs for Services Rendered Actual Cost 
 
 
 
 
 

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank) 

 



 

B-1 

ATTACHMENT B 

 

RAFTELIS FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS, INC. 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
 
The utility rate and financial services to be performed by Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. (“Raftelis”) will 
be consist of the following five (5) phases: i) the development of a revenue sufficiency and rate evaluation 
associated with the monthly water and wastewater retail rates for the Englewood Water District (the “District”); 
ii) evaluate current water and wastewater rate structures and levels to recover the projected expenditure and 
funding needs (the “revenue requirements”) identified in the Phase 1 activities; iii) preparation of the plant 
capacity / transmission system components of the water and wastewater capital capacity charge (“Capacity 
Charge”) analysis to identify and recover from new development the estimated cost of capacity allocated to 
such development; iv) review and update the District’s miscellaneous service and customer-related fees for 
various services such as meter installation charges, turn-ons / turn-offs, meter tests, fire line base charges etc. 
and assist in other policies and rate applications (temporary water use for lawn establishment); and v) prepare 
a report and supporting documentation of the analyses, findings, and recommendations for presentation to the 
District Board of Supervisors (“Board”) and assisting the District and its legal counsel in the codification of the 
rates, fees and charges developed during the study in a resolution for consideration by the Board (all phases 
being referred to as the “Project”). 
 
With respect to the Phase 1 activities, Raftelis will: i) prepare a utility financial forecast and fiscal position 
analysis for the six (6) fiscal years ending September 30, 2029 (the “Forecast Period”); ii) evaluate the 
sufficiency of the rate revenues to meet the projected revenue requirements of the District’s water and 
wastewater utility system (the “System”); and iii) recommend proposed rate revenue targets as deemed 
necessary for utility service which will support the rate design activities to be performed in subsequent tasks 
(update rates contained in Customer Rules and Regulations adopted by Resolution No. 23-09-14A – “District 
Rules”). The Phase 2 activities will include the evaluation of the current rate structure and cost recovery 
relationships (fixed and variable) of the rates to determine if any adjustments should be effectuated. This will 
include an allocation of costs to customer classes / rate structure attributes, including a review of fixed / 
variable cost recovery relationships and the tiered water rate structures and the corresponding water and 
wastewater usage or flow charges and assist in the review of the automatic rate indexing or adjustments 
provisions based on District precedent to be considered to potentially automatically adjust monthly water and 
wastewater user rates annually. The Phase 3 activities will include the preparation of water and wastewater 
Capital Capacity Charges based on the “System Buy-in” method to provide for the recovery of the identified 
utility infrastructure costs allocable to serve new development / growth that requires water and wastewater 
capacity in support of the new development (update fees contained in District Rules). The Phase 4 activities 
will consist of a review and update the District’s various miscellaneous and customer-related service charges for 
specific services provided by the District in accordance with general utility operations (such as meter installation 
charges) or as may be specifically request by or due to an action of the customers served by the utility system 
(e.g., turn-ons / turn-offs, meter tests, meter re-reads, customer disconnect due to non-payment, etc. (update 
certain service charges contained in District Rules). The Phase 5 activities will include the development of a 
report documenting the analyses, findings, and recommendations, the development of a presentation document 



 

B-2 

to support in the presentation of the study results and recommendations for consideration by the Board and 
assisting the District and its legal counsel in the codification of the rates, fees and charges developed during the 
study in a resolution for consideration by the Board. 
 
Based on our understanding of the District’s needs, Raftelis proposes the following scope of services to be 
performed by Raftelis as it relates to providing utility and financial consulting services associated with the 
development of the revenue sufficiency and rate study. The tasks included in the scope of services are described 
below: 
 

Phase 1 – 2024 Revenue Sufficiency Analysis 

The first phase of the Project is associated with the development of a revenue sufficiency analysis in support of 
the determination of the monthly water and wastewater retail rates for the District. The scope of services to be 
performed by Raftelis with respect to the preparation of a revenue sufficiency analysis, including the 
development of a financial forecast model consistent with the reporting criteria of the District, will be based on 
a projected forecast of System financial needs and costs for the six- (6) fiscal year period of 2024 through and 
including 2029 (“Forecast Period”) and will include the following tasks: 
 

Task	1	–	Project	Initiation	/	Data	Acquisition	and	Review	

A detailed data request will be prepared to assist the District staff with compiling specific information regarding 
the operations of the water and wastewater systems. The data requested will include budgetary, accounting, 
operating and financial data, utility plant information, customer billing profiles and historical and projected 
system demand requirements. 
 
Raftelis will review existing fiscal policies, pricing methods, and financial management objectives which will 
include a review and consideration of the operating and capital budget documents, master plans, rate and utility 
ordinances and resolutions, bond resolutions and loan agreements, utility fiscal policies, intergovernmental or 
inter-local agreements, operation agreements, and any previous rate and financial evaluations to identify 
appropriate financial criteria and track compliance with such requirements. In addition, management objectives 
associated with administrative issues, pricing methods, operating criteria and internal financial policies related 
to debt service coverage, the flow of funds as well as reserve and cash fund balance levels will be discussed with 
management, staff, and others, as appropriate, in this task. 
 

Task	2	–	Review	of	Utility	Demand	and	Customer,	Sales	and	Usage	Projections	

This task includes the update of the historical statistics, evaluation of trends in customer growth and use / billed 
flow by customer class and the development of a customer and rate revenue forecast. The following is a 
discussion of the major components anticipated for this task of the engagement. 
 

A. Compile Historical Statistics:  In order to provide a basis for the development of the customer and 
sales / demand forecast, it will be necessary to compile the water and wastewater customer historical 
statistics (recognizing that the last analysis performed was in 2017). This evaluation will be done by 
customer class and by water usage tier to evaluate average billed water use and the corresponding billed 
wastewater flow relationships expressed on a per customer or equivalent residential connection 



 

B-3 

(“ERC”) and the overall trends in sales. Additionally, water production statistics (annual average day, 
maximum day demands) and wastewater treatment statistics (annual average day and one- [1] and 
three- [3] consecutive maximum month demands) will be compiled and reviewed to estimate utility 
system demands, unbilled water relationships, and capacity utilization factors. 

B. Billing Frequency Analysis:  Raftelis will prepare a bill frequency analyses for the historical Fiscal Year 
2023 customer statistics to identify water and billed wastewater flow characteristics in support of the 
determination of the existing usage attributes to identify and validate the System rate structure billing 
determinants and more accurately project monthly user fee revenues and evaluate potential or 
alternative changes in rate structure. Raftelis will request from the District detailed individual customer 
billing data from the utility billing system and develop a billing frequency analysis. This analysis will 
include a monthly evaluation of billed water use and the corresponding billed wastewater flows where 
appropriate, for every customer, by customer class, by meter size, and rate structure component in 
order to identify a “by-customer class water use profile” (water use by consumption level), water 
customers that are billed sewer flow which would include estimates of any sewer billing thresholds for 
the residential class the rates for service and have the ability to prepare alternative rate scenarios 
(adjustments to existing tiered rate structures, base facility charges by customer class and type, billing 
threshold on residential sewer rates, etc.). If not separately reported by the District, Raftelis will request 
a utility billing statistical “data dump” of all the accounts of the system for the most recently completed 
Fiscal Years ended September 30, 2022 and September 30, 2023 such that the usage analysis can be 
developed. To the extent that Raftelis must analyze raw or incomplete customer data to complete the 
bill frequency analyses, additional services charges may apply. 

C. It is assumed in this scope of services that the billing information will be accurate and will significantly 
reconcile to the reported revenue as contained in the District’s Annual Financial Statements and 
Supplementary Information Reports (annual audit) when applying the then existing rates for service to 
the billing statistics. Raftelis will prepare a rate revenue “reasonableness test” to validate the results of 
the historical customer billing data against the most recent historical rate revenues to provide 
assurances that the customer billing information is reasonable and can be relied upon for the projection 
of rates for utility service. This rate revenue reconciliation to the most recent historical financial 
statements is necessary to test the overall reasonableness of the historical customer statistics since the 
statistics will form the basis for the projections of rate revenues for the Forecast Period and the 
establishment of any rate structure modifications that may be identified with the District. 

D. Customer Sales and Usage Projections / Utility Demand Forecast:  A customer and water sales / 
billed wastewater flow forecast per customer class and type will be developed for the Forecast Period 
which will serve as the basis for the development of the rate revenues. An evaluation of billed water 
usage and wastewater flow will be conducted with consideration being given to potential changes in 
sales due to System growth, continued conservation, water restrictions implemented by the District or 
others, and other factors that may affect sales. Based on the customer and sales forecast and historical 
facility demand relationships, Raftelis will develop a forecast for daily and peak demands of the water 
production and daily and maximum monthly demands for the wastewater treatment facilities. 

  



 

B-4 

Task	3	–	Develop	Water	and	wastewater	System	Revenue	Forecast	

This task involves the development of rate revenues from existing and approved rates (with any estimated price 
index or approved rate adjustment policy as determined separately) recognizing the results of the customer and 
sales forecast and existing and approved rates for water and wastewater utility service. The rate revenue forecast 
will be based on a detailed bill frequency that reflects the water use and billed wastewater flow characteristics 
and on a consistent basis with the District’s water conservation pricing methods. 
 

Task	4	–	Revenue	Requirements	Analysis	

This task estimates the amount of expenditures and overall funding requirements to be recovered from water 
and wastewater rates. This task includes the development of detailed projections of operating costs, capital 
improvements, and associated funding sources including debt service requirements, levels of capital re-
investment from rates (operations), and reserve fund requirements. Raftelis will develop a utility rate, and 
financial planning model based on District reporting / budgetary practices such that alternative cost recovery 
scenarios can be prepared to examine the effects of projected growth and changes in demands, capital funding 
alternatives such as pay-as-you-go versus debt financing and phased rate adjustments. Based on our evaluations 
a cost recovery strategy will be developed in conjunction with the District staff to identify the projected overall 
rate adjustments for each fiscal year of the six- (6) year forecast period on an individual and combined utility 
system basis. The following is a discussion of the major components for this task: 
 

A. Development of Operating Expense Projections:  Raftelis will prepare a projection of the annual 
operating and maintenance expenses (operating expenses) to be recovered from monthly rates for the 
Forecast Period. This evaluation will be based on the detailed utility budget format for the current 
budget year, recent trends in expenses as reported by the District in its financial reports, and other 
factors in order to support the determination of: i) the allocation of the expenses by individual utility 
system; ii) the projection of expenditures for the Forecast Period based on historical and current / 
anticipated cost trends; and iii) changes in certain costs consistent with changes in utility operations 
and regulatory requirements. The detailed projection of operating expenses will be based upon 
historical trends and the line-item operating budget for the Fiscal Year 2024 including the recognition 
of any additions to or reductions in staffing requirements for both the existing and future facilities, 
changes in cost associated with the implementation of the capital improvement program, policies that 
may be enacted by the Board of Supervisors (“Board”), and other factors. Other operating expenses, 
administrative cost allocations, operating contingencies, insurance needs, and other expenses, will be 
considered to support the level of rates (revenues) that fully recover the full cost of providing ongoing 
utility service. As part of this task, Raftelis project team members will meet with key District employees 
to discuss changes in System operations and maintenance needs, proposed system expansions and 
other challenges facing the utility that may impact the operating expenses of the System. 

B. Review of Capital Improvement Program Needs and Capital Funding Alternatives:  This task 
component involves a detailed review of the District’s most recent capital improvement program and 
assist the District in the development of an analysis to identify the sources of funds to finance the 
capital improvement program for the Forecast Period. This task will also include a review of all 
restricted / unrestricted fund (cash) balances, identification of the timing of when funds will be 
expended for the capital facilities, assistance in determining the need for external funding sources, such 



 

B-5 

as utility revenue bonds / State Revolving Fund (“SRF”) loans / and other forms of indebtedness, and 
the identification of capital needs to serve existing and future customer growth. 

This task will also include an evaluation of the annual deposit from rates or operations for capital re-
investment (“pay-as-you-go” capital transfers) to balance ongoing capital funding from operations, the 
amount of debt financing of utility infrastructure, and corresponding reserves for the System to promote 
the long-term sustainability of utility System rates. Raftelis will work with the District, which will 
consider current District policy or practices, to determine the annual amount of funds to be generated 
annually from rates for ongoing capital re-investment for the Forecast Period. 

C. Other Revenue Requirement Identification and Management Dashboard:  Raftelis will work with 
District staff to identify any other revenue requirements that need to be included in the financial 
analysis and evaluation of the sufficiency of rates to fully fund the cost of service. This task will also 
incorporate funding requirements related to the capital costs funded from revenues identified in the 
capital funding plan, as well as any reserve requirements, and recognition of any other transfer 
requirements. Other revenue requirements which will be considered include but are not limited to 
i) establishment and maintenance of adequate operating and capital balances; ii) identification of 
financial targets and evaluation of projected performance based on District financial policies and best 
management practices; iii) satisfaction of bond resolution and loan agreement covenants; and 
v) funding other requirements and expenditures as identified with the District. Raftelis will prepare a 
management dashboard to summarize the financial targets and estimated performance / compliance 
based on the metrics identified to evaluate the long-term projected fiscal position of the utility system 
for the Forecast Period. 

D. Development of Net Revenue Requirements:  Based on the above-mentioned tasks for this phase of 
the project, Raftelis will prepare a summary of the total net revenue requirements of each utility system 
and the accompanying revenues and revenue surplus or deficiencies for each fiscal year of the Forecast 
Period. 

E. Bond / Loan Agreement Compliance Analysis:  Where applicable, Raftelis will prepare a compliance 
analysis to ascertain that the required or adopted financial requirements applicable to the System, 
established by the Bond Resolution (senior lien), SRF or other loan agreements (e.g., promissory 
notes), and District policy are being complied or met. The compliance analysis will focus on meeting 
the rate covenant requirements, the flow of fund requirements, maintenance of minimum reserve 
balances, and the issuance of additional bonds, all as defined in the respective documents that 
authorized the issuance of the outstanding-System debt. 

Task	5	–	Identification	of	Proposed	System	Rate	Adjustments	and	Customer	Impact	Analysis	

Based on the analyses performed in the above-mentioned tasks, a determination of the recommended rate 
adjustments (to be applied on a uniform basis above existing or approved rates) will be identified for 
consideration by the District. This task will also include the preparation of a limited customer impact analysis 
for the residential customer class (presentation of impact at various usage levels, not all customers). 
  



 

B-6 

A rate comparison showing the District’s existing and anticipated subsequent year water and wastewater service 
rates with those charged by neighboring utilities will also be prepared as part of the rate identification process. 
 

Task	6	–	Meetings	for	Financial	Evaluation	and	revenue	requirement	analysis	

Several meetings will be required with District staff to complete the scope of services delineated above in the 
prior tasks. The activities will include presentations to staff throughout the term of the Project consistent with 
the project phase and presentations to other interested parties. The following is a discussion of the major tasks 
anticipated for this phase. 
 

A. Project Team Meetings:  In order to integrate the Raftelis project and the District staff in the project 
team effort, a series of meetings are proposed which will enhance project team communication and 
will aid in the implementation of analysis results. These project team meetings include an allowance 
for two (2) on-site meetings and three (3) virtual off-site meetings as described below: 

 One (1) on-site meeting to kick-off project and for data gathering and review and discuss issues, 
changes in operations (both recent and anticipated), current issues facing the System, and 
overall objectives of the study. 

 One (1) on-site meeting to present revenue sufficiency evaluation to District staff and to 
determine any adjustments that need to be incorporated in the analysis. 

 Attendance of three (3) off-site virtual meetings to review assumptions and progress during the 
development of the revenue sufficiency analysis. 

B. For the purposes of the development of the cost estimate, an allowance of eight (8) hours per on-site 
meeting and two (2) hours per off-site meeting by individual Raftelis project team member was 
assumed; this would include preparation, travel, and meeting attendance where applicable. 

Any additional on-site or off-site meetings that are required to be attended above what is recognized in 
this scope of services will be considered as an additional service with respect to the performance of the 
Project. 

LIST OF DELIVERABLES – PHASE 1 

The deliverables to be provided for this Project Phase shall include the following items: 

 Data request; 

 Cash flow / revenue sufficiency forecast (model); 

 Rate comparison of existing and identified rates (uniform rate adjustment) and rates charged by other 
neighboring utilities; and 

 Briefing document for this component of the study for District Administration or Board workshop 
presentation. 

  



 

B-7 

Phase 2 – Design Monthly Water and Wastewater Rates for Service 

This phase of the project will include the development of the monthly rates and charges for water and 
wastewater service based on the revenue requirements and customer forecast developed during the Phase 1 
activities. This phase will include the classification and allocation of costs to the associated rate structure 
components or rate classes as determined with the District, the design of the monthly user fees, the presentation 
of the proposed rate effects to the existing customers of the utility systems and comparisons of the proposed 
rates and rate structures with those charged by other neighboring utilities. 
 
The following is the discussion of the major tasks anticipated for this phase of the Project. 

Task	7	–	Cost	Allocation	Analysis	

Predicated on the results of the financial plan, this task will involve the allocation of the projected rate revenue 
requirements between the water / wastewater systems and appropriate customer classes. To facilitate the 
allocation of costs, the first step of the process will be the organization of costs by function such as water 
treatment, water distribution, wastewater collection, wastewater treatment, and administrative. Once the costs 
have been categorized by function, they will be allocated among the various utility systems and customer 
classes. Examples of allocation factors used in the cost-of-service analysis include the relative number of 
customers, customer class sales or demand data, wage and salary analyses, fixed asset records, revenues of each 
system, specific debt allocation based upon the purpose of the loan and direct assignment of specific costs where 
appropriate. This task will also include additional data compilation activities specific for the allocation and 
design of rates. 
 

Task	8	–	Design	of	Retail	Water	and	Wastewater	Rates	

This task will include the development of the monthly rates and charges for water and wastewater service based 
on the revenue requirements and customer forecast / billing frequency analyses developed in previous activities. 
This will include the classification and allocation of costs to the appropriate rate structure components such as 
monthly base charges by class or meter size and usage charges and the design of proposed / alternative monthly 
user fees under selected rate structure options. In the design of the rates for service, alternative rate structures 
such as adjusting the existing tiered rates for water conservation, implementing a wastewater billing threshold, 
recognition of low-income discounts, pass-through formulas and prices indexes, and other structures and cost 
recovery strategies will be discussed with District staff; a total of not-to-exceed three (3) rate structure 
alternatives is recognized. Based on the results of the financial forecast and the overall financial objectives of 
the District, the cost-based rates for service may need to be phased-in to meet such objectives and funding needs, 
as well as incorporate recommended rate structure changes. If appropriate, Raftelis will develop a rate phasing 
strategy in the design of rates that will balance the funding needs and rate re-structuring needs in to limit the 
possibility of “rate shock” on its customers. The rate design analysis will recognize estimated price elasticity 
impacts due to any recommended changes in rate structures, particularly related to tiered water conservation 
usage charges. 
 
For all of the rate design tasks mentioned above, discussions will be held with the District staff to determine 
which rate structure alternative to pursue in order to: i) meet the financial goals of the District; ii) design rates 
that reflect the cost of service principles required for rate making guidelines; iii) promote consistency with the 



 

B-8 

District’s current customer billing programs; and iv) be acceptable to the District and understandable by its 
customers. 
 

Task	9	–	Update	Rate	Comparison	and	Rate	Impact	Analysis	

Raftelis will update the water and wastewater rate comparison for residential service that will summarize the 
existing and recommended rates and the rates of other Florida and neighboring utilities to illustrate the rate 
structure and levels for consideration by the District (any to illustrate any bill impacts associated with not doing 
a uniform rate adjustment). Additionally, a rate impact analysis, which will incorporate the findings from the 
billing analysis performed as part of the customer statistical analysis will also be prepared to illustrate the effects 
of any rate changes and to assist in the public information program and presentation of the study results to the 
District Board of Supervisors, and the public / ratepayers. 
 
The Phase 2 activities include the attendance of one (1) on-site meeting to present the rate design options and 
the customer impact analysis and two (2) virtual meetings to review cost allocations and assumptions, identify 
rate design scenarios and initial results, and rate implementation issues with District staff to present the results 
of the Phase 2 activities. 
 

Task	10	–	Meetings	for	Rate	Design	and	Customer	Impact	Determination	

Several meetings will be required with District staff to complete the scope of services delineated above in the 
Phase 2 tasks. The activities will include presentations to staff throughout the term of the Project consistent 
with the project phase and presentations to other interested parties. The following is a discussion of the major 
tasks anticipated for this phase. 
 

A. Project Team Meetings:  The project team meetings include an allowance for one (1) on-site meeting 
and two (2) virtual off-site meetings as described below: 

 One (1) on-site meeting to present the rate design results (by rate alternative) and customer 
impact analysis evaluation to District staff; and 

 Attendance of two (2) off-site virtual meetings to review assumptions and progress during the 
development of the water and wastewater rate design and re-structuring analysis. 

B. For the purposes of the development of the cost estimate, an allowance of eight (8) hours per on-site 
meeting and two (2) hours per off-site meeting by individual Raftelis project team member was 
assumed; this would include preparation, travel, and meeting attendance where applicable. 

Any additional on-site or off-site meetings that are required to be attended above what is recognized 
in this scope of services will be considered as an additional service with respect to the performance of 
the Project. 

 
 

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank) 

  



 

B-9 

LIST OF DELIVERABLES – PHASE 2 

The deliverables to be provided for this Project Phase shall include the following items: 

 Additional Data request; 

 Proposed Alternative Rates for water and wastewater services; 

 Customer impact analysis presenting effects of proposed rates on typical customer bills and rate 
comparison of existing and identified alternative rates and rates charged by other neighboring utilities; 
and 

 Briefing document for this component of the study for District Administration or Board workshop 
presentation. 

Phase 3 – Water and Wastewater Capital Capacity Charge Development 

This phase of the project will include the development and update of the Capital Capacity Charge (“CCC”) by 
the District to new development to recover the pro share of the water and wastewater system infrastructure or 
capital costs allocable to expansion associated with new development. 
 
The following is the discussion of the major tasks anticipated for this phase of the Project. 

Task	11	–	Data	Evaluation	of	Existing	System	Fixed	Assets	

Raftelis will evaluate existing facility costs and incremental costs to provide utility service to future service are 
needs or build-out population. Raftelis will functionalize the utility costs to the service categories 
(e.g., treatment, transmission, etc.) to evaluate current assets in place to provide service. Raftelis will also work 
with District staff to identify any utility plant additions which are considered as being fully utilized from a total 
system capacity utilization standpoint (first-in, first-used capacity basis by service area). This task will also 
include the allocation of any plant-in-service which was constructed in advance of a tranche of capacity that 
may relate in part to a capacity addition that is considered outside the capital planning horizon of the study 
(e.g., wastewater treatment plant headworks designed for full capacity but not all the treatment trains are 
recognized). 
 

Task	12	–	Review	of	Levels	of	Service	and	Capacity	Analysis	

Based on existing level of service (“LOS”) standards and constructed plant capacity, an analysis of the District’s 
existing and projected Equivalent Residential Connection (“ERC”) requirements will be conducted. This 
analysis is necessary to evaluate the capacity utilization of the water and wastewater facilities (from both an 
existing and prospective capital facility standpoint) and in the development of the respective CCCs. 
 

Task	13	–	Evaluation	of	Capital	Improvement	Program	

Raftelis will review the updated System capital improvement plan and capacity additions necessary to serve 
growth and incorporate the capital improvement plan into the fee analysis. Raftelis will work with District staff 
to identify capital expenditures that: i) are totally allocable to new development or growth within the identified 
capital planning horizon; ii) serve to upgrade or enhance utility plant that has remaining capacity allocable to 



 

B-10 

growth; iii) are totally allocable to new development of growth outside of the identified capital planning 
horizon; and iv) that are for renewals and replacements of assets associated with serving existing customers and 
capacity. 
 

Task	14	–	Design	of	Capital	Capacity	Charges	

Based on i) the LOS standards and facilities use projections; ii) the allocated capital / utility plant evaluation; 
and iii) the recognition of cost-free capital and contributions received by the District, if any, that would serve 
as a revenue credit to the fee, Raftelis will develop proposed CCCs for water and wastewater service for the 
System. The charges will be developed recognizing the reservation and utilization of capacity by an equivalent 
residential customer (e.g., single-family residential) and will recognize the contribution to need based on the 
allocated capital facility burden incurred by the District to serve new development. 
 

Task	15	–	Capital	Capacity	Charge	Comparison	

A comparison of the individual water and wastewater capital capacity charges and similar fees charged by other 
neighboring or similar utilities will be prepared. The Capital Capacity Charge comparison, based on data 
availability, will include: i) amount of fee charged expressed on a “cost per ERC” basis; ii) method of 
application where readily available; and iii) level of service per ERC and the overall rate per gallon for such 
capacity. This task will be performed concurrent with the connection fee determination to assist in the 
finalization of the fee methodology and level with the District. 
 

Task	16	–	Meetings	for	Capital	Capacity	Charge	Evaluation	and	Determination	

Several meetings will be required with District staff to complete the scope of services delineated above in the 
Phase 3 tasks. The activities will include presentations to staff throughout the term of the Project consistent 
with the project phase and presentations to other interested parties. The following is a discussion of the major 
tasks anticipated for this phase. 
 

A. Project Team Meetings:  The project team meetings include an allowance for one (1) on-site meeting 
and three (3) virtual off-site meetings as described below: 

 One (1) on-site meeting assumed to present the rate design results (by rate alternative) and 
customer impact analysis evaluation to District staff; and 

 Attendance of three (3) off-site virtual meetings to review assumptions and progress during the 
development of the water and wastewater CCC analysis. 

B. For the purposes of the development of the cost estimate, an allowance of eight (8) hours per on-site 
meeting and two (2) hours per off-site meeting by individual Raftelis project team member was 
assumed; this would include preparation, travel, and meeting attendance where applicable. 

Any additional on-site or off-site meetings that are required to be attended above what is recognized 
in this scope of services will be considered as an additional service with respect to the performance of 
the Project.  



 

B-11 

LIST OF DELIVERABLES – PHASE 3 

The deliverables to be provided for this Project Phase shall include the following items: 

 Proposed Capital Capacity Charges for the water and wastewater systems; 

 Capital Capacity Charge comparison of existing and proposed connection fees and fees charged by 
other neighboring utilities; and 

 Briefing document for District Administration or Board workshop presentation. 

Phase 4 –Review of Miscellaneous Fees and Charges 

This phase of the project will include the review and update of certain miscellaneous charges levied by the 
District to customers requesting specific services or due to the establishment of a new service to recover the cost 
of providing such service. 
 
The following is the discussion of the major tasks anticipated for this phase of the Project. 

Task	17	–	Miscellaneous	Fee	Design	

Raftelis will evaluate the existing miscellaneous fees as contained in the District’s adopted schedule of 
miscellaneous fees. The existing fees to be evaluated include: 

 New Service Application Fee: 

 Late Payment Penalty; 

 Meter Deposits; 

 Temporary Water (Construction) Meter Charges; 

 Fire Line Charges; 

 Plan Review and Construction Review Charges; 

 Turn-off / Turn-on Charges; 

 Special Bill / Meter Re-read; 

 Account Re-activation Fees; 

 Service Call-Out Fees; 

 Testing and Inspection Fees; and 

 Initial Meter Installation Fees, District Installed and Developer Installed Service and Box (Using 
District Meter). 

This evaluation will include the preparation of a fee comparison to identify any fees that are not reflective of 
industry norms in terms of cost recovery or may warrant a detailed evaluation. Raftelis will request specific data 
regarding time spent by the District employees (or contracted services) directly involved in providing the specific 
services, identify materials and supplies specific to the service being provided, and will identify equipment 



 

B-12 

utilization and hourly vehicle and equipment rates (as provided by the District; if information not readily 
available, Raftelis will utilize the hourly vehicle and equipment reimbursement rates utilized by the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency [“FEMA”]). As part of the data acquisition and identification of the service 
provided, Raftelis will interview District staff to identify the direct and indirect costs associated with applicable 
fees (two [2] days assumed for the District staff interview process). Specifically, the costs for services will be 
identified by component, including but not limited to labor and time, vehicle and equipment use, parts and 
materials, customer service-related costs, administrative and overhead and other associated costs. The identified 
unit costs will be compared to the existing fees for service and reviewed with staff. 
 

Task	18	–	Meetings	for	miscellaneous	Fee	Evaluation	and	Determination	

Several meetings will be required with District staff to complete the scope of services delineated above in the 
Phase 4 tasks. The activities will include presentations to staff throughout the term of the Project consistent 
with the project phase and presentations to other interested parties. The following is a discussion of the major 
tasks anticipated for this phase. 
 

A. Project Team Meetings:  The project team meetings include an allowance for one (1) on-site meeting 
and one (1) virtual off-site meeting as described below: 

 One (1) on-site meeting assumed to interview District staff relative to the time spent to perform 
the specific services and allocation of costs; and 

 Attendance of one (1) off-site virtual meeting to clarify data derived from interview process and 
review progress during the development of the water and wastewater miscellaneous fee 
analysis. 

B. For the purposes of the development of the cost estimate, an allowance of eight (8) hours per on-site 
meeting and two (2) hours per off-site meeting by individual Raftelis project team member was 
assumed; this would include preparation, travel, and meeting attendance where applicable. 

LIST OF DELIVERABLES – PHASE 4 

The deliverables to be provided for this Project Phase shall include the following items: 

 Proposed Miscellaneous Service Fees for the water and wastewater system; and 

 Miscellaneous Service Fee comparison of existing and proposed fees and fees charged by other 
neighboring utilities. 

Phase 5 – Report Preparation and Presentation 

This phase of the project includes the preparation of a report in support of a presentation to the Board for 
possible action in the establishment of future rates, fees, and charges for the System. 
 
 
 

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank) 
  



 

B-13 

The following The following is the discussion of the major tasks anticipated for this phase of the Project. 

Task	19	–	Preparation	of	Rate	Study	Report	

The results of the above referenced rate study phases will be summarized in a preliminary rate study report. 
After the review and comment period, Raftelis will finalize the report and recommendations for presentation 
to the District Board of Supervisors for their consideration. The rate study report will document the study’s 
assumptions and considerations, a summary of the methodologies relied upon in developing the proposed rate 
and fee structures, as well as our recommendations, findings, and conclusions. 
 

Task	20	–	Rate	Resolution	Assistance	

Raftelis will assist the District’s legal counsel in updating the rate resolution or tariff to incorporate all 
recommended changes to the rates, fees, and charges as identified during the rate study process for presentation 
to the Board of Supervisors (Raftelis will review the rates for consistency but will not prepare the resolution 
which is a legal document of the District). 
 

Task	21	–	Board	Presentation	

In support of the presentation of the Rate Resolution, Raftelis will prepare a presentation document 
(PowerPoint) that summarizes our evaluations and presents the necessary support and documentation to 
consider the adoption of the proposed rates, fees, and charges as presented in the report. 
 
Raftelis will attend one (1) on-site meeting to present the results of the study and to consider the adoption of 
the proposed rate resolution at a public meeting before the District Board of Supervisors. 
 

Task	22	–	Meetings	for	presentation	of	results	

Several meetings will be required with District staff to complete the scope of services delineated above in the 
Phase 5 tasks. The activities will include presentations to staff throughout the term of the Project consistent 
with the project phase and presentations to other interested parties. The following is a discussion of the major 
tasks anticipated for this phase. 
 

A. Project Team Meetings:  The project team meetings include an allowance for one (1) on-site meeting 
and one (1) virtual off-site meeting as described below: 

 One (1) on-site meeting assumed to present the results of the study to the Board; and 

 Attendance of one (1) off-site virtual meeting to review Board presentation documents prepared 
in support of the formal study adoption process. 

B. For the purposes of the development of the cost estimate, an allowance of eight (8) hours per on-site 
meeting and two (2) hours per off-site meeting by individual Raftelis project team member was 
assumed; this would include preparation, travel, and meeting attendance where applicable. 

  



 

B-14 

LIST OF DELIVERABLES – PHASE 5 

The deliverables to be provided for this Project Phase shall include the following items: 

 Rate Study Report; and 

 Board Public Hearing Presentation Document. 

District Staff Assistance 

As with any major study performed for a public utility, the staff will be called upon to assist Raftelis to 
successfully complete the engagement on a timely basis. The following is a list of activities anticipated to be 
performed by the District with respect to the Project: 
 

1. Compilation of specific customer, operational and facility data and information required to complete 
the analysis and study; 

2. Development of a customer, sales and billing report delineating billed water and wastewater statistics 
based on data maintained in the utility billing system; 

3. Assistance in the formulation of policy decisions for cost allocation and rate design such as rate phasing 
strategies, capital improvement plan prioritization and proposed rate structure relationships; 

4. Providing review and comments on the results of our analyses and draft reports; 

5. Assistance in public relations program, scheduling of public meetings, and communication of the 
results of the project; and 

6. Development of the draft rate tariffs / resolutions by the District attorney. 

Project Schedule 

After the receipt of written notification to proceed by the District, Raftelis will complete the project within 
180 days (rate implementation of any proposed rates will be on or about October 1, 2024) and subject to the 
availability of information provided to Raftelis by the District that is considered as being necessary to conduct 
our evaluation of the sufficiency of the District’s monthly service rates. 
 

Additional Services 

During the study, the District may request additional services from Raftelis. Such services will not be conducted 
until authorized by the District as mutually agreed between the parties and Raftelis. The District will be billed 
for such additional services based on the direct labor rates as set forth herein and any other direct expenses 
associated with such additional work based on the standard unit cost rates as shown in Attachment A. Examples 
of such additional services include, but are not limited to, the following: 
 

1. Attendance at any additional meetings in addition to what is anticipated in this scope of services; 

2. Design of other utility rates not referenced in the scope of services; 



 

B-15 

3. Requests for updated analyses and/or additional financial scenarios after substantial completion of the 
initial work; 

4. Costs incurred due to substantial delays in the duration of the project by the District or major changes 
in policy as directed by the District that is different from what is implied in the scope of services (which 
would include changes in scope due to the lack of requested data); 

5. Perform other utility management, rate, financial and strategic planning activities not specifically 
enumerated in the attached scope of services as may be requested by the District from time to time; 

6. Multiple revisions to proposed fees or development of new fees for service considered outside of the 
scope of services identified herein; and/or 

7. Delays in the Project schedule which: i) is of no the fault of Raftelis, including delays in the receipt of 
necessary information from the District to perform the study; ii) may have impacts on analyses 
performed; and iii) would affect the budget for the scope of services reflected herein. 

To the extent additional services are performed by Raftelis for this Project but the total cost of the study, 
including the additional services, does not exceed the District’s budgeted cost for the Project, no additional 
services will be billed to the District. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank) 

 



CONTRACT No. 19-R00002/PH - Utility Rate Consultant
EXHIBIT "B" TASK FEE QUOTATION PROPOSAL

PROJECT NAME: Water & Wastewater Rate Study & Misc. Service Fee Analysis FY24     EWD WORK AUTHORIZATON NO. 1
Doc. ID:  15557, BOCC Approved 4/9/19

 Basic Man Hrs Avg
   PROJECT ACTIVITY Principal / Technical Advisor Principal / Project Manager Managing Consultant Senior Consultant Senior Rate Analyst Administrative Activity by Hourly

 Man Hrs Cost Man Hrs Cost Man Hrs Cost Man Hrs Cost Man Hrs Cost Man Hrs Cost $ AMOUNT Activity Rate

Phase 1 - 2024 Revenue Sufficiency Analysis:
Task 1 - Data Acquisition and Review -               225.00$         2              225.00$             6              173.00$             3              136.00$             -               100.00$             1              63.00$               1,959$               12            163.25$             
Task 2 - Review of Demand and Customer, Sales and Usage Projections -               225.00           4              225.00               10            173.00               18            136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 5,078                 32            158.69               
Task 2 - Development of Detailed Billing Frequency Analysis -               225.00           2              225.00               12            173.00               48            136.00               4              100.00               -               63.00                 9,454                 66            143.24               
Task 3 - Development of Water and Wastewater System Revenue Forecast 1              225.00           1              225.00               4              173.00               10            136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 2,502                 16            156.38               
Task 4 - Revenue Requirements Analysis 2              225.00           8              225.00               52            173.00               24            136.00               4              100.00               -               63.00                 14,910               90            165.67               
Task 5 - Identification of Proposed System Rate Adjustments & Customer Impact Analys 1              225.00           2              225.00               6              173.00               10            136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 3,073                 19            161.74               
Task 5 - Prepare Existing / Adopted Rate Comparisons with Other Utilities -               225.00           -               225.00               1              173.00               -               136.00               6              100.00               -               63.00                 773                    7              110.43               
Task 6 - On-site  Meetings - (Allowance for 2 Meetings) 8              225.00           8              225.00               16            173.00               -               136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 6,368                 32            199.00               
Task 6 - Off-site (Virtual) Meetings - (Allowance for 3 Meetings) 2              225.00           4              225.00               6              173.00               6              136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 3,204                 18            178.00               

Phase 2 - Design Monthly Water and Wastewater Rates for Service:
Task 7 - Additional Data Acquisition -               225.00$         -               225.00$             2              173.00$             -               136.00$             -               100.00$             1              63.00$               409$                  3              136.33$             
Task 7 - Allocate Net Revenue Requirements 1              225.00           4              225.00               14            173.00               8              136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 4,635                 27            171.67               
Task 8 - Development of Equivalent Billing Units 1              225.00           2              225.00               10            173.00               4              136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 2,949                 17            173.47               
Task 8 - Design Retail Water Rates 1              225.00           3              225.00               14            173.00               2              136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 3,594                 20            179.70               
Task 8 - Design Retail Wastewater Rates 1              225.00           3              225.00               14            173.00               2              136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 3,594                 20            179.70               
Task 9 - Update Rate Comparison and Rate Impact Comparison Analysis -               225.00           1              225.00               4              173.00               -               136.00               2              100.00               -               63.00                 1,117                 7              159.57               
Task 10 - On-site  Meetings - (Allowance for 1 Meeting) -               225.00           8              225.00               8              173.00               -               136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 3,184                 16            199.00               
Task 10 - Off-site (Virtual) Meetings - (Allowance for 2 Meetings) 2              225.00           4              225.00               4              173.00               4              136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 2,586                 14            184.71               

Phase 3 - Water and Wastewater Capital Capacity Charge Development:
Task 11 - Data Evaluation of Existing System Fixed Assets -               225.00           2              225.00               6              173.00               24            136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 4,752                 32            148.50$             
Task 12 - Review of Levels of Service and Capacity Analysis 2              225.00           4              225.00               10            173.00               -               136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 3,080                 16            192.50               
Task 13 - Evaluation of Capital Improvement Program -               225.00           2              225.00               12            173.00               6              136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 3,342                 20            167.10               
Task 14- Design of Capital Capacity Charges 2              225.00           4              225.00               18            173.00               8              136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 5,552                 32            173.50               
Task 15 - Capital Capacity Charge Comparison -               225.00           -               225.00               1              173.00               -               136.00               6              100.00               -               63.00                 773                    7              110.43               
Task 16 - On-site  Meetings - (Allowance for 1 Meeting) -               225.00           8              225.00               8              173.00               -               136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 3,184                 16            199.00               
Task 16 - Off-site (Virtual) Meetings - (Allowance for 2 Meetings) 2              225.00           4              225.00               4              173.00               4              136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 2,586                 14            184.71               

Phase 4 - Miscellaneous Service Fee Development:
Task 17 - Additional Data Acquisition -               225.00$         1              225.00$             4              173.00$             -               136.00$             -               100.00$             1              63.00$               980$                  6              163.33$             
Task 17 - Utility Staff Interviews to Identify Process and Cost (included below) -               225.00           -               225.00               -               173.00               -               136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 -                         -               -                     
Task 17 - Miscellaneous Fee Comparison -               225.00           1              225.00               3              173.00               -               136.00               16            100.00               -               63.00                 2,344                 20            117.20               
Task 17 - Design of Miscellaneous Fees 2              225.00           4              225.00               16            173.00               28            136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 7,926                 50            158.52               
Task 18 - On-site  Meetings - (Allowance for 1 Meeting) -               225.00           8              225.00               8              173.00               -               136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 3,184                 16            199.00               
Task 18 - Off-site (Virtual) Meetings - (Allowance for 2 Meeting) -               225.00           2              225.00               2              173.00               2              136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 1,068                 6              178.00               

Phase 5 - Report Preparation and Presentation:
Task 19 - Preparation of Rate Study Report 24            225.00$         8              225.00$             32            173.00$             8              136.00$             -               100.00$             12            63.00$               14,580$             84            173.57$             
Task 20 - Rate Resolution Assistance 2              225.00           -               225.00               4              173.00               -               136.00               -               100.00               1              63.00                 1,205                 7              172.14               
Task 21 - Board Presentation (Prepare Presentation Document) 1              225.00           6              225.00               8              173.00               -               136.00               -               100.00               2              63.00                 3,085                 17            181.47               
Task 22 - On-site  Meetings - (Allowance for 1 Meeting) -               225.00           8              225.00               8              173.00               -               136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 3,184                 16            199.00               
Task 22 - Off-site (Virtual) Meetings - (Allowance for 1 Meeting) -               225.00           2              225.00               2              173.00               -               136.00               -               100.00               -               63.00                 796                    4              199.00               

Totals 55            120          329          219          38            18            779          

$ 131,010             

$ 1,180                 

$ -                     

$ 132,190             

Firm Name: Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc.

Signature:
Department Name    Authorized Signature Purchasing Coordinator

Robert J. Ori, Executive Vice President
(Printed Name and Title)

Date: December 6, 2023 (Date)
(Printed Name and Title)(Date)

TASK ORDERS ARE TO INCLUDE:  SCOPE OF SERVICE, PROJECT TIME FRAME, FEE QUOTATION PROPOSAL, AND ANY OTHER RELATIVE ATTACHMENTS.  TASK ORDERS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED IN ONE (1) SIGNED ORIGINAL COPY WITH A 
PURCHASE REQUISITION TO THE PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS DEPARTMENT.

SUB-TOTAL HOURLY COSTS

Out-of-Pocket Expenses (actual cost - not to exceed)

ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT

Miscellaneous Expenses (Subconsultant)

NOT TO EXCEED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST

C-1



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A: 
Agreement to Piggyback Hernando County 
Contract No. 19-R00002/PH 
  
Continuing Professional Services Agreement Utility Rate Consultant 



AGREEMENT TO PIGGYBACK
HERNANDO COUNTY Contract No. 19-R00002/PH

CONTNruING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
UTILITY RATE CONST]LTAIYT

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of September 19, 2023, between ENGLEWOOD WATER
DISTRICT, a Florida Speoial Distriot, wtroso address is 201 SelmaAve, Englewood, FL 34223 (hereinafter
refened to as the "DISTRICT"), and RAFTELIS FINANCIAT CONSULTANITS, INC. whose address

is 341 Norttr Maitland Ave., Suite 300, Maitland,FL3275l ("CONTRACTOR').

WHEREAS, CONTRACTO& entered into a Contraot dated April 912019, with the Hernando
County ("Contraoting Entity') resulting from the award of the Contracting Entity's Solicitation RIP No.
l9-00002/PH. The Contract documentation is inoluded here as Attachment A.

WIIEREAS, CONTRACTOR, and Contracting Entity executed Amendment No. I to the Conhact
on May 27r2022 to reviso the listed labor rates.

WHEREAS, The DISTRICT has the legal authority to "piggyback" a oontraot procuod by another
government entity when seeking to utilize the same or similar servioes provided by the said contract; and

WHEREAS, the DISTNCT desires to "piggybaok" the above referenoed Contract (Attachment A)
between th€ CONTRACTOR and the Contracting Entity for utilization of the sarne or similar services for
the servioes of a Utility Rate Consultant and the Contractor consents to the aforesaid "piggybacking'0.

NOW THERf,FORE, having found it to be in the public interest,

1. Affirmation. The CONTRACTOR aflirms and ratifies the terms and oonditions of tho
above referenced Conhact with thE Contacting Entity and agrees to perform the servioes set forth herein
for the DISTRICT in aooordance with the terms of said Confract through the ending date of the Contract,
April8,2024.

2, Changes. Servioes shall be provided in apoordanoe with the terms of the Contract with
Contracting Entity except for the following changos. All other tprms shall remain.

a. Party Substitution. Referenoes to "Herrando County" shall be replaoed with the

"Englewood Water Distriot".

3. Amendment. Any Amendments to "piggybaoked" Contract between CONTRACTOR and

Conffacting Entity shall be automatioally inoorporated into this piggybaok Agreement, To inolude any
extensions of the Contact.

4. Counterparfi. This Agreement may be executed in multiple oounterparts, oach of which
may be considered an original, but all of whioh together shall constitute but one and the same insilument.
This Agreement when signed by a party may be delivered by electronio mail or faosimile transmission with

Page 1 of 3

APPENDIX A



thc satttc lirrcc atitl cl'lcct as il'thc slrnc wcrc an cxccutccl lrncl dc:livcrcd original, rnanLrally-sig,nccl
countcrpltt't.

5. ()ttrnplitncc rvillt l,aws. lhc (loN'l'l(n ("1'Ol{ shrll cornply witlr all applicablc l'cdclal,
statc ancl lttcltl laws, orclittitnccs, rrtlcs atrcl rcgulations, orclcrs arrd rlccrccs ol'an1, lawlirl aLrthoritics havirrg

.irrriscliction ovcrtltc n'lrl.tcrut issuc inclutling lhc lrkrlich l')uhlic Ilccorcl l,aws. (ilraptcr I19.

lF 'l'HIi coNT'ltAC'roR IIAS QtJIlSl'tONS til,l,CAttDtN(i ',r't{ti At,pt,tctA'I'toN oF CHAI}'il,I{
l l9, l,'l,OlLll)A S'l'A'l'lJ'l'lis, 'l'O 'IIl[] (jON'I'ltA(ll'Ol{'S l)ll't'Y 'l'O Ptt()VIt)E PUI}t,t(l
RI{CORI)S ItELA'I'lN(; TO TtllS (lON'l'RA(11', (lON'l'A(l'l''l'tll,l OtlS'l'OI)lAN OIt I'tllll,l(l
Itlil(lOl{l)S, 'l'[]ll.llSA Illill{ZO(;. l,lN(;l,l,lw(X)l) WA'l'l,llt l)lS'l'l{l(l'l', 201 Slill,MA AVI,l,
Irl,N(Jl,IiW(X)l), FL 34223, (94I) 47.1-J2I7; ll-MAIl,: therzog(aJcwdll.corn

6, Noticcs. Arty nrlticc, dctnand, ctlrlrrrtrnication. or rccprost rcquirccl ol pcrrlittccl lrcrcundcr
shall bc scttt lry c-nrail. ccrtilrod urail. r'r;trrrn rcccipt rcclr.rcstccl, ancl slrall bc nrailcclto:

As to thc Dlsl'Rl(l'l': [,isa llawkins
liirranco [)ircctor
l',nglcwood Water I)istrict
201 Sclrna Avc
I inglowood. lt l, 34223
't'cl: 

1t'r4 I ) 460-l 022
I inra i I : I halvkins(a)cwd fl .ctinr

As to (lON'l'l{A( l'l'()l{: llobcrt ()ri
l'.xccutivc V ioc l'rcsiclcnt
l{alicl is l;irrancial (\rnsultanl.s. I rrc.

.l;ll North Maitlancl Ave.. Suitc .](X)

Maitlancl. Irl. 32751
'l'cl: (407) 62lt-2600
I lna i I : rori(ri)rallcl is.corn

Page 2 of 3



IN Wl'l'Nlilss WHIilt.lilOli. thc partics hcrcto have cxe:crrtcrl this Agrocmcrrt on thc datc stutcrl in
tlrc prcarublc to tlrc Agrccrncnt.

FOII ITAITT'II LIS IiI NAN(]IA I, ( ]0N S TI I,'I'AN'I'S. I N(].

F'()I{ tiN(;I,EWOOI) WAT'II]R DIS'TRIC'T

Nanrc : Iltrt,-!lu1:png[..:

'l'it lc: AdrrliniUlr-alqr

Page, 3 of 3

Ity:

Narne: '?n[ror, .f, C-,i;"

Titlc: Ft.r,...-.1 ,.tr- r,l ;,.. '2r.r, ',. [.^t



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
CONTRACT NO. 19-R000021PH 

This Contract made and entered into this 9.._h day of A p.t. J L ,20_1_9_, by and between the HERNANDO 
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, located at 20 N. Mam Street, Room No. 263, Brooksville, FL 
34601 hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and Public Resources Management Group, Inc., located at 341 
North Maitland Avenue. Maitland. FL 32751, hereinafter referred to as the "CONSULTANT". 

PREMISES 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to retain the CONSULTANT to perform Consulting Services for Hernando 
County; the performance of such services hereinafter referred to as "Task Orders"; and, 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to employ the CONSULTANT for the performance of Task Orders and 
other services upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, and the CONSULTANT is desirous of performing 
such services upon such terms and conditions; and, 

WHEREAS the Consultant has been selected to perform these professional services pursuant to the 
provisions of Hernando County Purchasing and Contracts Department Policies and Procedures Manual, latest 
revision , 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter contained, it is 
agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows: 

SECTION 1 - GENERAL 

1.1 "CONSULTANT" shall be defined herein to include all principals of the firm of Public Resources 
Management Group. Inc., including full time employees, professionals or otherwise, and all servants, 
agents, employees and/or Sub-Consultants retained by the CONSULTANT to perform its obligations 
hereunder. Sub-Consultants shall be reviewed and approved by the COUNTY prior to Notice-to-Proceed 
with their prospective work assignments. 

1.2 Prior to the start of any work under this Contract, the CONSULTANT will have submitted to the COUNTY a 
detailed resume of key personnel that will be involved in performing services described in the Assignment 
as applicable. The COUNTY hereby acknowledges its acceptance of such personnel to perform services 
under this Contract. At any time hereafter that the CONSULTANT desires to change the key personnel in an 
active assignment, it shall submit the qualifications of the new personnel to the COUNTY for prior approval. 
Key personnel shall include principals-in-charge, and project managers. The provisions of this Section do 
not apply to personnel temporarily assigned to perform service under this Contract for durations of one (1) 
week or less. 

1.3 The CONSULTANT agrees to provide such coordination as necessary within the Scope of Services 
contained in each authorized Task Order. 

1.3.1 Certain and agreed upon Sub-Consultant Services may constitute a specialized Task 
Order requiring the independent Sub-Consultant to work directly with the COUNTY. 

1.4 The CONSULTANT will maintain an adequate and competent staff of professionally qualified persons 
throughout the performance of this Contract to ensure acceptable and timely completion of the Assignment 
(Task Order). 

1.5 Requirements for sealing all plans, reports and documents prepared by the CONSULTANT shall be 
governed by the laws and regulations of the State of Florida and the requirements of any regulatory agency, 
if required. 

ATTACHMENT A



1.6 This agreement is for Consultant Services for projects located in Hernando County. It is understood that 
Consultant Service projects awarded under this agreement will be assigned, provided that; (1) there is no 
conflict of interest present relating to the project assignment (task order) either by the Consultant or any 
principal of the Consultant; (2) the Consultants' schedule and/or workload permits completion of the project 
in the time frame acceptable to the County and (3) the Consultant's cost proposal for completing the 
assignment (task order) is within the budget available for the work. It is understood that the COUNTY may 
also elect to competitively select a Professional for a specific and/or specialized project. 

SECTION 2- SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The CONSULTANT shall diligently and in a professional and timely manner perform the work included in the 
Assignment/Task Order. Unless modified in writing by the parties hereto, duties of the CONSULTANT shall not be 
construed to exceed those services specifically set forth herein. 

2.1 GENERAL 

The CONSULTANT agrees to perform those consultant services described in Exhibit A- Scope of Services which is 
attached hereto and made a part hereof. Services to be provided by the CONSULTANT shall be authorized in 
writing as Task Orders in accordance with Section 2.3 herein. 

2.2 SPECIAL CONSULTING SERVICE 

The COUNTY and the CONSULT ANT agree that there may be certain additional services required to be performed 
by the CONSULTANT during the performance of the Assignment that cannot be defined sufficiently at the time of 
execution of this Contract. Such services shall be authorized in writing as Task Orders in accordance with Section 
2.3 and shall be undertaken only under terms of formal amendments to this Contract. 

2.3 TASK ORDERS 

Services to be provided by the CONSULTANT, as defined in Sections 2.1 and 2.2, shall be authorized in writing as 
Task Orders. Task Orders to be provided shall be prepared on the form delineated as Exhibit B- Task Fee 
Quotation Proposal, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. Each Task Order shall include: a detailed 
description of the work to be performed; a schedule of completion (including phases) for the work authorized; and 
the amount and method of compensation. Task Orders shall be dated and serially numbered annually. The Task 
Orders may contain additional instructions or provisions specific to the authorized work for the purpose of expanding 
upon certain aspects of this Contract pertinent to the work to be undertaken. Such supplemental instructions or 
provisions shall not be construed as a modification of this contract. 

The County Administrator or his/her designee may authorize Task Orders for services under this Continuing 
Contract, which are equal to or less than limits prescribed for Continuing Contracts under the provision of Policies 
and Procedures Manual. Professional fees under such specified Task Orders shall be based on a written proposal 
from the CONSULTANT as may be requested in writing by the COUNTY's designated representative. Task Order 
information and supporting documentation shall be forwarded to the COUNTY's Purchasing and Contracts 
Department for audit of accuracy, completeness, and compliance with this Contract and any applicable COUNTY 
Purchasing policies and procedures; and, if appropriate, a Purchase Order encumbering funds for the 
CONSULT ANT's Task shall be issued. Under no circumstances shall the value of any Task Order issued under 
this paragraph exceed the limits imposed under the Policies and Procedures Manual for Continuing Contracts 
either initially or through subsequent amendment. A single unitary task may not be divided into more than one task 
for the purpose of qualifying for authorization hereunder. Nothing in this paragraph is intended to limit any other 
rights, responsibilities, and duties of the parties under any other provision of this Continuing Contract. 

SECTION 3- COUNTY'S RIGHTS AND REPONSIBILITIES 

The COUNTY shall provide the service described below in a timely fashion at no cost to the CONSULTANT: 

3.1 Furnish the CONSULTANT with existing data, records, maps, plans, specifications, reports, fiscal data and 
other information that is available in the COUNTY's files, necessary or useful to the CONSULTANT for the 
performance of the Assignment. All of the documents conveyed by the COUNTY shall be and remain the 

2 



property of the COUNTY and shall be returned to the COUNTY upon completion of the Assignment to be 
performed by the CONSULTANT. 

3.2 Make COUNTY personnel available when required and necessary to assist the CONSULTANT. The 
availability and necessity of said personnel to assist the CONSULTANT shall be determined solely at the 
discretion of the COUNTY. 

3.3 Provide access to and make provisions for the CONSULTANT to enter upon the project lands as required 
for the CONSULTANT within a reasonable time, to perform surveys, observations and other work as 
necessary to complete the Assignment. 

3.4 Examine all reports, sketches, drawings, estimates, proposals and other documents presented by the 
CONSULT ANT and render written decisions indicating the COUNTY's approval or disapproval within a 
reasonable time so as not to materially delay the work of the CONSULTANT. 

3.5 Transmit instructions, relevant information and provide interpretation and definition of COUNTY policies and 
decisions with respect to design, materials and other matters pertinent to the work covered by this Contract. 

3.6 Give prompt written notice to the CONSULTANT whenever the COUNTY observes, or otherwise becomes 
aware of, any development that affects the scope of timing of the CONSULTANT's services or becomes 
aware of any defect or changes necessary in the work of the CONSULT ANT. 

SECTION 4- COMPENSATION 

4.1 GENERAL 

Compensation to the CONSULTANT for services performed on each Task Order shall be in accordance 
with one of the following methods of compensation, as defined and indicated herein: 

4.1.1 Lump Sum Method 
4.1.2 Hourly Rate plus Direct Cost 

The type and amount of compensation for each Task Order shall be described on the Task Order 
form included in "Exhibit B- Task Fee Quotation Proposal". 

4.2 LUMP SUM METHOD 

4.1.3 Lump Sum compensation shall be the total fixed price amount payable under the Lump 
Sum Method (including all payroll costs, overhead costs, other direct costs, fees, sub
consultants' and specialist costs), for the services to be provided in the Task Order unless 
there is a change in the scope of the work, or other conditions stipulated in the Task Order, 
and the Task Order is modified by both the COUNTY and CONSULTANT to reflect the 
change(s) by formal amendment to this Contract. 

4.2.2 Payment to the CONSULTANT for services performed under a Task Order under the Lump 
Sum Method shall be monthly in proportion to the percentage of work completed during the 
month as proposed by the CONSULTANT and accepted by the COUNTY. 

4.3 HOURLY RATE PLUS DIRECT COST 

Compensation for services performed under the Hourly Rate plus Direct Cost Method shall be 
based on reimbursement of hourly costs incurred by the CONSULTANT plus Direct Cost budgeted 
for reimbursable cost, in its performance of services under a Task Order. 

4.3.1 Direct Costs: Direct costs are Sub-Consultant Costs and Other Direct and Unit Costs as 
defined in Exhibit B. Direct Sub-Consultant Costs shall be defined as the actual 
compensation paid to professional and technical Sub-Consultants of the CONSULTANT 
while such are engaged directly in the performance of the services under this Contract. 

3 



4.3.2 Hourly Rate Schedule: A schedule of approved hourly rates currently used by the 
CONSULTANT, including its Sub-Consultants by classifications of personnel likely to be 
employed to perform services under this Contract is contained in "Exhibit B Schedule of 
Rates" which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. Any revisions to the ranges of 
approved hourly rates shall be negotiated with and approved by the COUNTY prior to being 
charged. 

4.3.2.1 Any changes to rates in subsequent years will be adjusted by the percent change in 
the Consumer Price Index (CPI-U) issued by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, 
Southeastern Regional Office for the South for the index for All Items/Wage 
Earners & Clerical Workers not seasonally adjusted for the percent of change 
through the month of May of each calendar year. For example, the increase to go 
into effect on the renewal date of the contract will be the percent change of 
increase in the CPI-U series between May 2017 and May 2018. The percent 
change will be effective on the renewal date. 

4.3.3 Other Direct Costs: Other Direct Costs include the actual costs to the CONSULTANT of 
project-related expenses that are required to complete the AssignmenUTask Order, as 
defined in the following paragraphs. 

4.3.4 Equipment. Materials. and Supplies: This item includes all equipment, materials and supplies used 
and consumed directly in the performance of the services hereunder not included in the 
CONSULTANT's Standard hourly rates, such as: special report binders, costs of plans, drawings 
and reports from other agencies, utility companies and other like bodies. Any equipment or material 
items purchased solely for the performance of the Assignment covered by this Contract which 
individually have a value in excess of $100.00, shall be the property of COUNTY and shall be given 
to the COUNTY at the termination of this Contract, if requested. 

4.3.5 Reproductions: This item includes the identifiable costs of copying, reproducing and printing of 
plans, specifications, sketches, drawings, reports, photographs and correspondence. 

4.3.6 Communications and Shipping: This item includes the identifiable long-distance communications, 
postage and express charges at actual cost. 

4.3. 7 Travel and Subsistence: This item includes long-distance travel, subsistence and transportation 
expenses of personnel during the performance of the Assignment, not to exceed rates and limits 
as established by the FS Section 112.061 (Current Edition). 

4.3.8 Miscellaneous: This item includes any other identifiable project-related costs and expenses 
incurred by the CONSULTANT in connection with the services performed under the terms of this 
Contract that are not applicable to general overhead, including but not limited to special equipment 
rental costs and costs for temporary personnel services. 

4.3 .9 Cost Limitation: 
4.3.9.1 The total of all Costs actually incurred by the CONSULTANT, as determined and defined in 

this Contract, for services performed under the authorized Task Order, will not exceed the 
Cost Limitation established, without a formal amendment to the Task Order. 

4.3.9.2 In the event that the CONSULTANT's estimated total Costs for the performance of 
services under a Task Order are forecasted by the COUNTY or CONSULTANT to exceed 
the Cost Limitation indicated in the Task Order, the COUNTY and CONSULTANT shall 
meet to review the forecast and, if necessary, to either increase the Cost Limitation for the 
Task Order to provide additional cost recovery to the CONSULTANT or renegotiate the 
scope of the services of the Task Order so that the Cost Limitation will not be exceeded . 
The results of any such review requiring modification of this Contract will be detailed in a 
formal amendment to the Task Order. 

4 



4.3.9.3 The COUNTY is not obligated to reimburse the CONSULTANT for costs incurred in 
excess of the Cost Limitation indicated for the Task Order and the CONSULTANT shall not 
continue performing the services and incur costs in excess of the Cost Limitation for the 
Task Order, unless the costs incurred are the results of error, omission or negligence on 
behalf of the CONSULTANT and which shall be paid solely by CONSULTANT. Once the 
Task Order has been formally amended in writing to increase the Cost Limitation, which 
has been mutually agreed to between the parties, the CONSULTANT shall continue to 
perform the required services. The CONSULTANT's liabilities, commitments or 
expenditures incurred in excess of the Cost Limitation for Task Order prior to approval by 
the COUNTY shall be at the CONSULTANT's risk and expense, unless mutually agreeable 
in writing by the CONSULTANT and the COUNTY. 

4.3.10 Task Order Contract Price: 

4.3.1 0.1 The total Task Order Contract Price for each Task Order consists of the sum of the Cost 
Limitation and the Direct Cost for each Task Order. This amount shall not be exceeded 
without formal amendment to the Task Order, unless the Contract is terminated in 
accordance with Section 8. 

4.3.10.21n the event any action or combination of actions taken pursuant to Section 7, Changes in 
Scope, of this Contract are estimated by the CONSULTANT, with the written concurrence 
of COUNTY, to cause material increase or decrease in the scope of services of any Task 
Order, an equitable adjustment to the Fixed Fee shall be made, as well as any necessary 
increase or decrease in the Cost recitation. Any request by the CONSULTANT or by the 
COUNTY for an adjustment of the Task Order Contract Price must be asserted in writing 
within forty-five (45) days from the date of receipt by the CONSULTANT of the County's 
notification of changed work, unless the County shall grant a further period of time for such 
request resolution. 

4.3.11 Progress Payments to the Consultant: 

1. For a Task Order Performed under the Lump Sum Method of compensation, the 
CONSULTANT will prepare an invoice accompanied with a narrative statement from the 
CONSULT ANT describing the work accomplished by the CONSULT ANT during the period 
covered by the invoice. 

2. For a Task Order performed under the Hourly Rate Method of compensation, the 
CONSULTANT shall submit at the end of each monthly period, an invoice of Hourly Costs 
incurred in such period plus an increment of the Direct Fee earned in such period. All 
invoices shall be itemized in an invoice format acceptable to the COUNTY. All Costs 
included on the invoices shall be taken from the books of the accounts kept by the 
CONSULTANT and shall be supported by the CONSULTANT's monthly "Billing Cost Detail 
Report". The portion of the Professional Fee earned in such monthly period shall be 
determined on the basis of relative work progress accomplished in each monthly period as 
agreed by the COUNTY's Designated Representative. 

4.4 INVOICE PROCESSING 

Invoices received by the COUNTY will be processed for payment within thirty (30) days of receipt of FINANCE. 
CONSULT ANT will be notified of questionable items contained in the invoices within fifteen (15) days of receipt by 
the COUNTY with an explanation of the deficiencies. The COUNTY will make an effort to resolve all questionable 
items contained in the CONSULTANT's invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt of the invoices by the COUNTY. 
At the end of the thirty (30) day period, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT the invoice amount less any 
unresolved questionable items. Invoices are to be forwarded directly to the initiating Hernando County Department. 

5 



4.5 PAYMENT IN THE EVENT OF CONTRACT TERMINANATION OR SUSPENSION 

In the event that a Task Order or this Contract is terminated or canceled, or the CONSULTANT's services 
suspended on a Task Order or this Contract, prior to completion, payment shall be made in accordance with 
the provisions of Section 8. 

4.6 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION FOR CHANGE IN SCOPE OF ASSIGNMENT 

If instructed to do so by COUNTY, the CONSULTANT shall change or revise work that has been performed, 
and if such work is not required as a result of error, omission or negligence of the CONSULTANT, the 
CONSULT ANT may be entitled to additional compensation. The additional compensation shall be requested 
by the CONSULTANT on a revised fee quotation proposal which must be submitted to the COUNTY for 
prior approval. The additional compensation, if any, shall be agreed upon before commencement of any 
such additional work and shall be incorporated into the Assignment by formal amendment or Task Order to 
this Contract. 

SECTION 5 
WORK COMMENCEMENT/IMPLEMENTATION 

SCHEDULE/LENGTH OF CONTRACT 

5.1 WORK COMMENCEMENT 

The CONSULTANT shall commence work on each authorized Task Order within ten (10) days after receipt 
by the CONSULTANT of a written Notice-To-Proceed or Purchase Order from the COUNTY's Designated 
Representative. If the CONSULTANT fails to commence work within the ten (10) day period, then the 
COUNTY shall have the right to seek other firms for the Assignment, unless the delay is due to no fault of 
the CONSULTANT. 

5.2 IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE 

The CONSULTANT and the COUNTY agree to make every effort to adhere to the schedule established for 
the various Task Orders described in the Assignment. 

In the event the work of the CONSULTANT is delayed due to no fault of the CONSULTANT, which delays 
the completion of any Task Order of the Assignment, the CONSULTANT shall be entitled to an appropriate 
extension of the contract time for the specific Task Order. 

Additional compensation to the CONSULTANT will be negotiated to the mutual agreement of the COUNTY 
and the CONSULTANT in the event such delay causes any Task Order's costs to increase for reasons 
beyond the CONSULT ANT's control. 

5.3 EXPIRATION 

This Contract shall expire five (5) years after the date of execution of this Agreement. This Contract may be 
extended for one (1) additional five (5) year period; not to exceed ten (10) years maximum, upon written 
mutual consent of the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT. 

5.4 CONTINUING CONTRACT 

In accordance with the Policies and Procedures Manual , this is a "Continuing Contract" for Professional Services 
entered into in accordance with all procedures of this act between the COUNTY and the CONSULT ANT, whereby 
the CONSULTANT shall provide professional services to the COUNTY for projects in which construction or 
professional costs do not exceed the statutory limitations imposed. Additionally, the CONSULTANT shall provide 
for work of a specified nature as outlined in Exhibit A of this Contract as required by the COUNTY. 

6 



SECTION 6 
COUNTY'S "DESIGNATED" REPRESENTATIVE 

6.1 GENERAL 

The COUNTY hereby designates the County Administrator or his/her designee to represent the COUNTY in 
all matters pertaining to and arising from the work and performance of this Contract. The County 
Administrator or designee shall have the following responsibilities. 

a. Examination of all reports, sketches, drawings, estimates, proposals and other documents 
presented by the CONSULT ANT and rendering, in writing, decisions indicating the 
COUNTY's approval or disapproval within a reasonable time so as not to materially delay 
the work of the CONSULTANT. 

b. Transmission of instructions, receipt of information and interpretation and definition of 
COUNTY policies and decisions with respect to design, materials and other matters 
pertinent to the work covered by this Contract. 

c . Giving prompt written notice to the CONSULTANT whenever the COUNTY observes, or 
otherwise becomes aware of. any defects or changes necessary in the project. 

d. Following the CONSULTANT's preparation of any necessary applications to governmental 
bodies, to arrange for submission of all applications. 

e. When appropriate. authorizing Task Orders equal to or less than limits prescribed for 
Continuing Contracts pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 2.3 hereof. 

6.2 DESIGNEE 

The County Administrator's designee under a contract resulting from RFP 19-R00002/PH shall be the 
Utilities Department Director. 

SECTION 7 
CHANGES IN SCOPE 

The COUNTY or the CONSULTANT may request changes in the Scope of Services of a Task Order. Such 
change(s). including any increase or decrease in the amount of the CONSULTANT's compensation for any 
Task Order pursuant to Section 4 - Compensation, which are mutually agreed upon by and between the 
COUNTY and the CONSULTANT, shall be incorporated by written formal amendment. 

SECTION 8 
TERMINATION OF CONTRACT 

8.1 TERMINATION BY COUNTY FOR CAUSE 

The COUNTY may terminate this Contract for any one or more of the following reasons: 

a. If adequate progress on any phase of the assignment is not being made by the CONSULTANT as a 
direct result of the CONSULTANT's failure to perform. 

b. The quality of the services performed by the CONSULTANT is not in conformance with commonly 
accepted design codes and standards, standards of the COUNTY and the requirements of Federal 
and/or State regulatory agencies in effect as of the date of this Contract, and the particular services 
involved are considered by the COUNTY to be essential to the proper completion of any Assignment. 

c. The CONSULTANT or any employee or agent of the CONSULT ANT is indicted or has a direct charge 
issued against him/her for any crime arising out of or in conjunction with any work that has been 
performed by the CONSULTANT. 

7 



d. The CONSULTANT becomes involved in either voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy proceedings, or 
makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors. 

e. The CONSULTANT violates the Standards of Conduct provisions of Section 13 herein. 

f. In the event of any of the causes described in Section 8.1, the COUNTY's Designated Representative 
may send a certified letter to the CONSULTANT requesting that the CONSULTANT show cause why 
the Contract should not be terminated. If adequate assurances or acceptable reasons are not given to 
the COUNTY within fifteen (15) days of the receipt by the CONSULTANT of said show cause notice, 
the COUNTY may consider the CONSULTANT to be in default and may immediately terminate this 
Contract. 

8.2 TERMINATION BY CONSULTANT FOR CAUSE 

The CONSULTANT may cancel this Contract for the following reasons: 

a. The COUNTY fails to meet its obligations and responsibilities as contained in Section 3- COUNTY's 
Rights and Responsibilities. 

b. The COUNTY fails to pay the CONSULTANT in accordance with Section 4- Compensation. 

c. In the event of either of the causes described in Section 8.2, the CONSULTANT may send a certified 
letter requesting that the COUNTY show cause why the Contract should not be terminated. If adequate 
assurances are not given to the CONSULTANT within fifteen (15) days of the receipt by the COUNTY 
of said show cause notice, then the CONSULTANT may consider the COUNTY to be in default, and 
may immediately terminate this Contract. 

8.3 TERMINATION BY COUNTY WITHOUT CAUSE 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Contract, the COUNTY shall have the right at any time to terminate this 
Contract in its entirety without cause, or terminate by specific Assignment without cause, provided that ten (1 0) 
days prior written notice is given to the CONSULTANT of the COUNTY's intent to terminate. In the event that a 
Task Order is terminated, The COUNTY shall identify the specific Task Order(s) being terminated and the specific 
Task Order(s) to be continued to completion pursuant to the provisions of this Contract. This Contract will remain in 
full force and effect as to all authorized Task Orders which are to be continued to completion under this type of 
arrangement. 

8.4 PAYMENT IN THE EVENT OF TERMINATION 

In the event this Contract or any Assignment is terminated or canceled prior to final completion without 
cause, payment for unpaid portion of the services provided by the CONSULTANT to the date of termination 
and any additional services thereafter will be determined by negotiation between the COUNTY and the 
CONSULTANT. No amount shall be allowed for anticipated profit on unperformed services or other work. In 
the event of termination for cause, the COUNTY may adjust any payment to take into account any additional 
costs to be incurred by the COUNTY due to such default. 

8.5 ACTION FOLLOWING TERMINATION 

a. Upon receipt of notice of termination, given by either party, the terminated party shall promptly 
discontinue all services and other work, unless the notice provides otherwise. 

b. In the case of the COUNTY terminating the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT shall within ten 
(1 0) days, or any extension thereto as may be mutually agreed to, deliver or otherwise make 
available to the COUNTY all reports, drawings, plans, specifications and other data and documents 
that have been obtained or prepared by the CONSULTANT in performing the Services under this 
Contract, regardless of whether the work on such documents has been completed or is in progress 
and said documents shall remain the property of the COUNTY. 

8 



8.6 SUSPENSION 

a. The performance of the CONSULTANT's service under any provision of this Contract may be 
suspended by the COUNTY at any time. In the event the COUNTY suspends the performance of 
the CONSULTANT's services hereunder, the COUNTY shall so notify the CONSULTANT in 
writing , such suspension becoming effective upon the date of its receipt by the CONSULTANT, and 
COUNTY shall promptly pay to the CONSULTANT all fees which have become due and payable to 
the CONSULTANT to the effective date of such suspension. The COUNTY shall thereafter have no 
further obligation for payment to the CONSULTANT for the suspended services unless and until 
the COUNTY notifies the CONSULTANT that the services of the CONSULTANT called for 
hereunder are to be resumed. 

Upon receipt of written notice from the COUNTY that the CONSULTANT's services hereunder are 
to be resumed, the CONSULTANT shall complete the services of the CONSULTANT called for in 
this Contract and the CONSULT ANT shall, in that event, be entitled to payment of the remaining 
unpaid compensation which becomes payable to the CONSULTANT under this Contract, same to 
be payable at the times and in the number specified herein. 

In no event will the compensation or any part thereof become due or payable to the CONSULTANT 
under this Contract unless and until the CONSULTANT has attained that state of work where the 
same would be due and payable to the CONSULT ANT under the provisions of this Contract. 

b. If the aggregate time of the COUNTY's suspension(s) of the CONSULTANT's Services under any 
Task Order of this Contract exceeds sixty (60) days, then the CONSULTANT and the COUNTY 
shall, upon request of the CONSULTANT, meet to assess the services performed hereunder up to 
the time of such meeting, the services remaining to be performed and the total compensation paid 
to the CONSULTANT hereunder and, during such meeting, shall have the option of negotiating a 
change in compensation to be paid to the CONSULTANT for the balance of the Services to be 
performed hereunder. No increase in compensation to the CONSULTANT shall be allowed unless 
it is based upon clear and convincing evidence of an increase in the CONSULTANT's costs 
attributable to the aforesaid suspension(s). 

SECTION 9 
CLAIMS AND DISPUTES/REMEDIES 

9.1 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES 

Any claims, disputes and/or matters in question between the parties arising out of or relating to this Contract, 
including claims for extra compensation, shall be filed in writing by the aggrieved party to the other party within forty
five (45) days of its occurrence. Should such claims not be formally submitted within said forty-five (45) day period, 
the aggrieved party agrees not to make such claim against the other party at any time in the future. Should any 
claim or dispute not be mutually resolved between the parties within sixty (60) days thereafter, the aggrieved party 
shall then seek to resolve the matter in accordance with the "Remedies" provisions of Section 9.2 herein. 

9.2 REMEDIES 

Except as provided in Section 9.1 herein, all claims, disputes and/or matters in question between the COUNTY and 
the CONSULTANT arising out of or relating to this Contract, or the breach of it will be decided by Mediation if the 
parties hereto mutually agree, or in a court of competent jurisdiction. Venue for any dispute or formal litigation 
concerning this Contract shall be in the appropriate court with territorial jurisdiction over Hernando County, Florida. 
In the event of a dispute or litigation, each party to such dispute or litigation shall be solely responsible for its own 
attorneys' fees and costs. This contract shall not be construed for or against any party hereto, without regard to 
which party is wholly or partly responsible for its drafting. 

9 



SECTION 10 
INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE 

10.1 GENERAL 

The CONSULTANT agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by Florida law, to indemnify and hold the COUNTY 
harmless from any damage, liability or cost (including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of defense) to the 
extent caused by the CONSULTANT's negligent acts, errors or omissions in the performance of professional 
services under this Agreement, and those of the CONSULTANT's Sub-Consultants or anyone for whom the 
CONSULT ANT is legally liable. 

The COUNTY agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold the CONSULTANT harmless from 
any damage, liability or cost (including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of defense) to the extent caused by the 
COUNTY's negligent acts, errors or omissions and those of the COUNTY's Contractors, Sub-Contractors, 
Consultants or anyone for whom the COUNTY is legally liable, and arising from the project that is the subject of this 
Agreement. 

The CONSULTANT is not obligated to indemnify the COUNTY in any manner whatsoever for the COUNTY's own 
negligence. 

10.2 INSURANCE 

The CONSULTANT will possess or obtain and continuously maintain the following insurance coverage, from a 
company or companion authorized to do business in the State of Florida, and will provide Certificates of insurance 
to the COUNTY, evidencing such insurance, within fifteen (15) days following the CONSULTANT's receipt of Notice 
to Proceed on the Assignment from the COUNTY. 

The insurance coverage shall contain a provision, which requires that prior to any changes or material alterations in 
the coverage, except aggregate coverage, thirty (30) days prior written notice will be given to the COUNTY. 

The specific requirements of this Contract have been detailed in RFP 19-R00002/PH. The specific requirements of 
the RFQ must be met to be compliant with a Contract resulting from the solicitation process and may include the 
following: 

a. Worker's Compensation 

The CONSULTANT will provide Worker's Compensation for all employees at the site location , and in case any 
work is Sub-Contracted, will require the Sub-Contractor to provide Worker's Compensation for all of its employees. 
The limits will be statutory for Worker's Compensation and $500,000 for Employers' Liability. 

b. Comprehensive General Liability 

The CONSULTANT will provide coverage for all operations including, but not limited to, Contractual, Products and 
completed Operations and Personal Injury. The limits will be not less than $2,000,000 Combined Single Limit (CSL) 
or its equivalent. 

c. Comprehensive Automobile Liability 

The CONSULTANT wi ll provide coverage for all owned and non-owned vehicles for limits of not less than 
$1 ,000,000 CSL or its equivalent. 

d. Professional Liability Insurance 

Annual Professional Liability Insurance will be maintained with coverage in an amount of not less than $1 ,000,000 
that protects the CONSULTANT to the statutory limits applicable to professional liability. 

Said Professional Liability Insurance shall provide for all sums which the CONSULTANT shall be obligated to pay 
as damages for claims arising out of service performed by the CONSULTANT, or any person or Sub-Contractor 

10 



employed by the CONSULTANT, in conjunction with this Contract. This insurance shall also be maintained for a 
minimum of one (1) year after completion of the construction and acceptance of the facilities designed by the 
CONSULTANT under the scope of this Contract including any amendment thereto. 

e. Certificates of Insurance 

The CONSULTANT shall furnish all Certificates of Insurance forwarded directly to the following: 

Hernando County Purchasing & Contracts Department 
1653 Blaise Drive 

Brooksville, FL 34601 

with information copied to the Designated Representative identified in Section 6.2. The Certificates shall clearly 
indicate that the CONSULTANT has obtained insurance of the type, amount and classification required by these 
provisions. 

SECTION 11 
NEGOTIATION DATA 

The CONSULTANT hereby certifies, covenants and warrants that accounting documentation and supporting data 
which has established compensation provided for in this Contract are accurate, complete and current as of the date 
of negotiation of the compensation terms contained in this Contract. It is further agreed that the CONSULT ANT's 
compensation under this Contract may be adjusted to exclude any significant sums where the COUNTY 
determines the CONSULTANT's compensation was increased due to inaccurate or incomplete wage rates and 
other factual unit costs. All such price adjustments shall be made prior to the end of this Contract. Records of costs 
incurred under the terms of this Contract shall be maintained and made available to the COUNTY during the period 
of this Contract and for three (3) years after final payment is made. Copies of these documents and records shall 
be furnished upon request to the COUNTY at no cost. For the purpose of this Section, the end of this Contract shall 
be deemed to be the date of final acceptance of the work by the COUNTY. 

SECTION 12 
OWNER OF DOCUMENTS 

It is understood and agreed that all Documents, including detailed reports, plans, original drawings, survey field 
notebooks and all other data other than working papers, prepared or obtained by the CONSULTANT in connection 
with its services hereunder, shall be delivered to, or shall become the property of the COUNTY prior to final 
payment to the CONSULTANT. The CONSULTANT shall retain reproducible copies of all Documents for its files at 
Direct Reimbursable Cost. All Documents including drawings prepared by the CONSULTANT pursuant to this 
Contract are instruments of service in respect to the services described in the Assignment. 

Any reuse without written verification or adaptation by the CONSULTANT for the specific purpose intended will be at 
COUNTY's sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to the CONSULTANT; and the COUNTY shall indemnify 
to the maximum extent permitted by law and hold harmless the CONSULTANT from all claims, damages, losses 
and expenses including attorney's and expert's fees arising out of or resulting therefrom . Any such verification or 
adaptation by the CONSULT ANT will entitle the CONSULTANT to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon 
by the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT. 

Any Documents given to or prepared or assembled by the CONSULTANT and its Sub-Contractors under this 
Contract shall be kept solely as property of the COUNTY and shall not be made available to any individuals or 
organizations without the prior written approval of the COUNTY. 

The CONSULTANT may maintain copies of all work performed under this Contract for the COUNTY. 

The CONSULT ANT shall not publish any information concerning this project without the prior written consent of the 
COUNTY. 

11 



SECTION 13 
STANDARDS OF CONDUCT 

13.1 CONSULTANT EMPLOYEES 

The CONSULTANT warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide 
employee working solely for the CONSULTANT, to solicit or secure this Contract and that the CONSULTANT has 
not paid or agreed to pay any person, company, corporation, individual or firm other than a bona fide employee 
working solely for the CONSULTANT any fee, commission, percentage, gift or any other consideration, contingent 
upon or resulting from the award of making of this Contract. 

13.2 CONSULTANT COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

The CONSULTANT shall comply with all Federal, State and local laws and ordinances in effect on the date of this 
Contract and applicable to the work or payment for work thereof, and shall not discriminate on the grounds of race, 
color, religion, sex or national origin in the performance of work under this Contract. 

13.3 CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

The CONSULT ANT hereby certifies that no undisclosed conflict of interest exists with respect to the present 
Contract, including any conflicts that may be due to representation of other clients, other contractual relationships of 
the CONSULTANT, or any interest in property which the CONSULTANT may have. The CONSULTANT further 
certifies that any apparent conflict of interest that arises during the term of the Contract will be immediately 
disclosed in writing to the COUNTY. Violation of this Section will be considered as Justification for immediate 
termination of this Contract under the provisions of Section 8.1. 

13.4 REMOVAL OF EMPLOYEE 

The COUNTY is empowered to require the CONSULTANT to remove any employee or representative of the 
CONSULTANT from working on this Assignment which the COUNTY determines is not satisfactorily performing 
his assigned duties or is demonstrating improper conduct. The COUNTY shall notify the CONSULTANT in writing 
of the COUNTY's objections prior to the CONSULTANT's removal of any employee or representative. 

13.5 PUBLICATION 

The CONSULTANT shall not publish any documents or release information to the media without prior approval of 
the COUNTY. 

14.1 RECORDS MAINTENANCE 

SECTION 14 
ACCESS TO RECORDS/AUDIT 

The CONSULTANT shall maintain books, records, documents, time and costs accounts and other evidence 
directly related to its performance of services under this Contract. All time records and cost data shall be 
maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices. The CONSULTANT shall also maintain 
the financial information and data necessary to determine overhead rates in accordance with the requirements of 
Federal and State regulatory agencies and this Contract. The COUNTY, or any of its duly authorized 
representatives, shall have access within forty-eight (48) hours to such books, records, documents and other 
evidence for inspection, audit and copying. Copying of CONSULTANT's books, records, documents, time records 
and cost accounts and other evidence shall be at the COUNTY's expense. 

14.2 ACCESS TO RECORDS 

The CONSULTANT shall maintain and allow access to the records required under this Section for a period of three 
(3) years after the completion of the services provided under this Contract and date of final payment for said 
services, or date of termination of this Contract as may have been exercised under Section 8 herein. 

12 



SECTION 15 
CODES AND DESIGN STANDARDS 

All of the services to be performed by the CONSULTANT shall in the minimum be in accordance with commonly 
accepted design codes and standards, standards of the COUNTY and the requirements of any Federal and/or 
State regulatory agencies in effect as of the date of this Contract. 

The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for keeping appraised of any changing codes or requirements, which 
requirements must be applied to the Assignment to be performed under this Contract. Any new codes or 
requirements becoming effective subsequent to the effective date of this Contract that require an additional level of 
effort to be performed by the CONSULTANT beyond that covered under the scope of this Contract shall be subject 
to negotiation for an increase in scope and compensation by an amendment to this Contract. 

SECTION 16 
ASSIGNABILITY 

The CONSULTANT shall not sublet, assign or transfer any interest in this Contract, without prior written approval of 
the COUNTY, provided that claims for the money due or to become due the CONSULTANT from the COUNTY 
under this Contract may be assigned to a bank, trust company or other financial institution without such COUNTY 
approval. Notice of any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the COUNTY. 

SECTION 17 
CONTROLLING LAWS 

This Contract is to be governed by and construed according to the laws of the State of Florida. 

SECTION 18 
FORCE MAJEURE 

Neither party shall be considered in default in performance of its obligations hereunder to the extent that 
performance of such obligations, or any of them, is delayed or prevented by Force Majeure. Force Majeure shall 
include, but not be limited to, hostility revolution, civil commotion, strike, epidemic, fire, flood, wind, earthquake, 
explosion, any law, proclamation, regulation or ordinance or other act of government, or any act of God or any 
cause whether of the same or different nature, existing or future; provided that the cause whether or not 
enumerated in this Section is beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the party seeking relief under 
this Section. 

SECTION 19 
EXTENT OF CONTRACT 

This Contract, together with the RFP 19-R00002/PH, the proposal submitted December 27, 2018, and the Exhibits 
hereinafter identified and listed in this Section, constitute the entire Agreement between the COUNTY and the 
CONSULTANT and supersede all prior written or oral understandings in connection therewith. This Contract may 
only be amended, supplemented or modified by a formal Amendment or Change Order to this Contract. 

13 



The Exhibits supplemental to and made a part of this Contract are as follows: 

Exhibit A: 
Exhibit B: 
Exhibit C: 
Exhibit D: 

Scope of Services 
Task Order Fee Quotation Proposal and Standard Hourly Rates 
Truth in Negotiation Certification Form 
Insurance Certificate (To be provided at Contract award) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT have executed this Contract to 
become effective on the day and year first written above. 

Public Resources 
Management Group, Inc. 

o ~ 

COUNTY: Hernando County Board of County 

Com~ 

Jeff Holcomb, Chairman 

14 



EXHIBIT"A" 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

FOR 
RATE CONSULTANT SERVICES 

CONTRACT 19-R00002/PH 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES: Consultant Services that are being considered in this Contract include, but are not 
limited to, a five (5) year Contract with a rate consultant firm to perform the following: 

1.1 Rate Study: Hernando County desires to maintain rates that recover the cost of service from water, 
wastewater, and reuse services, miscellaneous charges, and connection fees based solely on the 
cost of providing the service. A comprehensive rate study is conducted typically every five (5) to ten 
(1 0) years. The County's last comprehensive rate study was conducted in 2014. The new study 
will determine whether revenue is sufficient to meet all present and future operating and capital 
costs, that charges for services recover the cost of providing the service, and that the rates are 
designed to provide encouragement for essential domestic use as well as encourage conservation 
by using a penalty structure for excessive use; however, rate elasticity must be a consideration. 
Show comparison of rates and fees with other similar utility agencies using accepted industry 
benchmarks. Provide a simple rate model I study to be used for forecasting and planning. Future 
rate studies should incorporate the following goals: 

1.1.1 Reflect a fair and equitable cost of providing services to customers; 
1.1.2 Comply with applicable codes, laws and regulations; 
1.1.3 Provide strategies to maintain or improve revenue stability; 
1.1 .4 Be technically sound, yet easy to administer and understand; 
1.1.5 Provide recommendations that are compatible with the existing billing system; 
1.1.6 Encourage water conservation without destabilizing revenue; 
1.1.7 Avoid large variations in annual rates. 

1.2 Revenue Sufficiency Analysis: The analysis must provide a multi-year projection (usually five (5) 
years, but must have the capability to project up to thirty (30) years) of the sufficiency of the utility's 
revenues to meet all of its current and projected operating expenses, capital expenses, 
rehabilitation and replacement, bond covenants, and reserve requirements. Evaluate utility fund 
reserves and compare to other similar utility agencies and accepted industry benchmarks. Propose 
financing plan options for current and future debt service and major capital improvement projects. 
The analysis should be able to be used interactively by adjusting parameters including, but not 
limited to, customer growth, rate increases/decreases, operating expense, capital expense, finance 
interest rate, investment interest rate, effects of capitalized interest, frequency of financing, and 
connection fee increases and decreases. The analysis and Consultant will assist in presenting the 
results to the public, County staff, other consultants and elected officials, which may include 
demonstrating the effects of changes in variables to management and elected officials. Provide 
strategies to maintain or improve revenue stability. 

1.3 Bond Financial Feasibility Reports: On an as needed basis, the Consultant will provide a historical 
and estimated future projection of the revenue and expenses of the utility to demonstrate the ability 
of Hernando County to repay the desired borrowing amount(s) and meet all other financial 
requirements of the system. These reports will be published in the bond offering documents and will 
require interaction with the firm performing the engineering report, Financial Advisor, Bond Counsel, 
Rating Agencies, and other members of the County's financing team. 

1.4 Connection & Other Fee Studies: Review existing connection fees and if necessary develop capital 
charges that are designed to recover the cost of building water production and wastewater 
treatment facilities, and distribution and collection systems needed to serve new development. 
Provide recommendations for restructuring existing and new fees (i.e. impact fees, development 
fees, capacity fees, etc.) that will ensure recovery of actual cost associated with services and 
development-related expansion of existing utility system. Prepare a study/analysis and/or report 
which meets the criteria set forth in Section 163.31801 , Florida Statutes (Current Edition), and 
applicable Florida cases regarding impact fees, including, but not limited to, the requirement that the 

15 



calculation of connection fees, impact fees, and/or charges for utility infrastructure necessary to 
serve new development be based on the most recent and localized data. 

1.5 Utility System Valuation Reports: On an as needed basis, determine the value of a utility system for 
potential divestment or acquisition, and express an opinion and financial analysis showing results 
and if it meets current bond covenants. 

1.6 Other reports and studies as requested. 

1.7 A Task Order and Purchase Order will be issued and will set forth specific scope of services and 
budget for each project. All provisions of the Master Service Contract apply to the Task Order with 
full force and effect as if appearing in full within each Task Order. 

16 



1 653 B LA I SE DRIVE BROOKSVI LLE , FLOR I DA 3460 1 

P 352 . 754 . 4020 • F 352 . 754 . 419 9 • W www . HernandoCounty . us 

EXHIBIT "B" 
SCHEDULE OF RATES 

19-R00002/PH 

PRMG 
Position Classifications 

(Classification titles subject Hourly Rates 
to change) 

Principal $215.00 
Associate $180.00 
Managing Consultant $165.00 
Supervising Consultant $145.00 
Senior Consultant $130.00 
Rate Consultant $120.00 
Consultant $105.00 
Senior Rate Analyst $95.00 
Rate Analyst $85.00 
Analyst $70.00 
Assistant Analyst $60.00 
Administrative $60.00 

17 



EXHIBIT 8 TASK FEE QUOTATION PROPOSAL 

RATE CONSULTANT SERVICES - CONTRACT NO. 19-R00002/PH TASK ORDER NO. 

PROJECT NAME: 

Employee Name Employee Name Employee Name Employee Name Employee Name Employee Name Basic Man Hrs Avg 

PROJECT ACTIVITY Classification Trtle Classification Trtle Classlficatoon Hie Classification Title Classification Title Classifoeat.on Trtle Activity by Hrty 
Man Hrs HrtyRate Man Hrs HrtyRate Man Hrs Hrty Rate Man Hrs HrtyRate Man Hrs HrtyRate Man Hrs HrtyRate SAMOUNT Acbllity Rate 

SU~TOTALHOURLYCOSTS $ ________________________ __ 

Out-of-Pocket Expenses (actual cost- not to exceed) $------------------------

Miscellaneous Expenses (Subconsultant) $ ------------------------

NOT TO EXCEED TOTAL LUMP SUM COST s ------------------------

Firm Name: Public Resources Management Group, Inc. HERNANDO COUNTY 

Signature: 
Department Name Authorized Signature James S. Wunderle 

Chief Procurement Officer 
(Printed Name and Title) 

(Date) (Printed Name and Hie) 

Date: (Date) 

TASK ORDERS ARE TO INCLUDE: SCOPE OF SERVICE, PROJECT TIME FRAME, FEE QUOTATION PROPOSAL, AND ANY OTHER RELATIVE ATTACHMENTS. TASK ORDERS ARE 
TO BE SUBMITTED IN ONE (1) SIGNED ORIGINAL WITH A PURCHASE REQUISITION TO THE PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS DEPARTMENT. 

18 



EXHIBIT C- TRUTH IN NEGOTIATION CERTIFICATION 
(Applicable to Contracts over $195,000) 

PerFS 287.055 (5) (a) (Current Edition): For any lump-sum or cost-plus-a-fixed-fee 
professional service contract over the threshold amount provided in 287.017 (Current Edition) 
Category Four. 

The Consultant hereby certifies covenants and warrants that wage rates and other factual unit 
costs supporting the compensation for this project's agreement will be accurate, complete, and 
current at the time of contracting. 

The Consultant further agrees that the original agreement price and any additions thereto shall 
be adjusted to exclude any significant sums by which the Department determines the 
agreement price was increased due to inaccurate, incomplete or non-current wage rates and 
other factual unit costs . All such agreement adjustments shall be made within one (1) year 
following the end of the agreement. For purpose of this certificate, the end of the agreement 
shall be deemed to the date of final billing or acceptance of the work by the Department, 
whichever is later. 

Public Resources Management Group, Inc. 

Name of Firm 

~t {! -o~ President 

Title 

March 11, 2019 

Date 

19 



5/27/22







Invoice
Date Invoice #

1720 West Division Street
Ste 48
Chicago, IL 60622

11/21/2023 INV36266

If mailing payment, please send to:
      P.O. Box 8252
      Carol Stream, IL 60197-8252

Total $ 12,558.76

Phone # E-mail Web Site
844-354-2255 accounting@dkiservices.com www.dkiservices.com

Please make check payable to
 DKI Commercial Solutions

PLEASE NOTE THAT OUR CORPORATE AND REMITTANCE ADDRESSES HAVE CHANGED

Bill To
Englewood Water District
201 Selma Ave.
Englewood, FL 34223

P.O. Number DKI Ref. No. Terms

57253
23-4334-RCS-

Englewood 
Water District-
Englewood, FL

Net 30

Description Amount
DKICS # 23-4334-RCS

Contract: 57253

CLIENT NAME
Englewood Water District
201 Selma Ave.
Englewood, FL 34223 

JOB NAME
Englewood Water District 
510 Stewart Street
Englewood, FL 34223 

DKICS TAX ID#
27-4429149

12,558.76

mailto:accounting@dkiservices.com


����������	
������������������������������  !�"#��$%��$ &'��(
���)���� �*+,*-�./��/���$01!�1�2�3�4��! 15 �678�9 5:;�<��'������==>?@A0A�B C�.�D� ����������	
������������������������������  !�"#��$%��$E�1 ���31����F#��G��HI@6 ��5"�C5 H%�J%I%J$��IH%�J%G�J���D @0�9K8�5���1�7L����7�59�C�F25 7�M N������  !��3�1AL �DHJ�H$.�������4��! 1�F2�������O���4��! 1�"�C�PQ�R�1���O���4��! 1�9���86 ���PQ�R�1���O�������������9�1�S�������������������������O���678�47�GG�H .%%J$D%J��DD P�3�$�����#7�������T3K�01!�1�!������F3���2�SL17837 ����������������������������������������������������������2�3��U�VQ71�!����W�73�@17L�����C3��!�!�@17L���� ���XDD.AIG 4J$�21K�����E�7�7���U�8�71 �./$�/���$ ��A�� ���XDD.AIGY?�;�Z������['���(
Z���(���
[��\������]����[��
���(���&'��(
���)�����̂&)_��
���['�������'����(���&)��'[ �̀�?��a'�(���b
�����c����(
�����['���̀�������Z��������������c��[��'����[\
�d�\���������(�\\���?�A�e  !S�� 3�7���LL 1!��L���736�S8�L7M7L�37 �S��7���R��1�f�L3�!���!�6��!��3����! 1gS�17Sh�M 1�!7S8 S��A�4��! 1��QS3�8�K�M1�7�63� ������1�f�L3SA$A�i��1�S�1���36��17�63�3 �L��L������� 1�8�13� M�367S� 1!�1�7M�73�7S�� 3�!��7��1�!��7367��36��S8�L7M7�!�37��M1���A%A�@�Lh7���S�78S��QS3��LL �8��K�����S678���3SADA�BK��LL�837���367S� 1!�1X�36�����! 1��Q�1��3��S�36�3�������1L6��!7S��S6788�!�Q�!�1�367S� 1!�1�L �8�7�S��736�����36�����S���!�1��Q��37 �S� M�36��M�!�1�����!�S3�3��� ��1����3AGA�"1�7�63��QS3�R��81�8�7!� ��R�Lh 1!�1�S678���3S�36�3�1�VQ71�����7�7�Q��M1�7�63�L6�1��AIA�F��36������3� M�7�3�11Q837 ��3 � Q1�RQS7��SS�7���6 ��� 1�7��8�13X�M 1�1��S �S�R�K �!� Q1�L �31 �X����1�S�1���36��17�63�3 �L��L���36��Q�!��7��1�!�8�13� M�367S� 1!�1A.A��LL�83��L�� M�367S�8Q1L6�S�� 1!�1� 1�S678���3� M���K�8�13� M�73�L �S373Q3�S������1�����3�3 ����� M�73S�S8�L7M7L�37 �S��S�3 �3�1�SX�!��7��1KX���!�817L�SAHA�����7�� 7L�S��QS3�7�L�Q!��@Q1L6�S��01!�1�PQ�R�1�7�� 1!�1�3 �R��81 L�SS�!�7��37���K������1A 01!�1��QR3 3��5�!!737 �����C8��S�S501!�1�9 3��5 j�A��j��XDD.AIGj��XDD.AIGD��%I�JD%�J����4$�21K�����E�7�7���U�8�71�B�S�!�0��@Q1L6�S��U�VQ�S3��%.$.AU���1hS5 klmnopqrs tops@������ M��@17�3�2�3�5 �./��/���$ ��5$.5%D@u



���������	�
���	������������������������  �!��� �"#$%�&'(�!�)*�+�+��#++�������,��)��-� ./ 0�(1 2��.��'� ��������&��3�4)56��-'�����7��8 ��9/ :����� 2'�����0�(1 2��.!�;*�<"��<=�11��(/ �������������������  ���� �"#$%�&'(�!�)*�+�+��0���>'���/ �4)�$���-1'��=-��� ��/ ������������������  ���� �"#$%�&'(��!�)*�+�+��$����'&���/$�>8'�9/ �4)=-��� ��/ ��������������������  �!��� �"#$%�&'(�!)*�+�+�����?�@A?B��C�<6"<<"6D$� E���FG�@A?B��C HG����I�J���C�'� ��K�*���/ �'� �D & �� ./�'� �)��8 &� ./ �'� �0�� � ./ �L�:L���<�"/�<�7M7��& �*���/ ;*�D#NOPQ*�<D ����'����L� ���& LD >�. 10���>'� / �R0�SDRO�ROD07O����"



���������	�
���	������������������������  �!��� �"#$%�&'(�!�)*�+�+��#++�������,���-.�/0-1�-10.21����" #3"3���4 2'( 5��6789:;7<67<;8=<>??@AB�������	�C��D����E�	�����86�;�=7�
F G7H ;8687 ;8I
J8 ;8=K:�8 7:L 
D= 7
7:K$�MM �&�'N��OP ������� Q�44R0 ���� +���� ���� ���� 4�,�#�-��'N�5��S � �'N�)� M��T�$��U������ ���� ���� 4�,�#�6	�V�	�6	���	6	�V�	�6	���	�86�;�=7�
F G7H ;8687 ;8I
J8 ;8=K:�8 7:L 
D= 7
7:KWX:YK�FB-'�U M�'ZN �UOMP���'�N ��[�P ��N�'U�[ ����./ �+��+" ���� ���� Q���� 4����+��&NOU��(�UOMP�\  �-��'N5���� ]'������  � ���� Q���� 4����+�� ]'������  ��2OMP�0��M�� ]'������  ��2OMP�0��M ��̂ ��̂�#_"�̂�"_"4̂ 6	�V�	�6	���	�=̀C��;��C X��ab	c�def�!",+����g��'NN�4!+4,����g��'NN��T�$ �N��(�������h�gN�����(�4#�+�*g�$ �N��2 ��M � � �!�"4����g�$ �N��(�!�"4����g�gN����4#�+�*g�gN����2 ��M � ��86�;�=7�
F G7H ;8687 ;8I
J8 ;8=K:�8 7:L 
D= 7
7:KW�F78;�
;�7;867K8�:�7�J�7�86�&'\\�NU�[�P ��� &�����iP ��]  jk +����l ���� Q���� ���� +��"+ 4+#���-%���N�� ��� M�]'��U PN�m U�����OPP�����\��% ���� ������&'\\�NU��(�'&������ �������U �����P����U ��OPP��������% � Z� �����'&������ ���$ �N��(�R �(%�5���̂+�i��Zk�� &�������\�-� ��N ��&'\\�NU��(�Z���]  j$'N&5�i+n�kopqrsturvwxyz{ssxyz{u|z}s|{~qz~�vrz�{��tz~tz{��t��t|{~qz~�qz}uv�}qzxtrrzr�qu{�vtz{~z�{u|�z�xq{rqz|tz~�vrzvuz{��t�|z�v~�z��~vtu{wxqz�urv��~r�zwqr~s�{�~v�qrz{u|z|qxq~qz~�vrzut~qz}stuz�t�sxq~vu�z~�qzuq�qrr{�yz}s|{~qrz~tz~�qz�{x�}x{~vturz{u|z��zut~q�z�t�z{||v~vtu{xzsq�rsq�~v�qz{u|zr}sst�~z�q�q�~tz~�qz{ssxv�{wxqz�urv��~z��qq~�r�z{~z�����q~vurv��~r�t����&'\\�NU��(�� �OP�T�-'j �U�]��[�P � #���R0 ���� Q"�+4 ���� #��"� Q�"�""%�O�-� ��N ��&'\\�NU��(�� �[OP-� ��N ��&'\\�NU��(����M'��N U� �[OP5���- &%i�k�Z���R�O�i�k�� 'jU�]�5���- &%i�k�Z���R�O�i�kg'NN�P��� &�����%'�� ���'�U�N'�m'�U�iP � �����l ���� ����� ���� #�#� Q��#�]  jk$'N&5���- &%i�k�Z����  ji�k



� ��������	
�����
��	�������������������� !!�"���!�#$%&�'()�"�*+�,�,��$,,�������-���./�01.2�.21/32����# $4#4���5 3()!6�5��78�79:��;�<
�=�
�<
��
�>?@��A��@�:<�A�>8��7 B8C A:D�E: A:>FG�: 8�8GF8GH �I>A:<:8J>A:>KL�� �M ��!'�����N�'( OP�( O�(�O��(M! �"�#5����K ��,� ���� ���� �Q5��, -�$�-�RSTUVWXYYWZ[\Z]ŴVS\ŴXYY_̀aWbUcV_]Wde_YUWfgfWŜW_̀][YXh_S̀WX̀bWbVidXYYWhSWZVShURhWX̀iWbUcV_]ŴVS\ŴXYYÙW_̀]_bUWheUWZ[\Z]jWk[\Z]Wd_YYWcUWh[V̀UbŜ̂Wb[V_̀aWheUWVUZX_V]�!�('&�l�1!�!��KLm� !�'!���L�)&� $���/0 -��-5 ���� ���� ���� �Q,�,$ -#����n�o�m !J�ACpGFF0OO�����(L�'����n� �&�)&�q(LL�� �'!�L��)�N�"�#5����K ���� ��$- ���� ��5�#, �"�����5��! ��#r������rsL�q�N������mL(�����N��#t�O!M�&�N�15$ �"�#5����K ���� ���� ���� #�#�,� �"#����5Q4$t�u�LO� !����(���N�&m�)"��(M!O" �"�#5����K ���� ��#� ���� QQ��-� 5"5�Q�QQnL�(�!O� !(Ov�n� �M(���J>G�780OO�����(L�'����n� �&�)&�q(LL�� �'!�L��)�N�"�#5����K ���� ���� ���� �Q��# �Q��$�w�! ��#r�!(L4M �u!�x��'�(�y��&!��M(����x��'�(��y �"�#5����K ���� ���Q ���� �$Q��, �"��#�Q��&!�'!�L��)J�F:G7�7zK��(L�'L!(���)�N�'���� m'�����N �"�#5����K ���� ���� ���� Q��5� 5����,%�uu! '�(L.��(L�6����!q( ���� !!��3muM�1��u ���� �"-$���� ��"-�,���.��(L6���!q( ���� !!� {|{{ }~{��|�} �}~}��|��F�	���
�@�8�
�����<8:pGA8�<8�A:>�}{{�� {|{{ }~{��|�} �}~���|��z�	��8�
���G�����"#-,����K��(LL� �"�#5����K�%!�L��) �K��(LL��(�O�%!�L��)5",5-����"�#5����K�KL�� ���������KL�� ��) �5$�,� +K�KL�� �3! �u!�! �����K�+��)��(LL �����K��&� ���(LL �5$�,� +K�%!�L��3! �u!�! �"�#5���KL�� �0 !( �"�$-�,�.��(L�0 !( �"#-,��� *��! �� ��(LL�0 !(�",$Q�55/o�! �� ��(LL�0 !( �#��55/o�! �� �3! �u!�! ��n�(LL������m n('!�0 !( �����muP! ��n���m( !� ���� .��(L�3! �u!�! �+!�)�&����.��(L�1�O)!�+!�)�& ����.��(L���M�+!�)�&



���������	�
���	������������������������  �!��� �"#$%�&'(�!�)*�+�+��#++�������,���-.�/0-1�-10.21����" #3"3���4 2'( 5�"6788�9�:����;�����<*�� �)� =�-��'> ��!?�#�,"@� �% 'A �!��,�,�2��B�� �!��,�,�C���D�8��	����	�E�7� FGHIJJKLMNO�	����8 FGHIJJKLMN�P)�$���Q>'��



����������	�
	����
������	
��	�������	��������	�������	����������������������������������������������������������������������	��	������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������	����������������������	���������	�������	�������������������������������	�������	����������������������	������	�������	�����������������������������	��	����������������������	������	����	����	 	��	���������	������	��	���	�����	�����	�����	��	��	���
�������		�	���	������ !"��� �#���	�
	���	�����	�����	���������	�	�������$�	��������������������	��������	�������	��	���		��	���	����%�	&�	�#���#	���	���������	�	�#���	��	���������	"���	 �	���	��������	�������	���	���	�����	���������	������	��	��#���	��	��������#	���	������#	�������	
��	"��%	���
�����	��	��	��������	�����	������		���	"��%������	�	#���������	
��	�����	'()	�����	����������������������������������������	 	 ����������������������������	��������	!"���	��#������	 	 	 	 	 *���		����������������������������������������	 	 ����������������������������	��������	!"���	�������	����		 	 	 	 *���		����������������������������������������	 	 ����������������������������	��#������	�
	+�	��!�,�-.	�,�-!��-�!�		 	 *���		�������	/	01���	����
������	2	03����
������	(	0�������	4	0����
������	501���	����
������	/�6���	���	��������	���
������7		�����	2�!�������	��"	���
���	"���	���	"���	���	����������7		�����	(�6�	���	"��%	���������	��	���	����
����	������������7		�����	4�8�"	���
���	���	���	"���	���	��
�����	���#���	�

����	��	����	��������	�������7		�����	��������	9:;<=>??@ABCD=EAFGHDEGIDAJAKDLCEDAKDAMAFNOPQRSTUVWXUSTUYSZ[\]̂_̀ àYSbcdefgeegfhijklmnopqmrstm uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuvwxyz{|x}~�x ������������������





������������	
��������������������	�������������������������������� !�"#$��"%&%'�()*+,-./01234/ 516157 89:;<:;==>:?@21ABCDE1:189:;<:;==>1:?@21BCD11B0F0G1H3I/



�������������	
��������������� ������������������� !"#��$ ����$% ������������	
�&��'



�������������	
��������������� ��������� 
��������������������	
��������������������� �!�"#$����������%����
�����&�'(����)*)������#+ 
��������������������	
��������������������� �,-"#$����������%����
�����&�'(����)*)������#. 
��������������������	
��������������������� �,-"#$����������%����
�����&�'(����)*)������#����)��� ���� ! ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ��������� 
��������������������	
��������������������� �!"#$%����������&����
�����'�()����*+*������$, 
��������������������	
��������������������� �!"#$%����������&����
�����'�()����*+*������$- 
��������������������	
��������������������� �!"#$%����������&����
�����'�()����*+*������$����*��� .��� . ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ��������� 
��������������������	
��������������������� �!"#$%����������&����
�����'�()����*+*������$, 
��������������������	
��������������������� �!"#$%����������&����
�����'�()����*+*������$- 
��������������������	
�������������������������#$%����������&����
�����'�()����*+*������$����*��� !��� . ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"�� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"�* 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"����(���+ ����+, ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"�* 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"�+ 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"����(���, ����,- ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"�* 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"�+ 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"����(���, -���,. ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"*+ 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"*� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"����(���, -���,. ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������������� !"����������#����
�����$�%&����'('������!�) 
��������������������	
������������������������* !"����������#����
�����$�%&����'('������!�+ 
��������������������	
������������������������* !"����������#����
�����$�%&����'('������!����'���* *����*, ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� ����!"#$����������%����
�����&�'(����)*)������#�+ 
��������������������	
������������������� ����!"#$����������%����
�����&�'(����)*)������#�, 
��������������������	
������������������� ����!"#$����������%����
�����&�'(����)*)������#����)���! !!���!- ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� ����!"#$����������%����
�����&�'(��$��"����) 
��������������������	
������������������� �����"#$����������%����
�����&�'(��$��"���*+ 
��������������������	
������������������� �����"#$����������%����
�����&�'(��$��"�������,���! !����!- ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'��#��!����( 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'��#��!����� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'��#��!�������)���* *����*+ ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'��#��!����( 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'��#��!�������)���* *+���*+ ������������	
�����



Invoice
Date Invoice #

1720 West Division Street
Ste 48
Chicago, IL 60622

11/21/2023 INV36267

If mailing payment, please send to:
      P.O. Box 8252
      Carol Stream, IL 60197-8252

Total $ 11,616.04

Phone # E-mail Web Site
844-354-2255 accounting@dkiservices.com www.dkiservices.com

Please make check payable to
 DKI Commercial Solutions

PLEASE NOTE THAT OUR CORPORATE AND REMITTANCE ADDRESSES HAVE CHANGED

Bill To
Englewood Water District
201 Selma Ave.
Englewood, FL 34223

P.O. Number DKI Ref. No. Terms

57385
23-4334-RCS-B-

Englewood 
Water District-
Englewood, FL

Net 30

Description Amount
DKICS # 23-4334-RCS-B

Contract: 57385

CLIENT NAME
Englewood Water District
201 Selma Ave.
Englewood, FL 34223 

JOB NAME
Englewood Water District 
510 Stewart Street
Englewood, FL 34223 

DKICS TAX ID#
27-4429149

11,616.04

mailto:accounting@dkiservices.com


����������	
������������������������������  !�"#��$%��$ &'��(
���)���� �*+,-*�./�0/���$12!�2�3�4�5��! 26 �789�: 6;<�=��'������>>?@AB1B�C D�E�0� ����������	
������������������������������  !�"#��$%��$F�2 ���42����G#��H��.IA7 ��6"�D6 .%�J%I%J$��I.%�J%H�J���0 A1�:K9�6���2�8L����8�6:�D�G36 8�M N������  !��4�2BL �0.J�.$E�������5��! 2�G3�������O���5��! 2�"�D�PQ�R�2���O���5��! 2�:���97 ���PQ�R�2���O�������������:�2�S�������������������������O���789�58�HH�. E%%J$0%J��00 P�4�$�����#8�������T4K�12!�2�!������G4���3�SL28948 ����������������������������������������������������������3�4��U�VQ82�!����W�84�A28L�����D4��!�!�A28L���� ���XH�HB�% 5J$�32K�����F�8�8���U�9�82�F7�����12!�2�J��9�L8��4K��L�MM �!8���U�VQ82�! �./�%/���$ ��B�� ���XH�HB�%Y@�<�Z������['���(
Z���(���
[��\������]����[��
���(���&'��(
���)�����̂&)_��
���['�������'����(���&)��'[ �̀�@��a'�(���b
�����c����(
�����['���̀�������Z��������������c��[��'����[\
�d�\���������(�\\���@�B�e  !S�� 4�8���LL 2!��L���847�S9�L8M8L�48 �S��8���R��2�f�L4�!���!�7��!��4����! 2gS�28Sh�M 2�!8S9 S��B�5��! 2��QS4�9�K�M2�8�74� ������2�f�L4SB$B�i��2�S�2���47��28�74�4 �L��L������� 2�9�24� M�478S� 2!�2�8M�84�8S�� 4�!��8��2�!��8478��47��S9�L8M8�!�48��M2���B%B�A�Lh8���S�89S��QS4��LL �9��K�����S789���4SB0B�CK��LL�948���478S� 2!�2X�47�����! 2��Q�2��4��S�47�4�������2L7��!8S��S7899�!�Q�!�2�478S� 2!�2�L �9�8�S��847�����47�����S���!�2��Q��48 �S� M�47��M�!�2�����!�S4�4��� ��2����4BHB�"2�8�74��QS4�R��92�9�8!� ��R�Lh 2!�2�S789���4S�47�4�2�VQ82�����8�8�Q��M2�8�74�L7�2��BIB�G��47������4� M�8�4�22Q948 ��4 � Q2�RQS8��SS�8���7 ��� 2�8��9�24X�M 2�2��S �S�R�K �!� Q2�L �42 �X����2�S�2���47��28�74�4 �L��L���47��Q�!��8��2�!�9�24� M�478S� 2!�2BEB��LL�94��L�� M�478S�9Q2L7�S�� 2!�2� 2�S789���4� M���K�9�24� M�84�L �S484Q4�S������2�����4�4 ����� M�84S�S9�L8M8L�48 �S��S�4 �4�2�SX�!��8��2KX���!�928L�SB.B�����8�� 8L�S��QS4�8�L�Q!��AQ2L7�S��12!�2�PQ�R�2�8�� 2!�2�4 �R��92 L�SS�!�8��48���K������2B 12!�2��QR4 4��6�!!848 �����D9��S�S612!�2�: 4��6 j�B��j��XH�HB�%j��XH�HB�%0��%I�J0%�J����5$�32K�����F�8�8���U�9�82�F7�����12!�2�C�S�!�1��AQ2L7�S��U�VQ�S4��%.H0BU���2hS6 klmnopqrs topsA������ M��A28�4�3�4�6 �./�0/���$ ��6$.60��u



















����������	�
	����
������	
��	�������	��������	�������	����������������������������������������������������������������������	��	������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������	����������������������	���������	�������	�������������������������������	�������	����������������������	������	�������	�����������������������������	��	����������������������	������	����	����	 	��	���������	������	��	���	�����	�����	�����	��	��	���
�������		�	���	������ !"��� �#���	�
	���	�����	�����	���������	�	�������$�	��������������������	��������	�������	��	���		��	���	����%�	&�	�#���#	���	���������	�	�#���	��	���������	"���	 �	���	��������	�������	���	���	�����	���������	������	��	��#���	��	��������#	���	������#	�������	
��	"��%	���
�����	��	��	��������	�����	������		���	"��%������	�	#���������	
��	�����	'()	�����	����������������������������������������	 	 ����������������������������	��������	!"���	��#������	 	 	 	 	 *���		����������������������������������������	 	 ����������������������������	��������	!"���	�������	����		 	 	 	 *���		����������������������������������������	 	 ����������������������������	��#������	�
	+�	��!�,�-.	�,�-!��-�!�		 	 *���		�������	/	01���	����
������	2	03����
������	(	0�������	4	0����
������	501���	����
������	/�6���	���	��������	���
������7		�����	2�!�������	��"	���
���	"���	���	"���	���	����������7		�����	(�6�	���	"��%	���������	��	���	����
����	������������7		�����	4�8�"	���
���	���	���	"���	���	��
�����	���#���	�

����	��	����	��������	�������7		�����	��������	9:;<=>??@ABCD=EAFGHDEGIDAJAKDLCEDAKDAMAFNOPQRSTUVWXUSTUYSZ[\]̂_̀ àYSbcdefgeegfhijklmnopqmrstm uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuvwxyz{|x}~�x ������������������





������������	
��������������������	�������������������������������� !�"#$��"%&%'�()*+,-./01234/ 516157 89:;<:;==>:?@21ABCDE1:189:;<:;==>1:?@21BCD11B0F0G1H3I/



�������������	
��������������� ������������������� !"#��$ ����$% ������������	
�&��'



�������������	
��������������� ��������� 
��������������������	
��������������������� �!�"#$����������%����
�����&�'(����)*)������#+ 
��������������������	
��������������������� �,-"#$����������%����
�����&�'(����)*)������#. 
��������������������	
��������������������� �,-"#$����������%����
�����&�'(����)*)������#����)��� ���� ! ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ��������� 
��������������������	
��������������������� �!"#$%����������&����
�����'�()����*+*������$, 
��������������������	
��������������������� �!"#$%����������&����
�����'�()����*+*������$- 
��������������������	
��������������������� �!"#$%����������&����
�����'�()����*+*������$����*��� .��� . ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ��������� 
��������������������	
��������������������� �!"#$%����������&����
�����'�()����*+*������$, 
��������������������	
��������������������� �!"#$%����������&����
�����'�()����*+*������$- 
��������������������	
�������������������������#$%����������&����
�����'�()����*+*������$����*��� !��� . ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"�� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"�* 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"����(���+ ����+, ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"�* 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"�+ 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"����(���, ����,- ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"�* 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"�+ 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"����(���, -���,. ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"*+ 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"*� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'����()(������"����(���, -���,. ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������������� !"����������#����
�����$�%&����'('������!�) 
��������������������	
������������������������* !"����������#����
�����$�%&����'('������!�+ 
��������������������	
������������������������* !"����������#����
�����$�%&����'('������!����'���* *����*, ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� ����!"#$����������%����
�����&�'(����)*)������#�+ 
��������������������	
������������������� ����!"#$����������%����
�����&�'(����)*)������#�, 
��������������������	
������������������� ����!"#$����������%����
�����&�'(����)*)������#����)���! !!���!- ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� ����!"#$����������%����
�����&�'(��$��"����) 
��������������������	
������������������� �����"#$����������%����
�����&�'(��$��"���*+ 
��������������������	
������������������� �����"#$����������%����
�����&�'(��$��"�������,���! !����!- ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'��#��!����( 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'��#��!����� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'��#��!�������)���* *����*+ ������������	
�����



�������������	
��������������� ���������� 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'��#��!����( 
��������������������	
������������������� �����!"#����������$����
�����%�&'��#��!�������)���* *+���*+ ������������	
�����



Englewood Water District

201 Selma Ave

Englewood FL  34223

Purchase Order  57792

11/29/2023Order Date

Vendor: Ship To:

DKI Solutions LLC.

P.O. Box 8252

Englewood Water District

201 Selma Ave

Englewood FL  34223
Carol Stream IL  60197

Phone:

Fax:

941-474-3217

941-460-1025

PO Type: Service

Email:

Tax ID:

info@englewoodwater.com

59-0938012

    Vendor ID       |   Vendor Fax Number   |   Vendor Telephone Number   |             Terms                         |  Ship Via

6629 844-354-2255 Net 30

    Line     Qty Ordered      Item Description                                                         Date Required    Unit Price   Extended Price 

 1  12,558.76 V-3 Drywall Ceiling Repair 11/29/2023  1.00  12,558.76

1. Invoices must have the same prices & terms as this Purchase Order (PO)  and must include this PO number.  

Authorization for changes must be received in writing from our company prior to shipping.

2. Goods not in accordance with specifications will be rejected and held at vendor's risk for disposal. Vendor must pay freight on 

all rejects.

3. We reserve the right to cancel all or part of this order if it is not delivered within the specified timeframe .

4. Packing slips must accompany all shipments.

5. By accepting this order, the vendor guarantees that all merchandise shipped under this order complies with all the laws and 

regulations of the federal and state government.

6. Freight must be prepaid on backorder shipments that require a minimum freight charge.

7. In the event of interruption to our business in whole or in part, for reasons beyond our control, we reserve the right to cancel 

the undelivered part of this order.

8. Acceptance of this purchase order or shipment of any part of it constitutes an agreement to all of its specifications as to 

terms, delivery, and prices.

9. All invoices must include Purchase Order Number in order to be processed in timely manner.

Order Subtotal:

Additional Expenses:

Order Total:

$0.00

$12,558.76

$12,558.76

500470-541-101. Replacing PO 57253 from FY23 to pay invoice.Remarks:

Signature Date
Page 1 of 1

Print Date: 12/06/2023 11:14:51AM

Printed by SAP Business OnePrinted by SAP Business OnePrinted by SAP Business One



Englewood Water District

201 Selma Ave

Englewood FL  34223

Purchase Order  57812

11/30/2023Order Date

Vendor: Ship To:

DKI Solutions LLC.

P.O. Box 8252

Englewood Water District

201 Selma Ave

Englewood FL  34223
Carol Stream IL  60197

Phone:

Fax:

941-474-3217

941-460-1025

PO Type: Service

Email:

Tax ID:

info@englewoodwater.com

59-0938012

    Vendor ID       |   Vendor Fax Number   |   Vendor Telephone Number   |             Terms                         |  Ship Via

6629 844-354-2255 Net 30

    Line     Qty Ordered      Item Description                                                         Date Required    Unit Price   Extended Price 

 1  11,616.04 V-2 Drywall Celining Repair Change Order - Speciality Scaffolding 

Required

11/30/2023  1.00  11,616.04

1. Invoices must have the same prices & terms as this Purchase Order (PO)  and must include this PO number.  

Authorization for changes must be received in writing from our company prior to shipping.

2. Goods not in accordance with specifications will be rejected and held at vendor's risk for disposal. Vendor must pay freight on 

all rejects.

3. We reserve the right to cancel all or part of this order if it is not delivered within the specified timeframe .

4. Packing slips must accompany all shipments.

5. By accepting this order, the vendor guarantees that all merchandise shipped under this order complies with all the laws and 

regulations of the federal and state government.

6. Freight must be prepaid on backorder shipments that require a minimum freight charge.

7. In the event of interruption to our business in whole or in part, for reasons beyond our control, we reserve the right to cancel 

the undelivered part of this order.

8. Acceptance of this purchase order or shipment of any part of it constitutes an agreement to all of its specifications as to 

terms, delivery, and prices.

9. All invoices must include Purchase Order Number in order to be processed in timely manner.

Order Subtotal:

Additional Expenses:

Order Total:

$0.00

$11,616.04

$11,616.04

500550-500-101. Replacing PO 57386. Work was done in FY23, waiting 

to be signed off and invoiced after carport has been installed.

Remarks:

Signature Date
Page 1 of 1

Print Date: 12/06/2023 11:15:39AM

Printed by SAP Business OnePrinted by SAP Business OnePrinted by SAP Business One



Englewood Water District

201 Selma Ave

Englewood FL  34223

Purchase Order  57819

12/01/2023Order Date

Vendor: Ship To:

DKI Solutions LLC.

P.O. Box 8252

Englewood Water District

201 Selma Ave

Englewood FL  34223
Carol Stream IL  60197

Phone:

Fax:

941-474-3217

941-460-1025

PO Type: Service

Email:

Tax ID:

info@englewoodwater.com

59-0938012

    Vendor ID       |   Vendor Fax Number   |   Vendor Telephone Number   |             Terms                         |  Ship Via

6629 844-354-2255 Net 30

    Line     Qty Ordered      Item Description                                                         Date Required    Unit Price   Extended Price 

 1  11,616.04 V-2 Drywall Celining Repair Change Order - Speciality Scaffolding 

Required

12/01/2023  1.00  11,616.04

1. Invoices must have the same prices & terms as this Purchase Order (PO)  and must include this PO number.  

Authorization for changes must be received in writing from our company prior to shipping.

2. Goods not in accordance with specifications will be rejected and held at vendor's risk for disposal. Vendor must pay freight on 

all rejects.

3. We reserve the right to cancel all or part of this order if it is not delivered within the specified timeframe .

4. Packing slips must accompany all shipments.

5. By accepting this order, the vendor guarantees that all merchandise shipped under this order complies with all the laws and 

regulations of the federal and state government.

6. Freight must be prepaid on backorder shipments that require a minimum freight charge.

7. In the event of interruption to our business in whole or in part, for reasons beyond our control, we reserve the right to cancel 

the undelivered part of this order.

8. Acceptance of this purchase order or shipment of any part of it constitutes an agreement to all of its specifications as to 

terms, delivery, and prices.

9. All invoices must include Purchase Order Number in order to be processed in timely manner.

Order Subtotal:

Additional Expenses:

Order Total:

$0.00

$11,616.04

$11,616.04

500470-541-101. Replacing PO 57386. Work was done in FY23, waiting 

to be signed off and invoiced after carport has been installed.

Remarks:

Signature Date
Page 1 of 1

Print Date: 12/06/2023 11:16:23AM

Printed by SAP Business OnePrinted by SAP Business OnePrinted by SAP Business One



Englewood Water District

201 Selma Ave

Englewood FL  34223

Purchase Order  57820

12/01/2023Order Date

Vendor: Ship To:

DKI Solutions LLC.

P.O. Box 8252

Englewood Water District

201 Selma Ave

Englewood FL  34223
Carol Stream IL  60197

Phone:

Fax:

941-474-3217

941-460-1025

PO Type: Service

Email:

Tax ID:

info@englewoodwater.com

59-0938012

    Vendor ID       |   Vendor Fax Number   |   Vendor Telephone Number   |             Terms                         |  Ship Via

6629 844-354-2255 Net 30

    Line     Qty Ordered      Item Description                                                         Date Required    Unit Price   Extended Price 

 1  10,450.02 V-2 Drywall Ceiling Repair 12/01/2023  1.00  10,450.02

 2  5,346.00 V-2 Generator Carport Replacement 12/01/2023  1.00  5,346.00

1. Invoices must have the same prices & terms as this Purchase Order (PO)  and must include this PO number.  

Authorization for changes must be received in writing from our company prior to shipping.

2. Goods not in accordance with specifications will be rejected and held at vendor's risk for disposal. Vendor must pay freight on 

all rejects.

3. We reserve the right to cancel all or part of this order if it is not delivered within the specified timeframe .

4. Packing slips must accompany all shipments.

5. By accepting this order, the vendor guarantees that all merchandise shipped under this order complies with all the laws and 

regulations of the federal and state government.

6. Freight must be prepaid on backorder shipments that require a minimum freight charge.

7. In the event of interruption to our business in whole or in part, for reasons beyond our control, we reserve the right to cancel 

the undelivered part of this order.

8. Acceptance of this purchase order or shipment of any part of it constitutes an agreement to all of its specifications as to 

terms, delivery, and prices.

9. All invoices must include Purchase Order Number in order to be processed in timely manner.

Order Subtotal:

Additional Expenses:

Order Total:

$0.00

$15,796.02

$15,796.02

500470-541-101. Replacing PO 57250. Work was done in FY23, except 

for carport. Still waiting for completion of carport and to be invoiced.

Remarks:

Signature Date
Page 1 of 1

Print Date: 12/06/2023 11:17:11AM

Printed by SAP Business OnePrinted by SAP Business OnePrinted by SAP Business One





SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

 

 

 THIS SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") shall be effective as of 

the Effective Date (defined below) and is being entered into by and between WINCHESTER 

FLORIDA RANCH, LLLP, a Florida limited liability limited partnership, whose address is 4901 

Vineland Road, Suite 450, Orlando, Florida 32811 (hereinafter referred to as "Grantor"), and 

ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT, an independent special district of the State of Florida whose 

address is 201 Selma Avenue, Englewood, Florida 34223 (hereinafter referred to as "Grantee"). 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, Grantor is the fee simple owner of that certain real property located in 

Sarasota County, Florida depicted on Exhibit “A” which is attached hereto and incorporated 

herein by this reference (the “Property”); and 

WHEREAS, Grantor desires to sell the Property to Grantee and Grantee wishes to purchase 

the Property from Grantor, pursuant to and in accordance with the terms and conditions as more 

particularly set forth herein. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants, benefits, and 

agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable considerations, the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by each of the parties hereto, it is hereby agreed as 

follows: 

 Section 1. Recitals.  The foregoing Recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein 

and made a part hereof by this reference. 

 Section 2. Sale of the Property.  Subject to and in accordance with the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement, Grantor hereby agrees to sell and convey the Property to Grantee, and 

Grantee hereby agrees to purchase and accept the Property from Grantor. 

 Section 3. Effective Date.  The effective date ("Effective Date") of this Agreement shall 

be the date when the last of the parties hereto has executed this Agreement and delivered it to the 

other party.  

 Section 4. Purchase Price.  The purchase price ("Purchase Price") of the Property shall 

be in the amount of One Thousand Two Hundred Fifty (1,250) Equivalent Residential Connection 

Fees which shall include Wastewater Plant and Transmission fee and Wastewater Accrued 

Guaranteed Revenue Fee, all as defined by the Englewood Water District’s Resolution No. 21-09-

02C, subject to adjustments and prorations as set forth herein.  

 Section 5. Intended Use.   Grantee intends to acquire the Property for the construction, 

operation, and maintenance of a wastewater treatment plant, including appurtenant or associated 

works, facilities and improvements, which may include, but are not limited to, and other public 

buildings and facilities, internal roadways and parking facilities, utilities, landscaping, and drainage. 



 

 

 

 -2- 

 

 

 

 Section 6. Inspection and Appraisal Period.  Grantee shall have One Hundred Eighty 

(180) calendar days from the Effective Date to inspect the condition of the Property (the “Inspection 

Period”).    During the Inspection Period, Grantee may make inspections or, at Grantee’s sole expense, 

have additional appraisals and inspections of the Property made by appropriately licensed and, where 

applicable, insured professionals.  Such inspections may include a Phase I Environmental Site 

Assessment that may include laboratory analysis of soil, surface water, ground water, and air samples 

taken on or within the Property.  Unless Grantee terminates this Agreement as provided herein, 

Grantee shall be deemed to have accepted the Property for all intents and purposes as suitable for the 

herein generally described intended uses of said Property.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantee 

shall have the right, in its sole and absolute discretion, for any reason or no reason to terminate this 

Agreement by providing Grantor written notice of such termination at any time prior to the expiration 

of the Inspection Period, and upon issuance of such written notice of termination, this Agreement 

shall be null and void.  If Grantee terminates this Agreement pursuant to this Section, Grantee shall 

pay in full the cost of all inspections, reports, surveys and tests of any kind resulting from Grantee’s 

inspection so that no person, firm or entity shall have the right to file a lien on the Property.  Copies 

of proof of such payment shall be sent to Grantor with or in a reasonable time after the notice of 

termination. 

  6.1 Grantee or Grantee's agents shall not conduct any inspection so as to cause 

substantive damage to the Property, except damage reasonably resulting from environmental testing, 

including test wells, percolation tests and soil borings, but if any such damage occurs, Grantee shall 

restore, if and to the extent it is reasonably possible, the Property to a condition approximately and 

reasonably similar to that which existed before such testing within thirty (30) days after: (a) issuance 

of a notice of termination, if any, or (b) failure to close for any reason at Closing. 

  6.2 Subject to and without waiver or expansion of Section 768.28, Florida 

Statutes, Grantee agrees to indemnify, defend (by counsel reasonably satisfactory to Grantor), save 

and hold harmless Grantor from and against any and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses 

(including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs through all appellate levels) related to, any damage 

growing out of or arising from the entry on or investigation of the Property by Grantee and any 

authorized agents of Grantee. This provision shall survive the Closing or the termination of this 

Agreement. 

 Section 7. Purchase As-Is.  Grantee acknowledges to and agrees with Grantor that 

Grantee is purchasing the Property in an "As Is" condition "with all faults" and specifically and 

expressly, without any warranties, representations or guarantees, either express or implied, of any 

kind, nature or type whatsoever from or on behalf of Grantor, except as otherwise set forth in this 

Agreement.  Grantee acknowledges that Grantee has not relied, and is not relying, upon any 

information, document, sales brochures or other literature (whether express or implied, or oral or 

written, or material or immaterial) that may have been given by or made by or on behalf of the Grantor, 

except as provided in or pursuant to this Agreement. 

  7.1 Grantee acknowledges and agrees with Grantor that with respect to the 

Property, Grantor has not, does not and will not make any warranties or representations, express or 

implied, or arising by operation of law, including, but in no way limited to, any warranty of condition, 



 

 

 

 -3- 

 

 

 

merchantability, habitability or fitness for a particular use, or with respect to the value, profitability 

or marketability of the Property, except as are required to be provided pursuant to this Agreement. 

 Section 8. Survey.  Within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date, Grantee shall, at 

Grantee’s expense, obtain and deliver to Grantor and Title Agent a signed and sealed survey of the 

Property, which survey shall list and depict all plottable title exceptions listed on the Title Insurance 

Commitment to be provided hereunder (the “Survey”).  The legal description from the survey shall 

be the legal description attached to the Deed at Closing.  

 Section 9. Title Insurance and Title Review. Within thirty (30) days of the Effective 

Date, Grantor shall obtain, at Grantor’s expense, a title insurance commitment covering the Property 

(“Title Insurance Commitment”) issued by Mattamy Homes Title Agency, LLC, (“Title Agent”) as 

agent for First American Title Insurance Company (the “Title Company”) and legible copies of all 

exceptions to the title contained in Schedule B-II of the Title Insurance Commitment. The Title 

Insurance Commitment shall reflect insurance coverage in the amount of the Purchase Price and 

identify the Grantee as the proposed insured, and shall include no restrictions, easements, 

encumbrances or other title exceptions which would prevent the use of the Property as a wastewater 

treatment plant in Grantee’s sole opinion. 

  9.1 Endorsements.  The Title Insurance Commitment and Policy shall reflect only 

the Permitted Exceptions (as hereinafter defined) and shall have all of the standard "printed form" 

exceptions and the "gap" exception deleted at the Closing, including all taxes as have been prorated 

and paid pursuant to Section 196.295, Florida Statutes, and the survey exception.  The effective 

coverage date of the Title Insurance Commitment shall thereafter be updated, by endorsement, at 

Grantor's expense, to a date not more than ten (10) days before the Closing.  Grantor shall pay all title 

insurance premiums, title search charges and other costs charged in connection with the Title 

Insurance Commitment.   

  9.2 Review of Title.  Grantee shall notify Grantor in writing within ten (10) 

business days after the Grantee has received both: (a) the survey of the Property and (b) the Title 

Insurance Commitment and legible copies of all exceptions, or any endorsement to the Title Insurance 

Commitment, of any exceptions, encumbrances, liens, easements, covenants, restrictions or other 

defects in title to the Property which, in the opinion of Grantee or Grantee's General Counsel, render 

or may render Grantor's title to the Property not usable for its intended use, unmarketable or 

uninsurable ("Title Defects") for the Grantee’s intended use of the Property.  Except for such 

objections attributable to matters, documents or instruments recorded or enacted, or issued or 

approved by governmental agencies or otherwise subsequent to the effective date of the Title 

Insurance Commitment or endorsements thereto, any objections not raised by Grantee to Grantor, in 

writing during the ten (10) business day review period shall be deemed to have been waived by 

Grantee for all purposes thereof; and Grantee shall not be entitled to any other damages or remedies 

with respect to such waived items, if any. 

  9.3 Title Defects.  Grantor may elect to cure Title Defects and if so elected shall 

have thirty (30) calendar days from the receipt of the Title Defects in order to cure all of the Title 

Defects which make title to the Property unmarketable, uninsurable or not usable for Grantee’s 

intended purpose.  Any item revealed on the survey which is not a Permitted Exception shall be 



 

 

 

 -4- 

 

 

 

deemed a Title Defect.  Grantor agrees to use due diligence, good faith and its best efforts in 

attempting to remove such Title Defects.  In the event Grantor should elect not to cure Title Defects, 

or if it so elects but is unable to cure any one or more of the Title Defects within the thirty (30) day 

cure period, or is unable to convey to Grantee title to the Property at the Closing in accordance with 

the provisions of this Agreement, Grantee shall have the right, but not the obligation, to attempt to 

cure such Title Defects for an additional ten (10) day cure period after receipt of notice of the 

Grantor’s election not to cure or if the Grantor elects to cure but is unable, then at the end of Grantor's 

thirty (30) day cure period.  If, after the expiration of either cure period, as the case may be, the Title 

Defects cannot be cured, or if Grantor is unable to convey to Grantee title to the Property at the Closing 

in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, Grantee shall have the following rights: (i) to 

accept whatever title Grantor is able to convey without any abatement or reduction in the Purchase 

Price, in which case Grantor shall convey such title of the Property to Grantee, or (ii) to reject title to 

the Property.  Grantee shall not be entitled to any other rights or remedies, except as provided herein.  

If Grantee shall reject title under subsection (ii) above, this Agreement shall terminate. In the event 

Grantee proceeds to close, the Exceptions set forth in Schedule B-II of the Title Commitment to which 

the Grantee has not filed a notice of Title Defect, or which Grantor has not, after receiving Grantee's 

notice of Title Defect, cured such defects, or which Title Defects Grantee has waived, in writing, shall 

be collectively referred to as the "Permitted Exceptions".   

  9.4 Additional Matters.  Grantee shall not be entitled to object at the Closing to 

the existence of any mortgage, lien, encumbrance, covenant, restriction or other matter provided: (i) 

the same is satisfied by the payment of money and the amount thereof, with interest, fees, charges,  

and/or penalties, if any, together with sums sufficient to pay any recording and/or filing fees shall be 

paid at the Closing to satisfy such required payment, and the Title Agent shall delete such matter from 

the Title Insurance Commitment at Closing, or (ii) any lien or encumbrance shall be released of record 

or bonded to the reasonable satisfaction of the Title Agent and Grantee. 

 Section 10. Closing.  The closing of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement  shall 

occur on or before sixty (60) calendar days from the expiration of the Inspection Period (the 

“Closing”), provided Grantee has received, in acceptable form and substance, all required precedent 

documentation, records and information as required under this Agreement and as may be 

appropriately requested pursuant to this Agreement by the Grantee in its reasonable judgment, unless 

extended by the terms of this Agreement.  The Closing may be conducted by overnight courier. 

 

 Section 11. Delivery of Documents at Closing.  At or before the Closing, Grantor and/or 

Grantee, as applicable, shall deliver the following, which if a document, shall be duly and properly 

executed by an individual authorized to do so and in recordable form if intended or required to be 

recorded: 

  11.1 Special Warranty Deed (the "Deed"), duly executed by Grantor, conveying to 

Grantee fee simple absolute marketable title to the Property to be conveyed, subject only to:  (a) the 

Permitted Exceptions, and (b) the restrictive deed covenants (the “Restrictive Deed Covenants”) as 

are generally set forth in attached Exhibit “B”.   

  11.2 FIRPTA affidavit(s). 



 

 

 

 -5- 

 

 

 

  11.3 Such affidavits, undertakings or other documents as are required (i) to delete 

all items in Schedule B-I of the Title Insurance Commitment, the Standard Schedule B-II preprinted 

exceptions and the "gap" exception or (ii) by any of the other terms of this Agreement or the Laws of 

the State of Florida. 

  11.4 Full and exclusive possession of the Property to be conveyed at the Closing, 

subject to the Permitted Exceptions. 

  11.5 A closing statement ("Closing Statement") prepared by Title Company with 

respect to the Property, that has been executed by Grantor and Grantee in customary form providing 

for the prorations and adjustments of the items and matters set forth in this Agreement and the other 

monetary obligations stated herein to be an obligation of either of the parties hereto. 

  11.6 The delivery by Grantee of the entire Purchase Price in accordance with this 

Agreement. 

  11.7 The delivery by Grantee of a certified copy of a Resolution of the Board of 

Supervisors of Grantee authorizing the purchase of the Property pursuant to this Agreement.  

  11.8 An affidavit of Grantor certifying that there exists: (i) no construction liens or 

claims which could result in the filing of construction liens against the Property as a result of 

construction activity of the Grantor, (ii) no individuals or entities are in possession of the Property to 

be conveyed except as provided in the affidavit, (iii) no action has or will be taken prior to the 

recording of the Deed to Grantee which would adversely affect the Grantor’s title to the Property,  

and (iv) such other matters as may be required by the Title Agent to comply at Closing with the title 

requirements of this Agreement. 

  11.9 IRS Form 1099-S. 

  11.10 The delivery by Grantor and Grantee of all other documents and instruments 

specified in or reasonably contemplated by this Agreement. 

 Section 12. Costs. 

  12.1 Grantor's Costs.  Grantor shall pay: 

(a) title insurance search fees, commitment preparation charges and the 

owner's title insurance premium for the title insurance in the amount of the Purchase Price. 

(b) the cost of discharge and release of any mortgages, construction liens, 

judgments, UCC-1 filings or other liens, encumbrances or other financial security instruments 

and/or collateral assignments which can be satisfied by payment of a liquidated sum upon the 

Property to be conveyed (other than those created by Grantee) or otherwise released. 

(c) the costs to cure any Title Defect to title raised by Grantee hereunder. 

12.2 Grantee’s Costs.  Grantee shall pay: 



 

 

 

 -6- 

 

 

 

(a) the cost of recording the Deed. 

(b) the documentary stamp tax and surtax, if any, on the Deed. 

(c) the cost of the Survey.  

  12.3 Additional Costs.  Each party shall be responsible for its own legal fees in 

connection with the Agreement and the Closing. 

 Section 13. Prorations, Adjustments to Purchase Price and Other Closing Costs. 

  13.1 The following items shall be prorated through the calendar day immediately 

prior to the Closing, and appropriate adjustments thereupon made to the Purchase Price, with all 

annual non-ad valorem assessment liens and special assessment liens to be deemed to have vested on 

January 1 of the calendar year of the Closing, and all of which shall be prorated on a calendar-year 

basis: 

   (a) City, state, county, school district, and special district ad valorem 

taxes, and any and all other taxes and assessments applicable to the Property.  Ad valorem, 

intangible and personal property tax prorations shall be based upon the present use and latest 

millage rate and assessments available with respect to the Property. Without limiting any other 

provision of this Section, if the proration of such taxes and assessments is based upon an 

estimate, rather than on actual bills, then either party may demand after the Closing, and shall 

be entitled to receive upon demand, a payment from the other party to correct any proration 

based upon inaccurate estimates. 

   (b) Pending, certified, levied, confirmed, ratified, and/or approved 

municipal, governmental and special assessment liens as of the date of the Closing, including 

prorations pursuant to section 196.295, Florida Statutes, are to be paid by Grantor. Except as 

provided in the prior sentence which shall control, any special assessment for which the 

improvements have been substantially completed as of the Effective Date shall be deemed to 

be certified and Grantee shall receive a credit at Closing in an amount equal to the last 

assessment or estimate of the assessment made by the appropriate public body.  Any 

installments of non-ad valorem assessments or special assessments that are required or 

allowed to be paid in more than one installment shall be prorated based upon payment in 

installments and in the same fashion as ad valorem taxes are to be prorated under this 

Agreement.  Grantor represents that as of the Effective Date of this Agreement, there are no 

known special assessments, except for those special assessments which are disclosed in 

writing to Grantee prior to such Effective Date. 

  13.2 The terms of this Section shall survive the Closing. 

 Section 14. Representations.  In entering into this Agreement and except as otherwise 

provided herein, Grantee has not been induced by and has not relied upon any representations, 

warranties or statements, whether expressed or implied, made by Grantor or any agent, employee or 

representative of Grantor or by any broker or any other person representing or purporting to represent 



 

 

 

 -7- 

 

 

 

Grantor with regard to the Property or any matters affecting the Property which are not expressly set 

forth in this Agreement, whether or not any such representations, warranties or statements were made 

in writing or orally.   

  14.1 Grantor hereby makes the following representations to Grantee to which 

Grantee is entitled to rely: 

(a) As of the Effective Date hereof and as of the Closing, Grantor has not 

and will not have received from any governmental agency or authority any written notice of, 

and Grantor presently has no actual knowledge of pending or contemplated condemnation 

proceedings which will have an effect on the Property, or any part thereof, except for any 

condemnation with respect to which the condemning authority acquired title prior to the 

Effective Date of this Agreement.   

(b)   As of the Effective Date hereof and as of Closing, there is not and will 

not be any pending judicial, municipal, or administrative proceedings affecting any portion of 

the Property or affecting Grantor's right to sell any portion of the Property, and no case, 

proceeding or other action has been commenced by or against Grantor under any bankruptcy, 

insolvency or similar laws.   

(c) As of the Effective Date hereof and as of Closing, Grantor is not aware 

of and has not and will not have received any notice that Hazardous Substances (as hereinafter 

defined) or toxic substances have been treated, stored, handled or disposed of on, under or at 

the Property; that the Property has been used for industrial purposes for the storage, treatment 

or disposal of hazardous water or materials; or that the Property has ever been listed by a 

governmental agency as containing any oil, hazardous waste, hazardous material, chemical 

waste or other toxic substances.  "Hazardous Substances", as used herein, means any toxic or 

hazardous waste, pollutants or substances, including, without limitation, petroleum products 

or by-products, and substances defined or listed as hazardous substances or toxic substances 

or similarly identified in or pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 

Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as amended, 41 U.S.C. Section 9601, et seq., 

hazardous materials identified in or pursuant to the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, 

49 U.S.C. Section 1802, et seq., hazardous waste identified in or pursuant to the Resource 

Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended, 15 U.S.C. Section 2601, et seq., or any 

hazardous or toxic substance or pollutant regulated under any other applicable federal, state 

or local environmental law.  

(d) As of the Effective Date hereof and as of Closing, Grantor does not 

have and will not have any actual knowledge of the existence or placing of Hazardous 

Substances on, under or at the Property. 

  14.2  If at or before the Closing, Grantee or Grantor shall have actual knowledge or 

should have knowledge by inspection of the Property or the public records that any representation, 

warranty or covenant of Grantor hereunder is untrue as of the date represented or as of Closing, or 

Grantor fails to perform, observe or comply with any covenant, agreement or condition on its part to 

be performed hereunder, they shall notify the other of same in writing within ten (10) business days 



 

 

 

 -8- 

 

 

 

after discovery, and Grantor’s failure to so notify Grantee shall be deemed to constitute grounds for 

the Grantee, at its sole discretion, to terminate this Agreement or thereafter seek rescission of the 

transaction. 

  14.3    As of the Effective Date of this Agreement, there exists no lease, option to 

purchase or sales contract affecting the Property other than this Agreement. 

  14.4 The provisions of this Section shall survive Closing and delivery to Grantee 

of the Deed of conveyance of the Property for a period of one (1) year following the Closing date. 

 Section 15. Brokers.  Grantor and Grantee represent and warrant to each other that neither 

they nor any of their representatives, employees or agents have dealt or consulted with any real estate 

broker in connection with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement, unless otherwise set forth 

in an addendum attached hereto.  Grantee (to the extent permitted pursuant to Section 768.28, Florida 

Statutes and without waiver thereof) and Grantor each agree to indemnify and hold the other harmless 

against any loss, liability, expense, claim or demand whatsoever (including reasonable attorneys' fees, 

paraprofessional fees and court costs) arising from, or growing out of, any claim for any real estate 

commission contrary to this provision by any real estate broker, agent or other person claiming to 

have dealt or consulted with them or any of their representatives, employees or agents contrary to the 

foregoing representation and warranty.  Each representation, warranty, and agreement contained in 

this Section shall survive the Closing. 

 Section 16. Grantor's Default.  In the event Grantee is not in default under this 

Agreement and Grantor defaults with respect to the performance of any one or more of its covenants, 

representations, and/or obligations under this Agreement, then at the Grantee’s sole discretion, this 

Agreement may be terminated or Grantee shall have the right to seek and compel specific performance 

of this Agreement but shall not be entitled to seek monetary damages except for attorneys’ fees and 

costs.  It is expressly provided, however, that except with regard to a failure to close on the scheduled 

Closing date in which case there shall be no cure,  except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, 

Grantee shall provide Grantor with written notice of any default hereunder, which notice shall provide 

Grantor with a five (5) business day grace period within which to cure any default of which notice 

has been given or, provided that Grantor commences and proceeds diligently, in the event that such 

cure cannot be reasonably addressed or resolved within such five (5) business day cure period, Grantor 

shall have such time period as commercially reasonable to cure a default of the nature noticed to 

Grantor by Grantee, but not to exceed thirty (30) calendar days.  

 Section 17. Grantee's Default.  In the event Grantor is not in default under this 

Agreement and Grantee defaults with respect to the performance of its obligations hereunder, Grantor 

may, at its sole discretion, terminate this Agreement and all rights, duties, liabilities and 

responsibilities of Grantee and Grantor shall become null and void, or Grantor shall have the right to 

seek and compel specific performance of this Agreement but shall not be entitled to seek monetary 

damages except for attorneys’ fees and costs.  It is expressly provided, however, that Grantor shall 

provide Grantee with written notice of any default hereunder, which notice shall provide Grantee with 

a ten (10) business day grace period for a non-monetary default and a five (5) business day grace 

period for a monetary default, within which to cure any default of which notice has been given.  



 

 

 

 -9- 

 

 

 

 Section 18. Condemnation.  If prior to the Closing, Grantor shall receive official notice, 

by process or as otherwise provided by law, of either a notice of intent to file a proceeding or that 

proceedings have been commenced or consummated for the taking of any part or all of the Property 

for any public or quasi-public purpose pursuant to the powers of eminent domain resulting or which 

could result in the taking of any part or all of the Property, Grantor shall promptly thereafter give 

written notice thereof to Grantee.  In the event of its receipt of notice of any such proceedings, Grantee 

shall have ten (10) business days within which to provide written notice of its election of either the 

option to (i) terminate this Agreement by delivering written notice to Grantor, whereupon this 

Agreement shall be null and void and, upon receipt of the foregoing, this Agreement shall terminate; 

or (ii) proceed with the performance of this Agreement; and, in such event, Grantor shall, at the 

Closing, assign to Grantee any and all awards and other compensation arising out of any taking of the 

Property, as applicable, or any part thereof, and Grantor's right to receive the same; and Grantor shall 

convey, in accordance with this Agreement and without any abatement of the Purchase Price, such 

portion of the Property, if any, as it may then own in fee at the Closing.  Grantor agrees not to enter 

into any settlement of any condemnation proceedings or eminent domain proceedings without the 

prior written consent of Grantee, which may be withheld for any reason. 

 Section 19. Further Assurances.  In addition to the obligations required to be performed 

hereunder by Grantor and Grantee, Grantor and Grantee agree to perform such other acts, and to 

execute, acknowledge, and deliver subsequent to the Closing such other instruments, documents, and 

other materials, as may reasonably be requested by each other in order to effectuate the transaction 

contemplated herein. 

 Section 20. Notices.  All notices, offers, acceptances, rejections, consents, requests and 

other communications hereunder shall be in writing, in English, and shall be deemed to have been 

given (i) when delivered in person by professional courier service with receipt of delivery (ii) on 

receipt after being sent by express mail or delivery service guaranteeing overnight delivery or (iii) by 

telefax transmission when acknowledgement of receipt can be ascertained, in each case addressed as 

follows: 

If to Grantor:  Winchester Florida Ranch, LLLP 

   4901 Vineland Road, Suite 450 

   Orlando, Florida 32811 

   Attention:   Leslie C. Candes 

   Phone: (407) 845-8191 

   Email: leslie.candes@mattamycorp.com 

 

 

If to Grantee:  Englewood Water District 

   201 Selma Avenue 

   Englewood, Florida 34223 

   Attention: Raymond Burroughs 

 

   Phone: (941) 460-1010 

   Fax: (941) 460-1025 

   Email: rburroughs@englewoodwater.com 

mailto:TWodraska@sdsinc.org


 

 

 

 -10- 

 

 

 

 

With a copy to: 

   Robert H. Berntsson, Esq. 

   Wideikis, Benedict & Berntsson, LLC- the Big W Law Firm 

   3195 S Access Road 

   Englewood, Florida 34224 

   (941) 627-1000 

   rberntsson@bigwlaw.com  

    

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any termination of this Agreement may be sent by electronic mail and 

shall be effective upon receipt, provided that a copy is delivered by means of either (i) or (ii) above, 

within forty eight (48) hours of the electronic mail transmission.  Either party may, by subsequent 

written notice, designate a different address or additional party for receiving notice; provided, 

however, that such notice shall be deemed delivered only upon receipt.  The attorneys for Grantor and 

Grantee are authorized to send notices and demands on behalf of their respective clients.  

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, a facsimile or electronic 

(including “pdf”) copy of this Agreement and any signatures hereon shall be considered for all 

purposes as an original. 

 Section 21. Counterpart Originals.  This Agreement may be executed in several 

counterparts, all or any of which shall be regarded for all purposes as one original and which 

together shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

 Section 22. Recording.  Neither Grantee nor Grantor shall record this Agreement or a 

memorandum of this Agreement in the Public Records of the Clerk of the Court in and for Sarasota 

County, Florida. 

 Section 23. Time Computation.  Any references in this Agreement to time periods of less 

than six (6) calendar days shall, in the computation thereof, exclude Saturdays, Sundays and federal 

legal holidays.  Any time period provided for in this Agreement that shall end on a Saturday, Sunday 

or federal legal holiday shall extend to 5:00 p.m. on the next day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or 

federal legal holiday. 

 Section 24. Time is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence with respect to each material 

provision of this Agreement that requires action to be taken by either party within a stated time period 

or on a specified date. 

 Section 25. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement and all transactions 

contemplated by this Agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced in accordance with 

the internal laws of the State of Florida without regard to principles of conflicts of laws.  Venue of all 

proceedings in connection herewith shall be exclusively in Sarasota County, Florida, and each party 

hereby waives whatever their respective rights may have been in the selection of venue. 

 Section 26. Attorneys' Fees.  In the event of any litigation arising out of or connected in 

any manner with this Agreement, the non-prevailing party shall pay the costs of the prevailing party, 



 

 

 

 -11- 

 

 

 

including its reasonable attorneys' fees, paraprofessional fees and court costs and expenses incurred 

in connection therewith at trial and upon appeal.  This Section shall survive the Closing. 

 Section 27. Interpretation.  In case any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement 

shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the validity of the remaining provisions shall 

be in no way affected, prejudiced or disturbed thereby.  The use of any gender shall include all other 

genders.  The singular shall include the plural and vice versa.  Use of the words "herein", "hereof", 

"hereunder" and any other words of similar import refer to this Agreement as a whole and not to any 

particular article, section or other paragraph of this Agreement unless specifically noted otherwise in 

this Agreement.  Because both parties to this Agreement are represented by counsel, this Agreement 

shall not be interpreted more strictly against either party. 

 Section 28. Third Parties.  Except as expressly set forth herein, this Agreement shall not 

be deemed to confer in favor of any third parties any rights whatsoever as third-party beneficiaries, 

the parties hereto intending by the provisions hereof to confer no such benefits or status. 

 Section 29. No Waiver.  No failure of any party to exercise any power given hereunder 

or to insist upon strict compliance by another party with its obligations hereunder and no custom or 

practice of the parties at variance with the terms hereof shall constitute a waiver of any party's right 

later to demand exact compliance with the terms hereof. 

 Section 30. Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement may not be assigned in whole or 

in part, by Grantee, without the prior written consent of Grantor, except that Grantee shall have the 

right to assign this Agreement and all of its rights, powers and duties hereunder, in whole or in part, 

to the City of North Port, Florida without Grantor’s consent, provided a copy of such assignment must 

be promptly sent to Grantor pursuant to this Agreement.  This Agreement shall bind and inure to the 

benefit of the parties and their successors in interest and permitted assigns. 

 Section 31. Grantor’s Cooperation. Grantor hereby agrees to cooperate with 

Grantee in Grantee’s inspection of the Property and in Grantee’s obtaining of any approvals, permits, 

filing of applications, or other actions necessary and proper by Grantee with respect to the Property. 

 Section 32. Other Agreements. The provisions hereof shall prevail over any prior 

agreements or representations on the subject matter hereof unless specified to the contrary in this 

Agreement.  

 Section 33. Modification.   No modification to or change in this Agreement shall be valid 

or binding upon the parties unless in writing and executed by all parties hereto. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK. 

SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW.] 

  



 

 

 

 -12- 

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands and seals the day and year first above 

written. 

 Executed by the Grantee this ______ day of ____________________, 2022. 

 

 GRANTEE: 

 

ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT, an independent 

special district of the State of Florida  

ATTEST: 

 

By:      By:        

Print Name:    , Print Name:      

Secretary     Title: Chairman       

  [SEAL] 

 

              

 

 Executed by the Grantor this _____ day of _________________________, 2022. 

 

 GRANTOR: 

 

WINCHESTER FLORIDA RANCH, LLLP, a Florida 

limited liability limited partnership 

 

By: Thomas Ranch Villages GP, LLC, 

       a Delaware limited liability company 

       As its:  General Partner 

 

       By: Thomas Ranch Manager, LLC, 

        a Delaware limited liability company 

        As its: Manager  

  

 

        By:      

        Print Name:    

        Title:     

 

 

 



 

 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

DEPICTION OF THE PROPERTY 

 

 

 



 

 

 

EXHIBIT "B" 

 

GENERAL FORM OF RESTRICTIVE DEED COVENANT 

 

Grantor and Grantee hereby acknowledge and agree that the conveyance of the Property herein is 

and shall be subject to the following restrictive covenant: 

 

1)  The Property shall be held, used and preserved, in perpetuity, only for purposes and uses for 

the construction, installation, operation, maintenance, repair, replacement, renovation and 

upgrading of a wastewater treatment plant, including all appurtenant and associated community- 

related works, facilities and improvements in, over, under and upon the Property, which may 

include, but are not limited to, related public buildings and facilities, internal roadways, parking, 

storage facilities, utilities and utility facilities including, without limitation, water, sewer, reuse, 

gas, electric, power, cable and communications, landscaping and landscaping facilities, and 

drainage and detention and retention facilities. 

 

2)  No water wells or surface water withdrawals shall be dug, constructed or tolerated on the 

Property without the prior written authorization of Grantor..  

 

3)  These restrictive covenants and easements shall run with the title to the Property and shall be 

binding upon and inure to the sole benefit of and be enforceable solely by Grantor and Grantee 

and their respective legal representatives, successors and assigns, and any and all persons or 

entities subsequently acquiring fee title to or a real property interest in all or any part of the 

Property and is not intended to and shall not be construed to confer any rights, remedies or causes 

of action whatsoever in favor of any third parties not expressly listed herein. 

 

 





 

 

 

     

 
 

 

     Board of Supervisors 
           Taylor Meals., Chair 

    Robert C. Stern, Jr., Vice-Chair 

           Phyllis Wright 

            Sydney B. Crampton 

                  Lani Gaver 

         

 

              Ray Burroughs 

               Administrator 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Englewood Water District 
          201 Selma Avenue 

   Englewood, FL   34223-3443 

         Phone: 941-474-3217 

        Toll Free: 866-460-1080 

           Fax: 941-460-1025 

Email: info@englewoodwater.com 

   Website: englewoodwater.com 

 

 

 

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 

ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT  

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

CALENDAR YEAR 2024 

 

The Englewood Water District hereby gives notice of 

Monthly Meetings commencing, unless otherwise 

noted, at 8:30 a.m., to be held in the Board Room  

 201 Selma Avenue, Englewood  

Meetings may continue from time to time and from 

place to place. 

 

   January 11, 2024-Annual & Organizational Meeting 

 February 8, 2024 

March 14, 2024 

April 11, 2024 

May 9, 2024 

June 13, 2024 

July 11, 2024 

August 8, 2024  

September 12, 2024 

October 10, 2024 

 November 14, 2024 

December 12, 2024 

January 9, 2025-Annual & Organizational Meeting 

 

The public is invited to attend 

 

Englewood Water District 

Board of Supervisors  
 

mailto:info@englewoodwater.com


                              STATUS REPORT 

                              For Board Meeting December 14, 2023 

* NO SIGNIFICANT UPDATE  1 of 4   

New Task Orders Assigned:  
 
1. None. 

CIP/In-house Projects: 

 
1. Hurricane Building Repairs – The roofing work is nearly complete on the RO, Lime Plant and Admin buildings.  The 

warranty inspection took place on December 8, 2023.  

 

2. * Elevated Tank Rehab – Staff is working on a bid package for a complete blast and recoating of the tank.   

 

3. * LS #114 Improvements – Brook to Bay – Xylem/Flygt was on site May 17, 2023, to perform a start-up on the lift 

station.  Staff is working on the FDEP close out project so the lift station can be placed into service.  While this will complete 

this portion of the project, the reinstallation of the RV pads and final restoration cannot be completed until Brook to Bay 

is able to reconstruct their seawall/retaining wall.   

 

4. LS 121 Rehab – Innovative Contractors and GML have both completed their portions of the lift station rehab work.       

 

5. * Mobile Generators – The FDEP grant agreement has been executed.  A PO has been issued to Mid Florida Diesel on June 

15, 2023, for the purchase of 7 new 125kW Trailer Mounted Generators.  Staff has reviewed/approved the submittals and 

the order has been placed.  Delivery is anticipated for April 2024. 

 

6. * North WRF Phase 1 – Angie Brewer and Associates has submitted the Facilities Plan to FDEP for approval. 

 

7. * Quail’s Run I&I – A PO was issued to GML Coatings for the gravity sewer main lining and manhole repair/lining.  The 

work is anticipated to begin next year.   

 

8. South WRF – New Headworks/Drying Bed – Poole & Kent continue to work on the headworks project.  The electrical 

building permit has still not been issued yet by Charlotte County. 

 

9. * V-1 Generator Replacement - A PO has been issued to Mid Florida Diesel on April 14, 2023, for the purchase of a new 

200kW Blue Star Generator.  Staff has reviewed/approved the submittals and the order has been placed.  Delivery is 

anticipated for January 2024.  

 

10. V-1 Station Rehab – A kick-off meeting for the project was held on December 5, 2023, with EWD, PCL, and GWE all in 

attendance.  AirVac plans to ship the temporary system the week of January 8, 2024.  PCL Construction will begin 

preparing the site for the temporary equipment prior to its arrival.  The rehab of the station is not anticipated to begin 

until April 2024. 

 

11. Vacuum Monitoring System (V-1) – The agreement with Legends expired on December 6, 2023, with both parties in 

agreement not to renew or extend.    

 

12. Water Masterplan Update – HDR has submitted the draft Tech Memo for the Water Plant Improvement Options.  Staff 

is reviewing and will be scheduling a meeting with HDR to discuss in more detail.  The presentation of the final Water 

Master Plan is tentatively scheduled for the February Board Meeting. 

 

13. * WRF Electrical Upgrades – The FDEP Grant agreement has been executed.  Staff is working on getting an RFP package 

out to select a consultant for the work. 

 

14. WRF Centrifuge Replacement – Staff is working on the installation of the centrifuge and panel.  Pieralisi is scheduled to 

be on site the first week of January 2024 for commissioning. 

 

15. WRF Plant 1 & 2 Rehab – Evoqua plans to begin the rehab of the first plant at the end of January 2024.   



STATUS REPORT 

 

* NO SIGNIFICANT UPDATE  2 of 4   

Developments/Projects Approved for Construction: 

 

1. * 590 N. Indiana Ave Storage – TDM Consulting, Inc. submitted final utility plans for a new 136,900 SF 3-story self-

storage facility located at 590 N. Indiana Ave.  A Developer’s Agreement has been executed and plans are approved for 

construction.  No FDEP permits are required for this project. 

 

2. * Beachwalk by Manasota Key Phase 2 – Construction of the offsite FM continues.  This FM will need to be completed 

prior to any additional phases being certified.  

 

3. * Boca Royale Unit 18 – Forsberg Construction has begun the installation of the utilities for Unit 18.    

 

4. * Boca Royale Unit 19 – The Developer’s Agreement has been executed and plans are approved.  FDEP permits have been 

received for the water modifications.  A FDEP sewer permit is not required.    

 

5. Coco Bay (FKA Island Lake Estates) – The utilities for Phase 1 have been placed into service.  The contractor has begun 

installing utilities for Phase 2.         

 

6. * Gateway Court – FDEP permits for both water and sewer have now been received. 

 

7. * Guardian Storage – The bacteriological testing has been successfully completed for this project.  DMK is working on 

the final certification package.   

 

8. Lake Emily – Staff has been working with DEME Construction to coordinate the required modifications to the existing 

water line and installation of the construction meter for the project.  A portion of water main will have to be shut down in 

order to complete this work, requiring one single residence to be placed under a boiled water.   

 

9. * Sportport/Sportport 2.0 – The Developer plans to construct warehouses intended for RV storage on two parcels within 

Morris Industrial Park.  Minor utility improvements are needed, including the installation of a fire hydrant and fire lines 

for both projects.  Developer’s Agreements have been completed and plans have been approved. 

 

10. * Storage Depot 775 – TDM Consulting, Inc. submitted final utility plans for a new 80,731 SF 3-story self-storage facility 

located at 4400 Placida Rd.  A Developer’s Agreement has been executed and plans are approved for construction.  No 

FDEP permits are required for this project. 

 

11. * Suncoast Humane Society – A preconstruction meeting was held on August 1, 2023, with Tandem Construction and 

DM Construction in attendance.  The contractor is starting to clear the project site with the utility work beginning within 

the next 2-3 months.    

Developments/Projects in Plan Review: 
 

12. 200 Artists – The plans are ready to be approved.  Staff is working on the required Developer’s Agreement.  Once 

executed, staff will approve the plans and sign the required FDEP applications. 

 

13. * Beachwalk by Manasota Key Phase 3 – Kimley-Horn has resubmitted plans for Phase 3 of the Beachwalk project.  

Plans are ready to be approved but a Developer’s Agreement will need to be completed first.  

 

14. * Beachwalk by Manasota Key Phase 4 – Kimley-Horn submitted plans for Phase 4 of the Beachwalk project.  Staff is 

reviewing the plans.  

 

15. * Boca Royale East – Morris Engineering has resubmitted utility plans for Phase 1 of the Boca Royale East project.  Staff 

is currently reviewing the changes.   

 



STATUS REPORT 

 

* NO SIGNIFICANT UPDATE  3 of 4   

16. * Englewood Apartments – Kimley-Horn submitted utility plans for review on October 12, 2023.  The project consists of 

252 multi-family apartments and an amenity center.  Staff is currently reviewing the plans.   

 

17. * Englewood Self Storage – Rapid Construction Solutions, LLC has submitted preliminary plans for a new self-storage 

facility located at 1912 S. McCall Rd.  The proposed plans include 1,875 SF of office space, 103,278 SF of self-storage and 

20,880 SF of covered parking.  Staff attended a meeting on October 4, 2023, with the Engineer and Charlotte County Fire 

to coordinate the location of the FDC’s and required fire hydrants for the project. 

 

18. * Generation at Englewood – The plans are ready to be approved.  Staff is working on the required Developer’s 

Agreement.  Once executed, staff will approve the plans and sign the required FDEP applications. 

 

19. Medical Twins – Staff met with Heidt Design on December 5, 2023, to discuss the design changes for the project.     

 

20. * Park Forest Phase 7B – AM Engineering submitted plans for Phase 7B, Tract A. It will consist of 13 single family homes.  

Staff has reviewed the plans and has returned comments for requested changes.  

 

21. Paddock Pines – AM Engineering submitted plans for Paddock Pine.  The project is an out parcel for Park Forest located 

on Pine Street behind the commercial parcels along River Road and consists of 30 single-family homes.  Staff is currently 

reviewing the plans. 

 

22. Prose Apartments – RESPEC submitted utility plans for the Prose Apartment project on November 15, 2023.  The project 

includes a total of 260 apartments (159 1-bedroom and 101 2-bedroom units) and an Amenity Center.  Staff is currently 

reviewing the plans. 

 

23. * Sandy Lane Townhomes – DMK has resubmitted plans for the project.  A Developer’s Agreement has been completed 

and is awaiting execution prior to approving the plans and signing the FDEP applications. 

Upcoming Developments/Projects: 
 

24. * Charlotte County – Avenues of the Americas Sidewalk Project – Charlotte County plans to advertise for a contractor 

soon with construction beginning early 2024.  They will be adding sidewalks and drainage along the north side of Avenues 

of the Americas from Winchester to San Casa Dr. and then on the east side of San Casa Dr. from Avenues of the Americas 

to the County Annex building.  Staff met with the County Project Manager to review plans and minimize any conflicts that 

may arise.   

 

25. * Charlotte County – N. Beach Rd Sidewalk & Lighting – Charlotte County is starting the process of hiring a consultant 

to begin the design of the sidewalk & lighting on N. Beach Rd starting at the north end of the beach parking lot to the 

Sarasota County Line. 

 

26. Esplanade at Wellen Park – Staff has had multiple meetings with Atwell, LLC to discuss the utility requirements for the 

future development of the property that surrounds the Myakka Pine Golf Course.  The project will include 877 

single/multi-family units and three neighborhood amenity centers.  Staff also met with representatives from Atwell, 

Wellen Park and the City of North Port to discuss a potential emergency water interconnect at the our adjoining 

boundary.  If agreed upon, the interconnect would be designed and constructed with this project.    

 

27. * FDOT – Charlotte County Line to Tangerine Woods – Green line mark-ups have been provided to Element 

Engineering Group.  The proposed project would convert the center turn lane into a divided raised median with 

direction median openings.  Construction is expected to begin in 2025. 

 

28. * FPL Partridge Substation – The new FPL substation would be located west of Winchester Blvd. just south of the 

Sarasota/Charlotte County line.  Dewberry plans to submit the utility plans for review in the near future. 

 

 



STATUS REPORT 

 

* NO SIGNIFICANT UPDATE  4 of 4   

29. * Manatee Cay – AM Engineering is working on a subdivision design for 85 SF homes and an amenity center.  The parcel 

is located on the West side of Pine St, just North of Medical Blvd.  

 

30. * Quail’s Run Inn – DMK is working on the utility design for the new Quail’s Run Inn project.  The property is located 

between Englewood Glass and Mirror and Quail’s Run.  There will be a total of 100 multi-family units and an amenity 

center.  There were utilities installed with the previous project but the condition of those is unknown at this time. 

 

31. * Safe & Secure Storage at Englewood – Creech Consulting, Inc. has submitted a preliminary site plan for a proposed 

120,975 SF 3-story self-storage facility located at 1797 Englewood Rd. and has requested a letter of availability for water 

and sewer services. 

 

32. * Sarasota County Manasota Beach Rd Intersection Improvements – Kimley-Horn has been selected to design the 

Manasota Beach Rd. improvements which includes milling and resurfacing of the intersection of Manasota Beach Rd. and 

Englewood Rd. as well as the addition of a right turn lane for westbound traffic. Kimley-Horn has requested marked up 

plans showing the utilities in the area by March 18, 2022. 

 

33. * Sarasota County S. McCall Road Improvements – EWD’s draft Utility Work Schedule (UWS) was submitted to Kimley-

Horn on April 20, 2022, for review. While there are quite a few items on the list, most of them will only require EWD to 

observe and protect our assets during the storm construction and boring of the lighting conduit. There will be a few pits 

and water services that may need to be replaced depending on the conflicts and final grade elevations.  

 

34. * Waterside Drive Multi-Family – Staff met with engineers from DMK to discuss a new development on Waterside Dr., 

south of Massachusetts Ave.  The Developer plans to construct 35 – 800 SF elevated houses that would be rental 

properties.  In order to serve the project, the water main would have to be extended and would more than likely require 

a private lift station. 

 

 

  



 

 

 
Sanitary Sewer Utility Capacity Report 

Please complete and return this form by the 5th of each month to: 
Folakemi Gangbo,  Planner, 18400 Murdock Circle, Port Charlotte, FL 33948 

Phone: 941.764.4934 Email: Folakemi.Gangbo@charlottecountyfl.gov 

Utility Information 
Utility Name: Englewood Water District Month/Year Reporting:   November 2023 

Preparer’s Name: Keith R. Ledford Jr., P.E. Phone:  941-460-1020 

Utility Address: 201 Selma Avenue                          Email:  Kledford@ewdfl.com 

City:   Englewood, FL Zip code:  34223 
 

Permit and Treatment Plant Information 
DEP Permit Number: FLA014126 

Permitted Disposal Capacity (AADF): 3.4 MGD 

Plant Peak Design Capacity: 4.2 MGD 
 

Monthly Flow Data (For Reported Month Only) 
Month’s Average Daily Flow:  1.53 MGD 

Month’s Peak Daily Flow: 1.75 MG 
 

Sanitary Sewer Connection Information (In ERCs) 
 ERCs (MGD) Connections 

Total ERCs Permitted: 3.4 MGD   

Total ERCs Served: 20,406 16,840 

Single Family: 15,710 15,700 

Multi-Family: 2,925 372 

Commercial: 1,771 768 

Industrial:   

Other:   

Calculated Total Flows:  1.5  

Remaining ERCs Available: 1.9  
 

Bulk Sewer Purchase Agreement Information 

Utility Purchased From: Englewood Water District 

Utility Sold To: Sandalhaven Utilities 

Maximum Purchase Amount: 300,000 GPD 

Actual Purchased Amount: 1,562,517 Gallons 

  

Bulk Sewer Purchase Agreement Information 

Utility Purchased From: Englewood Water District 

Utility Sold To: Charlotte County Utilities 

Maximum Purchase Amount: 100,000 GPD 

Actual Purchased Amount: 424,743 Gallons 12 Month Estimated Amount 

  
 

Emergency Interconnect Information 

Interconnected Utility: N/A 

Amount Transferred:  

Reason for Emergency Transfer:  
 

mailto:Folakemi.Gangbo@charlottecountyfl.gov


 
 

Potable and Recycled Water Utility Capacity Report 
Please complete and return this form by the 5th of each month to: 

Folakemi Gangbo, Planner,  18400 Murdock Circle, Port Charlotte, FL 33948 
Phone: 941.764.4934 Email: Folakemi.Gangbo@charlottecountyfl.gov 

Utility Information 
Utility Name: Englewood Water District Month/Year Reporting:  November 2023 

Preparer’s Name: Keith R. Ledford, Jr., P.E. Phone:  941-460-1020 

Utility Address: 201 Selma Ave Email:  kledford@ewdfl.com 

City: Englewood Zip code:  34223 
 

Permit and Treatment Plant Information 
DEP Permit Number: 6580531 

Permitted Treatment Capacity (AADF): 5.36 MGD 

Plant Peak Design Capacity: 6.86 MGD 
 

Monthly Flow Data (For Reported Month Only) 
Month’s Average Daily Flow: 3.02 MGD 

Month’s Peak Daily Flow: 3.61 MG 
 

Potable Water Connection Information (In ERCs) 
 ERCs (MGD) Connections 

Total ERCs Permitted: 5.36 MGD  

Total ERCs Served: 23,564  19,053 

Single Family: 17,408 17,394 

Multi-Family: 3,008 411 

Commercial: 3,148 1,248 

Industrial:   

Irrigation:   

Other:   

Bulk Customer (Committed): 1 1 

Calculated Total Flows: 3.02  

Remaining ERCs Available: 2.34  
 

Recycled Water Connection Information (In ERCs) 

Total ERC Capacity 1.5 MGD 

Total ERCs Served: 1.5 MGD 

Industrial:  

Irrigation: 1.5 MGD 

Other:  

Remaining ERCs Available:  
 

Bulk Water Purchase Agreement Information 

Utility Purchased From: Englewood Water District 

Utility Sold To: Bocilla Utilities Inc. 

Maximum Purchase Amount:  

Actual Purchased Amount: 3,671,000 Gallons 
 

Emergency Interconnect Information 

Interconnected Utility: Charlotte County & Sarasota County  

Amount Transferred(Received): 0 

Reason for Emergency Transfer:  
 

mailto:Folakemi.Gangbo@charlottecountyfl.gov


FY2023 YTD FY 2024

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash & Equivalents 3,375,338$              1,689,144$               

Accounts Receivable 2,399,961                2,254,955                 

Accrued Interest Receivable -                             -                             

Inventory 1,925,363                1,988,019                 

Prepaids 9,195                        44,777                       

   Total Current Assets 7,709,856                5,976,895                 

Noncurrent Assets

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents -                             -                             

Restricted Assets: Investments 7,532,115                5,989,903                 

Investments 12,224,711              13,527,544               

Connection Fees - Assessment Rec 1,223,577                1,201,763                 

Capital Assets (net) 92,410,945              92,239,655               

   Total Noncurrent Assets 113,391,349            112,958,866             

    Total Assets 121,101,205            118,935,761             

Deferred Outflow of Resources

 Accumulated Decreases in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 41,898                      41,898                       

Accumulated Costs Associated with Refunding of Debt 82,107                      82,107                       

Deferred Amounts on Pensions 3,657,329 3,657,329

   Total Deferred Outflow of Resources 3,781,334                3,781,334                 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 1,209,199                113,581                    

Accrued Liabilities 489,192                    414,437                    

   Total Current Liabilities 1,698,391                528,019                    

Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets

Contracts Payable -                             -                             

Retainage Payable 94,524                      108,163                    

Accrued Interest 28,466                      28,466                       

Current Portion of Bonds and Notes Payable 1,803,573                161,339                    
 Total Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets 1,926,562                297,968                    

Noncurrent Liabilities

Compensated Absences 878,944                    825,596                    

Net OPEB Obligation 1,497,934                1,497,934                 

Derivative Instruments - Rate Swap 41,898                      41,898                       

Bonds and Notes Payable, Net 0                                0                                 

Net Pension Liability 5,310,920                5,310,920                 

   Total Noncurrent Liabilities 7,729,696                7,676,348                 

    Total Liabilities 11,354,650              8,502,335                 

Deferred Inflow of Resources

Deferred Amount on Pensions 2,394,225                2,394,225                 

2,394,225                2,394,225                 

Net Position

Net Investment in Capital Assets 90,512,849              91,970,153               

Unrestricted 20,620,816              19,850,383               

   Total Net Position 111,133,664$          111,820,536$          

ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023, YTD FY24 NOVEMBER 2023

BALANCE SHEET



YEAR END FY23
YTD FY23            

NOVEMBER 2022

FY24 APPROVED 

BUDGET

YTD FY24         

NOVEMBER 2023

Over (Under) 

Budget

Operating Revenues

Water Services 9,383,256$             1,403,616$           9,546,754$            1,578,572$             (7,968,182)$         

Waste Treatment 10,203,293             1,592,972             10,719,641            1,726,555               (8,993,086)           

Accrued Guaranteed Revenue Fees 464,228                  1,567                    1,008,081              6,692                      (1,001,389)           

Other 262,815                  33,156                  383,755                 198,233                  (185,522)              

Total Operating Revenues 20,313,591             3,031,310             21,658,231            3,510,051               (18,148,180)         

Operating Expenses

Water Production 4,061,326               433,610                4,337,511              430,689                  (3,906,822)           

Water Distribution 2,623,798               315,853                2,585,419              273,772                  (2,311,648)           

Waste Treatment 3,957,139               501,473                3,354,440              344,730                  (3,009,710)           

Waste Collection 6,678,278               1,124,996             3,895,650              560,891                  (3,334,759)           

Laboratory 281,570                  61,036                  350,171                 59,930                    (290,241)              

General & Administrative 4,162,231               751,735                4,715,249              1,426,720               (3,288,530)           

Total Operating Expenses 21,764,342             3,188,704             19,238,441            3,096,732               (16,141,709)         

Operating Surplus (Deficit) (1,450,751)              (157,393)               2,419,790              413,320                  (2,006,471)           

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest Income 496,472                  82,888                  -                        128,050                  128,050                

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investment 229,990                  (30,352)                 -                        94,043                    94,043                 

Assessment Revenue 60,715                    13,814                  -                        5,049                      5,049                   

Interest Expense (101,554)                 (65,803)                 (31,282)                 (30,252)                   (1,030)                  

Other Revenues 1,156,460               -                        -                        -                          -                       

Gain (loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets 13,356                    -                        -                        3,250                      3,250                   

Total Non-Operating Expenses 1,855,441               547                       (31,282)                 200,140                  229,362                

Surplus (Deficit) Before Contributions 404,690                  (156,846)               2,388,508              613,459                  (1,777,109)           

Capital Contributions

Cash 2,684,090               23,005                  5,439,760              73,412                    (5,366,348)           

Non Cash 1,029,453               494,977                -                        -                          -                       

Total Capital Contributions 3,713,543               517,981                5,439,760              73,412                    (5,366,348)           

Change in Net Position 4,118,233               361,136                7,828,268              686,871                  (7,237,500)           

Total Net Position - beginning of year, as restated 107,015,431           107,015,431         111,133,664          111,133,664            

Total Net Postion - end of year 111,133,664$         107,376,567$       118,961,933$        111,820,535$          

ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT

INCOME STATEMENT 

YE FY23, NOVEMBER 2022, FY24 BUDGET, YTD FY24 NOVEMBER 2023 



RBC Market Value

Percent of 

Total

Certificate of Deposit 11,521,106 57.58%

Bonds- Revenue/General Obligation -                           0.00%

Government Backed Bonds 7,996,342                39.96%

Money Markets/Cash 492,049                   2.46%

20,009,497$            100.00%

Centennial Bank

Cash Centennial- operating acct 1,147,533                

Cash Centennial- money market 73,861                     

Total Cash 1,221,394$              

Total Cash and Investments 21,230,891$            

Prev Month Investments 18,429,131$            

Prev Month - Cash - RBC 1,971,832

Prev Month - Cash - Centennial 1,290,144

Prev Month - Investments and Cash 21,691,107$            

Englewood Water District

Investment Report

as of November 30, 2023



Englewood Water District 

RBC Investment Report

11/30/2023

Security Description Investment Type Cusip  Cost Coupon Rate Trade Date CD Date Maturity Date  Par Value 

Current Market 

Value Estimated Yield

 Duration (In 

Years) 

ISRAEL STATE US GOVT GTD NOTE 465139PR8 252,052.25 floating 12/3/2019 1/21/1997 11/15/2024 273,000.00 259,145.25 4.96 

BANK OF BARODA CD 06063HBA0 62,253.50 3.500% 3/3/2020 12/28/2018 12/28/2023 58,000.00 57,903.72 3.200% 3.82 

MEDALLION BANK CD 58404DDB4 54,592.91 3.300% 6/9/2020 1/3/2019 1/3/2024 50,000.00 49,911.00 3.030% 3.57 

SYNCHRONY BANK  CD 87164YTC8 89,961.75 2.600% 6/13/2019 1/12/2018 1/12/2024 89,000.00 88,692.06 2.430% 4.59 

BANK HAPOALIM BM N NY US CD 06251AV80 37,097.10 3.200% 4/1/2020 1/23/2019 1/23/2024 35,000.00 34,878.20 2.940% 3.81 

BANK OF THE WEST CD 06426XZP8 200,000.00 floating 7/10/2019 7/30/2019 1/30/2024 200,000.00 202,840.00 4.51 

GOLDMAN SACHS BANK USA CD 38148P4W4 106,237.00 3.150% 3/3/2020 2/6/2019 2/6/2024 100,000.00 99,557.00 2.890% 3.93 

EAST BOSTON SVGS BANK CD 27113PDL2 250,000.00 0.300% 8/5/2020 8/12/2020 2/12/2024 250,000.00 247,447.50 0.290% 3.50 

CIT BANK SALT LAKE CITY CD 17284CXH2 64,197.72 3.300% 4/8/2020 2/20/2014 2/20/2024 60,000.00 59,697.00 3.020% 3.87 

MORGAN STANLEY PVT BANK CD 61760AWH8 62,222.00 3.000% 7/2/2019 2/22/2019 2/21/2024 60,000.00 59,655.00 2.760% 4.64 

BANK HAPOALIM BM N NY US CD 06251AW30 150,442.33 3.050% 3/16/2021 3/18/2021 3/6/2024 150,297.00 139,101.20 2.820% 2.98 

GE CAP BK INC RETAIL CD 36163CLZ1 81,271.13 3.300% 6/9/2020 3/14/2014 3/14/2024 74,000.00 73,496.80 3.030% 3.76 

BANK HAPOALIM BM N NY US CD 06251AW48 79,269.46 2.900% 4/8/2020 3/25/2019 3/25/2024 75,000.00 74,393.25 2.670% 3.96 

UBS BANK USA CD 90348JJQ4 271,267.50 2.900% 11/18/2020 4/3/2019 4/3/2024 250,000.00 247,890.00 2.670% 3.38 

GOLDMAN SACHS BANK USA CD 36163CMZ0 68,201.27 3.300% 3/16/2021 3/18/2021 4/4/2024 67,271.42 61,492.22 3.040% 3.05 

SYNCHRONY BANK  CD 36160KG82 56,153.19 3.300% 3/16/2021 3/18/2021 4/17/2024 55,447.37 50,551.71 3.040% 3.09 

ENERBANK USA CD 29278TNY2 253,062.50 1.150% 5/5/2020 4/29/2020 4/29/2024 250,000.00 245,660.00 1.110% 3.99 

CIT BANK SALT LAKE CITY CD 17284CA61 81,113.06 3.350% 7/2/2019 4/30/2014 4/30/2024 77,000.00 76,326.25 3.040% 4.83 

COMENITY CAPITAL BANK CD 20033AW85 30,738.70 2.700% 7/2/2019 5/15/2019 5/15/2024 30,000.00 29,634.00 2.500% 4.87 

SYNCHRONY BANK  CD 36157QZE0 147,205.87 3.300% 7/2/2019 5/16/2014 5/16/2024 140,000.00 138,516.00 3.020% 4.88 

BANK OF NEW ENGLAND CD 06426KBD9 115,339.50 2.600% 6/13/2019 5/23/2019 5/23/2024 114,000.00 112,489.50 2.410% 4.95 

SYNCHRONY BANK  CD 36160NT90 55,017.09 3.300% 3/16/2021 3/18/2021 5/30/2024 54,523.92 49,434.00 3.030% 3.21 

DISCOVER BANK CD CD 254671V31 77,829.25 3.250% 3/16/2021 3/18/2021 6/11/2024 77,211.07 70,131.67 2.990% 3.24 

DISCOVER BANK CD CD 254671Y20 54,846.62 3.250% 3/16/2021 3/18/2021 6/25/2024 54,472.15 49,340.50 2.980% 3.28 

LIVE OAK BKG CO CD 538036HN7 252,687.50 1.850% 1/29/2020 1/24/2020 7/24/2024 250,000.00 244,272.50 1.750% 4.49 

INDUSTRIAL & COML BK CHINA CD 45581EAJ0 53,227.23 2.500% 4/29/2020 7/28/2017 7/26/2024 50,000.00 49,047.50 2.320% 4.24 

RAYMOND JAMES BANK NA CD 75472RAE1 110,516.45 2.000% 5/14/2020 8/23/2019 8/23/2024 105,000.00 102,359.25 1.880% 4.28 

CAPITAL ONE BANK USA NA   CD 14042TCD7 89,963.90 1.900% 10/13/2020 8/28/2019 8/28/2024 85,000.00 82,760.25 1.790% 3.88 

STATE BANK OF INDIA CD 8562842T0 101,577.10 3.250% 4/1/2020 10/17/2014 10/17/2024 95,000.00 92,851.10 2.970% 4.55 

RAYMOND JAMES BANK NA CD 75472RAK7 248,801.54 1.800% 1/7/2020 11/8/2019 11/8/2024 248,000.00 239,545.68 1.700% 4.84 

STATE BANK OF INDIA CD 8562843C6 89,573.36 3.200% 4/1/2020 12/5/2014 12/5/2024 84,000.00 82,016.76 2.890% 4.68 

MERRICK BANK SOUTH JOURDAN UT CD CD 59013KEY8 77,873.75 1.750% 4/29/2020 1/17/2020 1/17/2025 75,000.00 71,910.75 1.650% 4.72 

STATE BANK OF INDIA CD 856285SM4 73,461.70 1.950% 6/9/2020 1/22/2020 1/22/2025 70,000.00 67,246.90 1.830% 4.62 

ICBC LTD NEW YORK BRANCH CD 45581ECD1 200,000.00 0.350% 2/3/2021 2/11/2021 2/11/2025 200,000.00 188,168.00 0.350% 4.00 

BELL STATE B&T CD 07815AAZ0 257,151.12 1.600% 7/1/2020 2/27/2020 2/27/2025 245,000.00 233,602.60 1.520% 4.66 

AMERICAN EXPRESS NATL BANK CD 02589AB68 245,401.17 1.550% 6/9/2020 3/31/2020 3/31/2025 237,000.00 225,178.44 1.470% 4.81 

INSTITUTION FOR SVGS CD 45780PBL8 250,000.00 3.100% 5/10/2022 5/20/2022 5/20/2025 250,000.00 241,812.50 3.100% 3.00 

HADDON SVGS BANK CD 404730CR2 164,589.25 0.750% 6/24/2020 5/26/2020 5/27/2025 163,000.00 152,202.88 0.740% 4.93 

TEXAS BANK FINL CD 882213AF8 108,999.00 0.700% 6/24/2020 5/28/2020 5/28/2025 108,000.00 100,756.44 0.690% 4.93 

STATE BANK OF INDIA CD 856283N77 253,187.50 0.900% 7/14/2020 6/26/2020 6/26/2025 250,000.00 232,525.00 0.890% 4.95 

INCREDIBLEBANK WAUSAU WIS CD 45338JBM7 228,000.00 5.400% 8/1/2023 8/10/2023 8/8/2025 228,000.00 228,013.68 5.400% 2.00 

FIRST CAROLINA BANK CD 31944MBB0 250,000.00 0.450% 8/5/2020 8/20/2020 8/20/2025 250,000.00 229,902.50 0.450% 5.00 

TEXAS EXCHANGE BANK CD 88241TJJ0 250,000.00 0.600% 10/13/2020 10/23/2020 10/23/2025 250,000.00 228,080.00 0.600% 5.00 

JP MORGAN CHASE BK CD 48128UQP7 246,379.95 0.550% 4/8/2021 10/30/2020 1/30/2026 250,000.00 226,085.00 0.550% 4.82 

BMO HARRIS BK NATL ASSN CD 05600XBY5 250,000.00 0.550% 2/11/2021 2/18/2021 2/18/2026 250,000.00 225,575.00 0.200% 5.00 

SUNWEST BK IRVINE CALIF CD 86804DCR7 250,000.00 0.450% 2/11/2021 2/26/2021 2/26/2026 250,000.00 224,797.50 0.450% 5.00 

PACIFIC WESTERN BANK CA CD 69506YYE3 240,000.00 5.250% 3/31/2023 4/5/2023 4/6/2026 240,000.00 239,906.40 5.250% 3.01 

DAKOTA WESTN BK BOWMAN CD 23427AAH7 245,000.00 5.000% 5/17/2023 5/19/2023 5/19/2026 245,000.00 243,877.90 5.000% 3.00 

TOYOTA FINL SVGS BK CD 89235MLC3 252,795.19 0.950% 8/17/2021 7/15/2021 7/15/2026 250,000.00 224,327.50 0.950% 5.00 

FIRST SOURCE BK SOUTH BEND CD 33646CPY4 215,000.00 5.350% 6/29/2023 7/6/2023 11/6/2026 215,000.00 214,907.55 5.350% 3.34 

CELTIC BK SALT LAKE CITY CD 15118RG35 250,000.00 4.900% 4/18/2023 4/19/2023 4/19/2027 250,000.00 247,607.50 4.900% 4.00 

Page 1



Englewood Water District 

RBC Investment Report

11/30/2023

Security Description Investment Type Cusip  Cost Coupon Rate Trade Date CD Date Maturity Date  Par Value 

Current Market 

Value Estimated Yield

 Duration (In 

Years) 

FARMERS & MERCHANTS BK CD 307811GR4 245,000.00 5.000% 5/17/2023 5/25/2023 5/25/2027 245,000.00 243,196.80 5.000% 4.00 

FIRST CNTY BNK STAMFORD CONN CD 32002KAN6 245,000.00 5.000% 5/17/2023 5/26/2023 5/26/2027 245,000.00 243,189.45 5.000% 4.00 

SOUTHERN STS BK ANNISTON AL CD 843879EJ2 230,000.00 5.300% 6/1/2023 6/20/2023 6/17/2027 230,000.00 230,013.80 5.300% 3.99 

AMERICAN COMMERICAL BANK & TRUST CD 02519AAD9 232,444.82 3.500% 11/7/2023 9/14/2022 9/14/2027 245,000.00 229,908.00 5.130% 3.85 

FCNB BK STEELVILLE MO CD 30191HAD0 247,323.98 4.750% 11/7/2023 10/26/2022 10/26/2027 250,000.00 244,910.00 5.100% 3.97 

MINEOLA CMNTY BK CD 60273NAB9 245,006.00 5.100% 11/7/2023 11/9/2022 11/9/2027 245,000.00 242,937.10 5.100% 4.01 

PREMIER CMNTY NK MARION WIS CD 74048CAV4 230,000.00 5.200% 6/1/2023 6/12/2023 12/13/2027 230,000.00 228,385.40 5.200% 4.51 

FIRST BANK OF THE LAKE CD 31925YAF9 245,073.12 5.000% 11/16/2023 5/18/2023 5/18/2028 245,000.00 241,734.15 5.000% 4.51 

US BK NATL ASSN CD 90355UAB1 252,012.59 5.200% 8/1/2023 7/18/2023 7/18/2028 250,000.00 248,510.00 5.066% 5.01 

NANO BANC IRVINE CA CD 63008MBB6 99,987.89 5.400% 10/16/2023 7/21/2023 7/21/2028 100,000.00 99,260.00 5.400% 5.01 

TOWNEBANK PORTSMOUNTH VA CD 89214PDZ9 250,005.92 5.400% 10/3/2023 9/15/2023 9/15/2028 250,000.00 250,017.50 5.500% 5.01 

DEDHAM INSTN FOR SVGS MASS CD CD 24367JCL7 250,554.93 5.550% 10/3/2023 9/21/2023 9/21/2028 250,000.00 250,170.00 5.060% 5.01 

COULEE BK LA CROSSE WIS CD CD 22209WAE2 250,000.00 5.700% 10/24/2023 10/24/2023 10/24/2028 250,000.00 250,372.50 5.700% 5.01 

STUDIO BK NASHVILLE CD 86400LAF5 250,000.00 5.700% 10/24/2023 10/24/2023 10/24/2028 250,000.00 250,372.50 5.700% 5.01 

FINWISE BANK (UTAH) CD 31810PCC1 250,000.00 5.500% 11/2/2023 11/15/2023 11/15/2028 250,000.00 250,202.50 5.500% 5.01 

FIRST ST BK WINCHESTER OH CD 33650TAL4 250,000.00 5.500% 11/2/2023 11/15/2023 11/15/2028 250,000.00 250,202.50 5.500% 5.01 

REGENT BANK TULSA OKLA CD 758876AG1 250,000.00 5.500% 11/1/2023 11/15/2023 11/15/2028 250,000.00 250,202.50 5.500% 5.01 

Subtotal 12,237,617.18    12,120,222.93    11,521,105.61    

US TREASURY SECURITIES Bonds 912828Y79 274,526.43         2.875% 8/24/2021 8/25/2021 7/31/2025 250,000.00 242,167.50 0.408% 3.93 

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTH STRIP GENERIC INT PMT zero coupon bond 88059EHQ0 174,293.70         0.000% 11/18/2020 11/3/1995 11/1/2025 178,000.00 161,330.30 4.96 

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTH Bonds 880591CJ9 68,156.95           6.750% 11/18/2020 11/1/1995 11/1/2025 52,000.00 53,660.88 6.750% 4.96 

US TREASURY SECURITIES zero coupon bond 912833LX6 419,934.35         0.000% 6/1/2021 6/2/2021 11/15/2025 430,000.00 392,267.50 4.46 

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK Bonds 3130ARLC3 400,000.00         2.625% 3/30/2022 4/25/2022 4/25/2024 400,000.00 395,656.00 2.625% 2.00 

UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE Treasury note 91282CAT8 459,625.75         0.250% 5/10/2022 11/2/2020 10/31/2025 500,000.00 459,315.00 2.704% 3.48 

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK Bonds 3133ENUZ1 249,756.00         3.090% 5/10/2022 4/20/2022 10/20/2025 250,000.00 240,805.00 3.120% 3.45 

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK Bonds 3133ENZE3 500,000.00         3.490% 6/16/2022 6/22/2022 12/22/2023 500,000.00 499,445.00 3.490% 1.52 

UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE Treasury note 9128285U0 552,358.97         2.625% 9/29/2022 12/31/2018 12/31/2023 560,000.00 558,695.20 4.042% 1.25 

UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE Treasury note 912828B66 1,596,860.77      2.750% 8/1/2023 2/15/2014 2/15/2024 1,615,000.00 1,606,424.35 5.178% 0.54 

UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE Treasury note 9128283D0 485,345.89         2.250% 12/15/2022 10/31/2017 10/31/2024 500,000.00 486,740.00 4.044% 1.88 

UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE Treasury note 91282CDH1 470,383.02         0.750% 12/15/2022 11/15/2021 11/15/2024 500,000.00 479,280.00 4.026% 1.92 

UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE Treasury note 91282CFX4 232,551.03         4.500% 12/15/2022 11/30/2022 11/30/2024 230,000.00 228,410.70 4.005% 1.96 

FREDDIE MAC Bonds 3134GYDP4 501,393.67         5.125% 1/10/2023 1/26/2023 7/26/2024 500,000.00 498,565.00 4.552% 1.50 

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP Bonds 3134GYK92 521,046.00         5.375% 2/16/2023 2/28/2023 8/28/2024 520,000.00 518,913.20 5.190% 1.50 

FREDDIE MAC Bonds 3134GYHU9 50,431.52           5.500% 11/7/2023 2/28/2023 2/28/2028 50,000.00 49,674.00 5.555% 4.31 

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK Bonds 3130AVPE6 500,878.33         5.280% 11/14/2023 4/26/2023 4/26/2028 500,000.00 497,815.00 5.305% 4.45 

FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP Bonds 3134GYXX5 636,108.88         5.650% 11/1/2023 7/26/2023 7/26/2028 628,000.00 627,177.32 5.636% 4.74 

Subtotal 3,098,652.15      3,120,000.00 7,996,341.95 

Cash Balance 492,049.25 

Subtotal Cash 492,049.25 346.32 

Average % and Duration in Years  3.314% 4.27                    

Page 2



Englewood Water District 

RBC Investment Report

11/30/2023

Security Description Investment Type Cusip  Cost Coupon Rate Trade Date CD Date Maturity Date  Par Value 

Current Market 

Value Estimated Yield

 Duration (In 

Years) 

132.00                Certificate of Deposit 11,521,105.61          

144.00                FHLMC

FNMA

GNMA 

FICO Series

Bonds- Revenue/General Obligation

Government Backed Bonds 7,996,341.95            

Money Markets/Cash 492,049.25               

20,009,496.81          

20,009,496.81          stmt

-                           diff

Page 3


	Englewood Water District December 14, 2023 Board Packet.pdf
	1 12-14-2023 AGENDA.pdf
	6a 11-09-2023 MINUTES 1.pdf
	SKMBT_C454e23120810390.pdf
	6a 11-09-2023 MINUTES.pdf

	6b Attorney's Invoice.pdf
	SKMBT_C454e23120810391.pdf
	6b attorney's invoice 12-5-2023.pdf

	6c Ratification of Emergency Repair Momo.pdf
	7a  Rate Study Proposal.pdf
	SKMBT_C454e23120810400.pdf
	7a 2024 Rate Consult Svcs Proposal (Final).pdf
	Appendix A_2_EWD - Raftelis - Hernando County No. 19-R00002PH - Attachment A.pdf
	Hernando County No. 19-R00002 Executed Contract.pdf
	Hernando County No. 19-R00002 Amendment No 1 revised billing rates_5 2022



	7b Carry over of funds V2-V3 Drywall Replacement.pdf
	SKMBT_C454e23120810401.pdf
	7b back up.pdf
	7b DKI - V3 - Invoice 1.pdf
	7b DKI V3 Invoice 2.pdf
	7b PO 57792.pdf
	7b PO 57812.pdf
	7b PO 57819.pdf
	7b PO 57820.pdf


	7c WELLEN PARK SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENT RCB.pdf
	8a 2024 Board Meeting Schedule DRAFT 1.pdf
	SKMBT_C454e23120810410.pdf
	8a 2024 Board Meeting Schedule DRAFT.pdf

	Status Report 12.14.23.pdf
	11. November 2023 CharlotteCountyUtilityReport_Sewer.pdf
	11. November 2023 CharlotteCountyUtilityReport_Water.pdf
	2023 11 Nov Balance Sheet.pdf
	2023 11 Nov Income Stmt.pdf
	2023 11 November RBC Investment Report.pdf
	2023 11 November RBC Investment Report.pdf
	2023 11 November RBC Investment Report 0.pdf


	SKMBT_C454e23120810402.pdf



